governmentattic.org

“Rummaging in the government s attic”

Description of document: Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) File 71-HQ-5415,
James Robert “Bob” Langston — Midwest Stag Film and
Burlesque Showman, 1952-1953

Released date: 30-November-2011
Posted date: 09-January-2012
Date/date range of document:  15-July-1952 — 07-October-1953

Source of document: Federal Bureau of Investigation
Attn: FOI/PA Request
Record/Information Dissemination Section
170 Marcel Drive
Winchester, VA 22602-4843
Fax: (540) 868-4391/4997
E-mail:foiparequest@ic.fbi.gov

Note: This government document contains adult content.

The governmentattic.org web site (“the site”) is noncommercial and free to the public. The site and materials
made available on the site, such as this file, are for reference only. The governmentattic.org web site and its
principals have made every effort to make this information as complete and as accurate as possible, however,
there may be mistakes and omissions, both typographical and in content. The governmentattic.org web site and
its principals shall have neither liability nor responsibility to any person or entity with respect to any loss or
damage caused, or alleged to have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the information provided on the
governmentattic.org web site or in this file. The public records published on the site were obtained from
government agencies using proper legal channels. Each document is identified as to the source. Any concerns
about the contents of the site should be directed to the agency originating the document in question.
GovernmentAttic.org is not responsible for the contents of documents published on the website.

-- Web site design Copyright 2007 governmentattic.org --


mailto:foiparequest@ic.fbi.gov

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535

November 30, 2011

Subject: FILE NUMBER 71-HQ-5415
FOIPA No. 1175495- 000

The enclosed documents were reviewed under the Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA), Title 5,
United States Code, Section 552/552a. Deletions have been made to protect information which is exempt from disclosure,
with the appropriate exemptions noted on the page next to the excision. In addition, a deleted page information sheet was
inserted in the file to indicate where pages were withheld entirely. The exemptions used to withhold information are marked
below and explained on the enclosed Form OPCA-16a:

Section 552 Section 552a
2b)(1) a(b)(7)A) o(d)®)
Q(b)(2) 0(b)(7)(B) 0()2)
D(b)@) B(b)(7)(C) a{k)(1)

®(b)(7)(D) ak)(2)
B(b)(7)(E) Bk)E)
a(b)(7)(F) a(k)(4)
o(b)(4) a(b)@®) ak)®)
a(b)(5) O(b)(9) ak)e)
®(b)(6) gk @)

227 page(s) were reviewed and 227 page(s) are being released.

O Document(s) were located which originated with, or contained information concerning other
Government agency(ies) [OGA]. This information has been:

O referred to the OGA for review and direct response to you.

O referred to the OGA for consultation. The FBI will correspond with you regarding this
information when the consultation is finished.

O In accordance with standard FBI practice, this response neither confirms nor denies the
existence of your subject's name on any watch lists.

® You have the right to appeal any denials in this release. Appeals should be directed in writing to the
Director, Office of Information Policy, U.S. Department of Justice,1425 New York Ave., NW,

Suite 11050, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001. Your appeal must be received by OIP within sixty (60) days
from the date of this letter in order to be considered timely. The envelope and the letter should be clearly
marked “Freedom of Information Appeal.” Please cite the FOIPA Number assigned to your

request so that it may be easily identified.



O The enclosed material is from the main investigative file(s) in which the subject(s) of your request was
the focus of the investigation. Our search located additional references, in files relating to other
individuals, or matters, which may or may not be about your subject(s). Our experience has shown,
when ident, references usually contain information similar to the information processed in the main file(s).
Because of our significant backlog, we have given priority to processing only the main investigative file(s).
If you want the references, you must submit a separate request for them in writing, and they will be
reviewed at a later date, as time and resources permit.

® See additional information which follows.

Sincerely yours,

D leldy

David M. Hardy

Section Chief

Record/Information
Dissemination Section

Records Management Division

Enclosure(s)

In response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request, enclosed is a processed copy of FBI
Headquarters file 71-HQ-5415.
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producer and distributor of obscene movies’ and his
headquarters ware at Indianapolis. Allegations have also
mede that he is very active in producing "Stag Shows"
inf/this state and surrounding states. Several years ago
the subject was invel¥&diin a ITOM violation of this Office
however investigation failed to reveal a violation,.

- This Office 'is presently cultivating a potential conridential

informant who has in the past furn:.shed reliable inf‘ormation
coricerning matters within the Bureau's jurisdictions

This informent has recently stated t-hat in his opinion -
subject is-distributing obscene movies and the possibil:.tyj
exists that he .is shipping them. interstate by common carrier,
Informant elso stated that sub;ect was ‘staging stag shows
outside of the State of Indiana in which Indi and girls
participated., s

To date investigation has fd led to develop an. ITOM violatn.on,
however inbensive investigation is continuing. ! .

On July 8, 1952, informent advised that subj ect‘was on

July 11, 1952 to stage a show utilizing four opifive girls »
aty Niles, Michigan, under the auspices of the “Eagles ‘Lodge.
An Gpscene movié‘was also to be showm in connect:.on with

: -.this sh,oy.

On. July 1l‘~‘”1,952 a surveillance of subaect by a ents of

-thiS},,Off.lce YeTloctsd that sub ject.picked up in qdianapdlis
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" prosecution ,regarding the Niles

IP 71-252

captioned victims and in his persond ly owned car, trans-
ported them to Niles, Michigan. At Niles, agent personnel
and informant witnessed a stag show in which the subject -
acted as Mastér of Geremonies and threée of the four girls
performed immoral acts. -

This matter has been discussed with USM I

at Indianapolis who advised that in his opinion ans-

portation of victims from Indianapolls to Niles, Michigan

and the staging of the obscene s 1ted a violation

of the Wnite Slave Traffic Act.l has authorized
c

Through a highly confidential and completely reliable source,
it has been determined that subject has contracted for a show"
at Fisher, IllaniS, August 1, 1952, sponsored by Am Vets.
Inasmuch as there is danger of compromising the informant
process regerding the Niles, Michigan, -case is being held

in abeyance Eending efforts to develop a violation regarding
the Fisher, Illinois, show. It is felt this vidlation

may be developed without utilizing the informant. In the
event the violation is not developed at Fisher, Illinois,
prosecution will proceed on the Niles, Michigan, case.

On the basis of present informetion, it 1s feltrall victims
will be uncooperative, therefore, their interviews .are
being held in abeyance pending the arrest of subject. The
USA. has also suggested that the victims be intefviewed
simultaneously immediastely after subject's arrest and he
has indicated the possibility they will be held -a8 materlal
witnesses if not cooperative. A

Informant has further advised that subject is in possession

of approximately 900 reels of obscene movie £ilm. The

matter of a search warrant has been discussed with the

USA here and it is contemplated that one will be. 'secured for
use in connection with the execution of thé arrest werrant -
for subject. If this i3 not possible, the film will be seized
incidental to arrest of subject. :

The Burean will be kept advised of all, future dévelppments.
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SAC, Springfield (71-306)
Direotor, ¥BI @

ANGSTON ' b8
was. @t ale. '
=INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION

OF OBSCENE MATTERS 2
%»\'%h i\é‘—/
= —

WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT
N\F

Reférenced report waa receivéd

Saptember 8, 1952

Rerep Auguat 27, 1952.

at the Dureau in an enuvelope marked obsocenes
-be reviewed olosely and the obscene porition deleted.

Ihe report should
This

should be submitied under an cppropriaté..cover.

In the sveni an arrest is to be made of the subjects
in this case, it should not be made as @ ratd on a siag show.
If any asuch raid $s to be mode, it should be handled dy the

appropriacte local law enforosment agencicss

Thereqfter, an

opportuntty may be afforded to interuiew the viedtima Lf you

80 desirae
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Form No. 1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT INDIANAPOLIS FILE NO.

REPORT MADE AT

DAYE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY 'm,L

7/3,l,6; 8/8/52 DAVID W. WATSON

n e —
~,

@/’ . CHARLOTTE 8/1ly/52
‘ Iﬂ R

JAMES ROBER'I@.ANGSTON . | INTERSTATE ~TRANSPORTATION

» | CHARACTER OF CASH

'OF OBSCENE MATTER: WHITE
SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT _

PERRY V. HEL ga, No Ca
. wer)
P over 7/4/52 and in attendanoe at
[ o Southland Speedway Race that day.
cH¥ Js3 No indication of prostitution by .
2f1® while in Raleigh, N. C.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: l ‘ ) \
. . - / 3
Subject with

i "

.%‘ )
) -RUC - N
~ - -%9]'-‘
DETAILS: On July 2, 1952 the. Indianapolis Office

advised that an infamant advised that ek
the subject is one of the largest producers -and distri- & G
butors of obscene movies in the Indianapolis area .and.

that subject was also active in prostituting. ‘Indianapolis A
Office- advised that their informant had adviseéd them -that* “f

the subject had left Indianapolis, July 1, 1952 for the
Southland Speedway, Raleigh, North Carolina to.attend
race there on July L, 1952. Indianapolis Office advised
that subject was on intimaté terms with race, drivers and
has prostituted his girls to them. Indianapolis ‘advised
GSTON reportedly accompanied by prostitute
and PERRY V. HELTON. Indianapolis also‘adese.

- .
APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

he subject was driving 4 %%51 black Chrysler,iseven .

passenger sedan, Indiena; Lidelas.: ‘NumbernAF 69&9 :
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CE-T71-4431

Charlotte Division was requested to determine subject's
sctivities in Raleigh, North Carolina, .

AT RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA

On July 3, 1952 Special Agent!
and the reporting agent obsérved subject L a e.

Southland Speedwaydn Ralaigh. North Carolina. In attendance
with LANGSTON was , who had sét up a small stand
selling photographs of the Indianapolis racing cars and drivers,
and PERRY V. HELTON, who was in the judges stand adjusting
photographié equipment in preparation for btaking movies. of

the July U4 race at Southland Speedway. The subject was
observed to be acquainted with a majority of the drivers

the.re, however, did not spend any great amount of time

with any of the drivers or officials in attendence at the
qualifying rooms on July 3, 1952.

A survejllance was maintained by Special
Agent and the reporting agent and it was
determIné ey were residing in cabins five and six
of the brick row cabins, Wake Forest Road; Raleigh, Ncrth
.Carolina. The three above mentioned individuals were
.observed in cabin five from 8:00 P.M. to 11:30 P.M. on the
night of July 3, 1952 at which time the surveillance was
discontinued. On July L4, 1952 the subject and
HELTON were in attendance at the Southland Speedway!s
200 mile race for Indianapolis cars and drivers..and were
there until 5:30 P.M. HELTON took moving plctuTes of the.

"race from the judges -stand and subject and mingled
with officlals of the So peedway. On the evening:
of July kL, 1952, subjéct, and HELTON went: to Watson's
Drive-In on the Wake Fore for dinner, rema here
for a period of approximately one hour. Subject, .
and HELTON were observed at Johnnys, a Raleigh, NOT

Carodlina night spot, from 10z 30 P.M. to 113230, P.M. and there
was no indication of prostitution. k -
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CE-T71-431

the brick row cabins, 1630 Wake Forest Road, advisea‘fﬁﬁt

b6
b7cC

on the night of July 1, 1952 the subject ceame to his -
abins and asked for two cabins, registering as J. R«

_Iggg§mgu_and party, 36 thorne, IndiaﬁZEEII“‘"‘
ndiana: According to] the opinion
that LANGSTON advised ‘| a was his wife

and they occupied cabin five while the other male

arty was -assigned-cabin six. According totff:jr
the subject advised him that he would remeinm IR
ale

July

stated that he was paid $18.00 in advance for the TWO

for five nights and would leave on the mqrning of
s 1952 to return to- Indianapolis, Indiana.

cabins for a four night period. recalled that he
is of the opinion LANGSTON told him that the other male
member of the party was his brother-in-law, that they
were professional photographers and were going to make
moving’ pictures of the 200 mile race at the Southland
Speedway in Raleigh, North Carolina on July l, 1952.

stated that there was no indication

of prostitution wh sybject and his party were
registered there. advised that the subject

for

arty departed from Ralelgh at 10:30 A.M. 952
ndianapolis in subject!s car and Tnformed|

that they plannéd +to return to Raleigh, North Tarollina
to see the July U4 races at Southland Speedway in 1953.

It will be noted that .there were;no . s

telephones in the cab ed by LANGSTON::and his
party and according t , the subject. did not
mal istance or local calls from the,telephone
at residence. .
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REFERENCE:.

ADMINISTRATIVE

Indianapolis teletype to Chéarlotte dated
July 2, 1952

Charlotte teletype to Indianapolis dated
July 6, 1952.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

o e omiematenar  INDIANAPOLIS FILE No.
FEPORI' D,JADE AT . DAT!AV;:EN 7 ICH MADE REPORT MADE B'Y
SPRINGFIELD a/é'r/sz /én ARTHUR J, GREENE, JR: = too

APPROVED AND

CH‘A“RACI’ER OF CASE

INTERSTATE TRANéPOIh‘ATION OF
OBSCENE -MATTER; .’
WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIO: ACT _

. Staf show put on by subject and three girls for /{1@) é -
., Amvet fish fry near. Fisher, Ill. attended on -
' M 8/1/62 by two agents from Springfield Division
/CC— o Details ooncerning participants and nature of é z q - /
CHH - . show set forth. _
fi3/53 - a‘j’)ﬂj /i
i » RUC = . g‘, /
¥ .
DETAILS:

-The following it_n_rehtiéation was conduocted by sal::l

" Upon receipt of information from the Indiapapolis Office
that the aub:]eot would put on a show at an Amvet Stag at ‘Fishér on August 1, 1952,
casual inquiries wers made at Fisher, Illinois in an effort to ascertain additional
fe.ots oonoerning this metter withinegative results,
t‘l )
It was determined that the Amviet Post wa s 1ocated at the
aoutlmast corner of town‘in a small brick building, evidently a fomer school
house, and that previous stags had been held on a farm south of tom about a.
mile and a half, A summary of this informtion wag fuirnished ‘bheqlndimpoli.a
Office by teletype dated -7/29/62. :

On Avgust 1, 1952 Confidential Informant T-l o‘b'bained four
tiockets to the Amvet Stag at Fisher and ascertained that the steg wo' 1d b held
on a farm two miles east and two miles north of Fiaher.

EXPEDIT}

jf e ERGASURE 3

‘DO NOT. WRITE IN THESE SPACES '\’ i

FORWARDED:

.
M s -t e

/BT YA 1 PEGRRDEDY
f-/i': 92

COPIES OF THIS REPORT l ' ""'?_3
(‘ Burean

- Indianapolis (71-253; L ' SEF’% @
(I-USA, Indienapolis L o

2 -"Springfield (71-206)
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. ) August 1, 1952, -Special. Agents KENNETH
HUNNEMEDER an met Special Agents ‘GREEN and RUPERT B, FRIEL
of the Springfield ce & sher, Illinois and delivered the four tickets. .

Contact was also made with Agents of the Indianapolis Offioe upon their
arrival at Fisher and they were advised of the facts to dates

The following investigation was cmducted by 8pegia1 Agents
A&TEUR Jo GRBENE, JR. and ROUPERT B, FRIEL:

u FISHER, ILLINOIS

Four tiokets for the Fifth Annual VFW St
Fisher, Illinois, on August 1, 1952, were obtained by
oi’ the Springﬁ.eld Office, Upon obtaining these tickets from

oonta.ct was made by the writer and SA RUPERT FRIEL with agenta of the Indianspolis -

Ofﬁ.oe at- approximstely 8:30 P.M., 8 y of € .
Fisher, Illinois, Acoompenied by end
of the ‘Indienapolis Office,; the writer and S8A FRIEL Prooeeded appr ately ‘

two miles east on Route 136 and two miles north on a dirt road to =& point where

previoualy purchased tiokets gained admittance to a field where the aubomobile
was parked, SA FRIEL and the writer separated from the Indianapolis Agents ab
this point and proceeded to a clearing in the woods a short distance froum the
parking point, arr:lving, at approximately 9130 P.M,

Walldng toward a gathering of men clustered ahout 8 temporarily

lit makeshift stage, in reality a sideless trailer, the writer and 'SA FRIEL

heard comments*éver the public address system to the effect that, WThey've talken
away your slots, they'll take away your liberty and also these stags if you aren't
© oareful.%

From a point not twenty feet from the stage the: writer and SA
FRIEL. cbserved subject LANGST(N, easily recognizable from. snapshots, acting .as
master of ceremonies and doing all the speaking into the microphones
then irbroduced & girl with long blonde hair, slim and atbractive, aiiﬁ
who 'danced end,stripped to her G- " She retired and was followe a
girl introduced by the subjeot asi | a brunette, appro:d.mately, 53" with

"rather short hair; who also ‘danced and stripped to her G-strings Upon hor

exit a strawberry roximately 5%4% and 146 pounds, was introduced
by the subjeoct as who also danced and stripped to hsr Gestring

while making obsoene remarks and gestures at the,orowde During this .time the ,
,subject. accompanied the girla wi.th obscene remarks and urg:mgs, together with

lewd handling of the girls.
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After this first appearance the same three girls returned '
appeering in thes smme order and stripping naked to the subjeots and the orowdts
urgingss Extremely ocbscene gestures wore enaoted by the subject during this”
sedond appearance of 'bhe girls.

’

A1l three girls zubsequently appeared together naked on the
stage danoing, entiocing the.audience and allowing themselves to be handled
by menmbers of the audience standing next to the stages The show then: ended’at
10320 P-H., following approximately five.minutes of the latter exhibition.

The writer and S8A FRIEL observed the subject, acoompanied by
the thres girls, load various luggage into his cdr which had'been driven up to
the stage, piok up the girls and drive off from the looa.tion. ’

The subject was driving a 1951 Bleock Seven-Passenger Chrysler
bearing Indianapolis license AF 6969 with a spap aarial at the rear and a press
and radio sticker on the windshield.

’ " The writer and ‘SA FRIEL Joined Agent an t

q________lat
vappro:d.ma'bely 10145 and departed fram the locatiom, p ng from’the Indianapolis
Agents at 11100 P, at Fisher, Illinois. '
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71-206

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

INFORMANT

Confidential: Informant T-1 is I
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tewpeam

REFERENOES; Indianepolis letters to Springfield dated, 7/15;24/62 '
. Indienapolis teletype to Springfield dated 7/29/52 .
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::guczg'tlomomnm AT w INDIANSPOLIS

FILE NO.

'RE’OR’T MADE AT ‘;‘ m'm EN / .
[ INDIANA'POLIS@ A a 4 | / I
AR RO '

REPORT MADE BY

—l GHI:lga

v
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Mkt PNBAA

SYNOP( __Pasy
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CHARACTER OF CASK !
INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION
OBSCENE LA’J.‘TER-

ke

FVICTIY

HGSTON reported to be the largest maker and ha: handler
of obscene movies and producer of 'stag shows in

el T

Indigna, Inférmant advised LiNGSTON has

numerous films via Railway Express- and through bus
package service" and believes some being shipped

interstate. No infommation regerding int

shipment of obscene film developed to date. .erous
intpgstate labels observed on film containersiml </ _.
Informant also advised that LANGSTON has ,umexrous
girls working for him as- prostitutes--and’ as ﬂ)ujﬂ 4 ’
participants in his sbag shows which he is stamiapdz 7 = )z
throughout the liddle VWest.,
through mfomant ‘and surveilance
LANGSTON transnorted victims
in his private car irom IndianapolIs’ GO =X
Niles,; Michigan. .\t Niles,ichigan an obscene stag.

show, Wit i t and_agents, was. peri‘omed ‘
by victims anqi';;f with TANGSTON A

an

J
lwa_,i | e WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIG ACT
1
-

Instant. victims 1d;
On July .l

shipped . .

ers

acting as ¥aster of Ceremonies. Facts re

Niles show presented to Usa, Ind:.anapol:.s  fho
authorized complai R

Usa, . _UsA, Indianapolis expressed opinion warrant .and*
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TETATLS: AT INDL:MAPOLIS, INDIANA

This report reflects the results of a joint invegtiprtion by BA
and the writer,

'I.‘h::.s investigation was predicated uper information received from various
Lawr enforcement officers and other sources indicating that JAMES ROBERT
LANGSTON, 3818 ‘Northr Hawbhorne Lane, was the largest maker and handler
of obscene movies. 'and producer of stag shéws in the ¥iddle West.

It is to be roted ‘that 3818 North Hawthorne Lane is located just
puts:.de the city llma.ts of Indianapo6lis in Harion County, Ind:n.ana.

This information did riot reflect that LANGSTON was transportn.ng film
by common carriex,, It did indicate the possibility that he was
producing stag shows outside of the state of Indiana; however, no
definite information -was rece:.ved that this was true,

.Regard:.ng J‘WES ROBERT LANGSTON, Confidential Infoxmant Ind:.a.napol:.s
T-l 5 of knovm rel:.ab:.ll'by, furnished the following :Lnfomat:.on.

LANGSTON resides with his wife, CLARA, at 3818 North Hawbthorne Lane,
Just outside the city limits of Indianapolis in Karion. County, Indiana,
His wife, CLAR1, is employed at ﬁﬂ{'a?i‘afgmklephone Company,
Inda.anapol:.s. LANGSTON operates from this address ‘as th&gston
Iheatrical Agency .and the ston Recordi i His paren

réside in the next house immediately North of LANGSTON,

LANGSTON has his studio in a white frame building with red and white -
aluninum shutters immediately to the rear of his residence. According
to informant T-1l, LANGSTON's wife has knowledge of the .majority of the

activities of the subject except for his close association with one

Accord:mg to Infoman'b T-1, LANGSTON has an elaborately equipped
studio con'baa.m.ng movie cameras, movie projectors, film editing
equ:.pment, movie screens, and sound recorders, According to Informant

. T=1 LANGSTON has in his possession, at his stud:.o, approximately

900 reels of-obscene i‘:.lm. This film is stored in cabinets coricealed
behind paneling in the studio and also in the attic of -the studio.
There is also film .stored in the southwest corner of the studio under
a;counter used to edit film, LANGSTON .keeps his f£ilm locked at all
tmes and the keys are located in 2 desk drawer Just inside the
entrance to the studio, ’
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Regarding the obscene f£ilm in possession of LANGSTON, Informant T-1
furnished the following information:

@he majority of f£ilm is undoubtedly copies of old film which was
produced over the years and which has been in-possession of, LANGSTON b6
for several years, This has been<bormeout by the review of a number , b7cC
of reels of this film obtained by informant. This film has appeared
to be old on the basis of dress of participants and' their immediate
Surroundings in the.film, Some of the film, however, according to
-Informant T-1,is: comparatively new and was photographed and developed
by LANGSTON himself,

In this connection, according to Informant T-1, LANGSTON has a black

and white. obscene. £film which features a blonde, a brunette, a farmer and.
a farmer's hired hand, This film supposedly was photographed outdoors
some place in the vicinity of Indianapolis and all participants are

‘supposed bo be loeéal, According t;ﬁi[;o ant T blondg’ in this
f£ilm may b i resided at”
L — > - It is to
be. noted, that |is the former husband of]
prese i i LANGSTON. It has been s
] thatl l is presently residing ay ‘
| | and that on July 2k, 1952 she parti j tag "
SHow staged near- Frankfort, Indiana, put on by

LANGSTON has also, on the basis of information received by Informant
T-1, photographed a full-length, colored obscens movie. which was ~
photographed'in Indianapolis and features several well-known local
landmarks., This £ilm has never been seen by informant but in
conversation with LANGSTON, Informant T-1 has been told that LANGSTON L
values the f£ilm at $3,000,

fni‘omar;t T-1 has expressed the opinion, based on conve ion with .
LANGSTON, that one[ | alias one and a
negro girl participated in this show; Informant T-1 has been making

efforts to secure this film; however, LANGSTON has indicated that due
to its value'to him, he does not allow it out of his possession., He °
has, however, according to informant, indicated that this film has
been sent to some relative in De'broig, Michigan, .
Informant T-1 advised that LANGSTON has been shipping numerous films.
via Railway Express and through bus "patkage service"., According to
Informant T-1, it was believed that the majority of the film being . : '
_shipped was obscene and that some of it was being shipped interstate.
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dAccording to Informant T-1, LANGSTON is defintely: believed to have
personal contact at the Railway Express and at the Union Bus Station,
Indianapolis, which might make direct inquiry regardmg his activities
at either- oi‘ these places difficult,

On June 23, 1952 > Informant T-1 obtained from LANGSTON a containér
normally used in the shipment of moving picture film, it the time,
this conta:.ner obtained by Informant T-1, it contained three
400 foot, reels/of moving picture film, A review of this film reflected
that it was géfinitely obscene. Informant T-1 advised that it.

was old 3 and not produced by LANGSTON.

This fi conta:.ner bore a shipping tag.indicating.it..was .consigned..
to "J, RLA are of Greyhound Bus Station, will call,

notify " The point of origin of this lahel was fot
-completely legible, however, it appearcd to be Bedford, Indiana.
On the back of, the container was a portion of a Great Lakes
Greyhound In.ne sticker number This film container was

photographed by SH

Informant T-1 advised on June 23, 1952 that LANGSTON had just
stated that he,was to pick up some f£ilm at the Railway Express

Agency at Indianapolis. JAccording to Informant ‘j-l—h-hlmm—l
would probably be accompanied by his girl friend
vhen he picked up the film. .Jccordingly IANGSTON was observed

by the vwiter and Igj:ozmant_h]_m_th.a_a:'emng of June 23, 1952
to- leave the iear o accompanied by a

, “woman, laterl.idan:hiﬁ.ad..ail It is to be noted that
-at_this time was residing at| |

LANGSTON and were observed leav:mgl I:.n a
1951 k, Seven-passenger, Chrysler, bearing 1951 Indiana license
and proceed directly to the vicinity of the Railway

€55 Agency. The Chrysler was parked on the south -side of.
Louisiana Street just West of Illinois Street and directly in
front of the docks of the Railway Express Agency. LANGSTON was
observed to € of the Railway Express Agency abt
8:15 PM while remained in the car. Ab.this time
it was not possible to observe whether or not LANGSTON returned
to his car with a package of any kind.

On June 27, 1952, Informant T-l1 made available en Aj s
Division, Railway Express Agency, Inc. shipping ta
This tagbore the stamped ink notation 1OR Indpls, Eastin 173.
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. It also bore the pencilled nobation] | This tag bore no date.
Informant T-1 advised that this tag was personally secured. by him
from a £ilm container in the LANGSTON studio in which there was,

. ab the time, obscene film.- '

, Indianapolis Confidential Informant T~2, of known reliability, upon
_ interview fprni§hed the following information:

According to Informant, if LANGSTON is believed to be shipping
obscene film extensively by Railway Express, a direct contact at
the.Railway Express 0ffice would not be recommended. Informant

T-2 advised that he was in a position to determine whether or not
LANGSTON had received a shipment of film pn the night of June 23, 1952
providing it was shipped to him under his own name. ,

" Informant T-2 subsequently advised that*the only shipmént of £ilm
during the period of June 23-24, 1952 received at the Indianapolis *
* Railway Express-.0ffice was delivered td 7601

East.Washington, Warrentown Fire Depf:men&._mdll_call_an_.nmeﬁi_ll952
at 2 PM. This-shipment jas made by »

Informant T-2 advised that in the event it was ascertained when a

. shipment was to be delivered to LANGSTON or‘ shipped by LANGSTON,- he
would be in a position to furnish full: cooperation to determine of
what the shipment consisted.’ ' — "

Informant T-1 advised that in timé it would be possible to determine
definitely when and vhere a shipment of film was to be made.-

" Informant advised that as soon as information indicating such’
shipment to be interstate was obtained it would be furnished this

. office,,

On July 8, 1952 Informant T-1 made available a film container’
which had been obtained from LANGSTON. In the container at the
_time it was .obtained by Informant were two obscene films on the

same reel, One of the films'was a sound movie photographed by

LANGSTON featuring the blande and the brunette.- The other film

was entitled ®Doctor!s _Orders", and according to Informant T-1,

possibly was fI Tmed oy LANGSTON. ' :

It was determined by Sﬂ and the writer that
-this film container hadon ¢ Tollowing ‘shipping labels. and/or

shipping numbers: .

-5 -
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- #1 From LEEWSACLE, Will Call, care of Greyhound
“ Bus Station, Marion, Indiana, to J. R.
. LANGSTON, Notify Cherry 6969, care of
Greyhound Bus Station, Indianapolis, Indiana.

. .#2 From JOI-E%QARP A (?), care of Greyhound Bus
‘ Station, Bloomington,* Indiana, ,to J. R.
LANGSTON, Cherry 6969 , Will Call, Greyhound
Bus Station, Indianapolis, Indiana.

In this connection it is to be noted the
Bloomington City Directory lists a JOHN. SARPA
,at 7214 Atwater Avenue.

‘#3 Pennsylvania Greyhound I,:Lr'e , care of Package
. Express. Service, label numbers:
; B-4i115698
« 7 B-386107
. 528933
86468

#i Viesson Company, Railway Express Division
Label number F13106

#5 From FRAN%UDA,H, phone 6381, care of Greyhound
Bus Station, Will Call, Bloomington, Indiana,
to J. R, LANGSTON, Notify Cherry 6969, Will
Call, Greyhound Bus. Station, Indianapolis,
Indiana.

‘.Eﬁoy of this film container was photographed by SEI_—_:I

Informant T-1 furnished the following information regarding the
activities of LANGSTON in connect:.on with the production of stag
shows-

LANGSTON is .one of the two largest producers of stag shows presently
operating in Inda.anapolls. He -has for approximately 20 years staged
these shows for various fraternal and business groups throughout
the Middle West. He is supposed to have high political connections
within -Marion County and the State of Indiana.

bé
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According to Infonnant T-1, the normal procedure of .these stag shows,

- @s' produced. by -LANGSTON, has then opening with the showing of an
obscene rovie, following which from oné to five girls stage nude,

lewd dances. At many of these -shows s the girls engage in prostitution
after the completion of the show, LANGSTON, according to Informant T-1,
is believed to receive part of the money earned by these girls as
prost:.tutes .

b6 -
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Informant T~1 advised “that LANGSTON has numerous girls in Indianapolis

who act as prostitutes for him and take part -in his stag shows,.

L;NGSTON, accoxding to Informant T-1, arranges dates for the girls '
in Indianapolis as %ecall girls" and receives a share of their

earnings,

The following information regarding the- identibty of girls working
for LANGSTON hds been developed on :.nformat:.o from T-l and T-3, -
observation, and :mvest:.gatlon.

No., 1 =- show name »

: -\ “ .
[ |is the ex-wife of o I During the time
of her marriage she was known as |-and prior to her .

mamage s She was known .ag] | She réportedly has two ‘ -
children by a former marriage and reportedly has had considerable '
difficulty with Welfare and Juvenile Authorities regarding her o
actintlesl_in_mnn.emm_m.t.h_hmabﬂ.dmn.l She has recently
resided at and is the almost
constant companion of LANGSTON: She has been with him for at
least the past two years and participates in practically all of
his stag shows, Informent T-1 and Informent T-3, who is generally L

reliable, have both advised that] __ ]is a sex.pervert who will.
have nothing to do with anyone but LANGSTON.

vas observed at the residence of LANGSTON. "Records of the

ureau of Motor Vehicles, State of Indiana, rgMgnL‘
was issued to! ﬁ ®
for a_ 1952 Cadilac,. NGSTON subsequenﬁljdﬁm_mﬁoman’c T . -
that was being forcecd tﬁm and that

on %u:!.-yl 10, 1952 a 1952 Cadilac, bearing 1951 Indiana license

a friend ol his by the name o who. owned several apartment |
houses had promised her an ap in the| |

I 1
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According to I.ANGS"‘ON,L____]had recently been at his home to

borrow f£ilm When ‘the discussion re the apartment took place.
[ kxact address 0 has nét yet been

determined,

Ini‘omant T-1 has made available an.excellent photograph o
and she has been photographed oy agents while she was with LANGSTON.

-

Wo. 2 J.ihml:-j

F:Imadm;name_m:;aﬁd_her parents reside at I
At the beginning of insvant
investigati’gf vas| residing at| with

According to Informant has advised that she has acted
ds a prostitute for LAN TON and has split her earnings in such
capacity with him She has also performed in stag shows which

LANGSTON has produced and has- engaged in prostitution after these
shows,

-

On July 3, "1952 and her sister] |
| vho was also residing with | ‘ moved to

|;| on guly 1, 1952, advised Informant T-1 that she had had

Touble with LANGSTON and was "getting out of the racket,!
LANGSTON, according to Informant T-1,- apparently” trea‘bed:]
very roughly some time between July 10 and 12, 1952,
advised Informmant T-1, that she was returm.ng to her home at

I—ﬁ ] ‘on July 15, 1952, according to Informant T-1,

e was residing at that .address, rised Informant T-1
that she intends to be married to lvery soon,

An excellent photograph o,i‘l__h_;l has been made available by
T-1 and she has also been photographed by agents.

No. 3 show name :

| Iiore generally known as is the
. _sister ofl bnd was until July 3, 1952, residing with
| at ] At the time she was s ated
Tom her husband, i

L——I\'--..
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I hone On July 3, l95d |moved with

e to the attention of T-1 on June 12, 1952 when
d| were o in possession of
U Foxrd Sedan bearing Indiana license Records of the .

‘her s:.ster,l to1

has since informed Infomeant T-1 that| | is pregnant and has

returned to her husband near Danville »>, Indiana. Accord:.ng t

LANGSTh;s participated in stag shows and prostituted herself for
0

According to Infomant ™., on July 11, 1952, Imade a trip

to Terre Haute, Indiana to w’cuc:.pate in a show staged for [ON
by PERR TON,. - Informant T-1 was subsequently advised b

that she Wwas hit in the head with a bottle at the party and was
unable to perfom.

,No. I

3

Bureau of Motor Vehicles, Stafe of Indi
license was issued to
Inforfant T-1 was told. atf this time, by

that the car belonged to one of LANGSTON's girls

who was in the Bast at the time,

»

| on June 30, 1952 advised Informant T-1 that |was

o arrive in Indianapolis from the East at about 10:30 AK on
July 1, 1952 by train. A surveilance of the Union Station by

was negative, On , 1952, Ir_lfomant T-1,determined that -
| had returned to Indianapolis,

It has been determined tha;.tl—__—l resides on the West side of
Central Avenue just North of 38th Street; however, her exact
address has not, to date, been established.

on July 9, 1952| and were observed to leave |

En. 0 Ford Sedan bearing Indiana license no.

and proceed to the Antlers Hotel, St.. Clair and Meridian
Yeets. In'the lobby of the hotel they were observed by SA

| |to talk to a man described as: White, age 50,
Xion ~ tai, partially bald, and heavy set, After a

short conversation with this man, the girls -rode the elevator to
the fifth floor of the hotel and it was noted that very shortly

Informant T-1, and the writer on July 1, 1952

b6
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thereafter the man also rode %he elevator to the fifth ‘floor,.
and] | remained at ‘the hotel for one hour and twenty
minutes, :

Informant ‘-1 hos advised that] ____ ]has said that[ | has

acted as a prgstitute for LANGSTON am ken part in stag shows
for him. It/has been determined that made a trip to Niles,
¥ichigan wigh LANGSTON on July 11, 1952 but did not participate in
the sta

Accordind td while in New York, was married to a

whom she believed o ain of .clothing stores,
b told Informant T-1l that ad recently had a child

No. 5 show name I:l

o+

E:_Iﬁrst came to the attention of T-1 on July 10, 1952 when it
was learned that| ] a little red head, who had formerly worked

for LANGSTON had returned to Indianapoli  ANGSTON subsequently
stated in the presence of agents that had returned to his

stag shows after an absence of two and a half years,

Confidential Informant Indiang -}, who is generally reliable,
advised that on July 18, 1952, was residing in roo of the
Hoosier Hotel, LLO Massachusetis Avenue,

Informant T-1 advised that it was believed that[ ____ |participated
in the full-length colored film made by LANGSTON. It is to be noted
that Informant T-3 has also advised that | took part in this
film, :

~

Noe 6

[ Jresides a ' !

and according t6 Informant T-1, has participated in staf shows

staged by LANGSTON, Informant T~1 advised tha has not
been active recently; however, there'is some indication that
LANGSTON -intends to use her in shows he presently has scheduled,

- 10 -
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HELTON, His occupa.tion vas given as machinist, Informant T-1

subsequently advised that it hzd been learned that HELTON was an
associate of LAITGSTON and occasionally handled nearby shows. for
him' when two were scheduled for the same n:.ght. ,

\

Informant T-1 subsequent‘.ly advised that LANGSTON had -‘informed
that the stag show was staged at Brownstown as plamned. T-1
determined throu that the girls made very little money
in the prostitut:.on act:.v:.t:.es after the show,.

On July 8, 1952 In.t‘omant -1 furnished the following information
regard:.ng the stag shows to be produced by LANGSTON:

on July 11, 1952,. This show was suppused to be for a private party

in a private club. LANGSTON was to leave Indianapolj iles
with the g:.rls in his 1951 Ghrysler, Indiana licens about
six pem. It Was, bel:.eimd_tha%:_?:muld make This trip.

,It was determined that was to make trip and was
to6 be picke esidence at| between L:30
dnd 5 p.m, wras to make this trip, but Informant T-1

was unable to advise at-this time as to the identity .of the ,
other girls, oOn July 10, 1952, Informant T-1 advised that a

girl named[ | had returned to Indianapolis and might make the
trip with LANGSTON .

on July 11, 1952, the Chrysler belonglng to LANGSTON was located

-at his home at 2:30 p.m. and surveilance was instituted bJjSAs
d the
I:wmer——nmysmmd to leave the LANGSTON residence

at l:30 p.m. At this time it was occupied by a man and two women,
At 4:37 p.m. the Chrysler. stopped at the Shell 0il’Station at the

Northwest corner of Thi an Drive, At this time
it was determined by-SA| and the writer that the
car was driven by LANGSTON withl “Jboth 6t whom are’known

to the writer, in the front sea¥t, The third occupant was observed
to be a woman approximately thirty to thlrty-two years of age with
auburn’ hair, . ,

_LANGSTON left the f£illing station at 4:50 p.m. and drove to the
West side of Central Avenue approximately one fou ¢ North
of Thirty-eighth Street wheire he picked u It was
noted at_this time that the 1950 Ford Sedan, bearing 1951 Indiana
1:.cense| was parked at the point where subject picked up

-.13 -

LANGSTON was to take four or five girls to'a show in Niles, Michigan -
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LANGSTON then proceeded to vhere,
at 5:05 PM, hé met l
At 5:05 P, LANGSTON, in- his 1951 black Chrysler,«,left!

At thie time it was observed by sarveiling egen e
car wvas driven by TON and was occupied by m_l
.and the woman ‘with auburn halxr who was in the

car at the filling station at Thirty-eighth and Sherman. It was

By surveilance, it was determined that LANGSTON drove North on Talbot
to Twenty-second Street, West on Twenty-second Street to Meridian
and North on Meridian to State Road #100. At this point, LANGSTON
turned left and proceeded to State Road #421 vhere he turned right.
He then drove Noxth on Road #lj21 to the junction with Road #422 where
he turned right. tc Kokomo, Indiana, where he turned left on Roube 31.
LANGSTON proceeded North on Route 31 to Pern, Indiana. In Peru,
he stopped in the first block West of the Court House on the North
side of Route 33X where left the car and entered a liquor store,
J%t d;:his point the surveiling agents préceeded LANGSTON to South Bend,
ndiana. .

A surveilance was ma:i:ntained at the Indiana-Michigan State Line by

At 8:25 PM..Mmlgr_omﬁim ,
d red

Yo cross the state line from Indiana to Michigan by o)

the s i gents who were joined by SAs and
to_cxr

<

After crossing the state line, L:\.NGSTON.proceedéd to Niles, Michigan

where he was observed by agents to park at the rear the
IPo__:‘i_l]._ﬂptel. At this time he was accompaniéd b

[and[ ]
On July 10, 1952 LANGSTON +told Infommant T-1 that the show in

Niles, Michigan was to be given for Eagles Lodge 2094 and had been
arranged through a%ﬁ] LANGSTON wrote this information
on a slip of paper which he gave to Informant T~l., This slip of
paper is being mainbained in instant file,

A surveilance of the Powell Hotel was maintained by SAs:
and, until 10:30 FM. It was determined .by observation that the
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show was be:.ng held at the Povell Hotel, Fifth and Rural, in a room
Just, off pf the street ap atzaii lovel,

At approximately 10: :30 P, anD entered the show

through s made by Informant T-~l. Shortly thereafter SA

gﬂ and the writer entered the room vhere the show
ing staged without being questioned by anyone,” ’

It wes determined that the room in which the party was to be held
was & large room that had a small band stand stage with a bar just
to the rear of‘the stage. In front of the stage approximately 175
men were gathered in a semi-circle around a cleared space in front
of the stage., ‘Some of the men were standing and some seated.
LANGSTON was observed by agents operating a wire recorder with
mecrophone’ attqchmen‘b at one corner of the stage.

Almost immediately after agents entered, LANGSTON opened the show
with a short speech during which he stated that he was always glad
to play for this group in Niles, He cautioned the spectators not
to talk about the show on the outside and to be careful: ho

treg is girls, It is to be noted that at the time Sis|
and entered the room the subject was dismantling a movie,
projector and screen,

After the short speech, LANGSTON introduced| |as [

ressed in a bra and short skirt, After a short dance around the
cleared space in front of the stage, she str:.pped to the waist
and danced among the crowd,

The same aubuin haired woman who had accompanied LANGSTON was nexb

introduced as b LANGSTON stated in his introduction that
had ret tq his shows after an absence of about two and
a years. when she appeared, was dressed much in the
Same manner a and also performed in the same manner,
LANGSTON then introduced| _Jas stating that

she had be received by this group when ] ON last played
at Niles, i | Then she appeared was dressed in the same manner
as had been and| bnd she stripped and performed as
they had done. '

was re-introduced by LANGSTON and shortly aftexr entexing the
Toom Stripped completely nude. She went through the crowd and then

- 15 - '

came out of a side room at the conclusion of the introduction
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wae n party to ‘an unnatural sew ach w'ith one of the spectators

. seated just to the right of LANCSTON in the front row. During the
time whe was among the crowd she sat on several of the spectators!
lape, |

l:::l then was. re-:.n'broduced and also completely st.r:upped. She +

algo mingled with the crowd .and sat on thé laps of various spectators.
then disrobed one of the spectators except for his shoes and -
was intimate with him, -She also was a party to an unnatural sex

act on with the same spectator who ha itted such an
act wmat . Thi was also disrobed by rior to the
unnatural sex act, | also disrobed a man, approximately 70

Yyears of age, and lay on the floor with him. 8he was also a party
to. an unnatural’sex act with this man.

__|then returned and likewise danced through the crowd.
- ©he then laid d on the floor and engaged in lewd, obscene

movements, also was party to an unnatura] t wi
same spectafor who had engaged in such act with iand

After etion of second- appearance; all three,
. and returned together.- All were completely
upon thelr relurn. Each then danced and mingled with the

crowd in the same order that they had originally appeared. This
concluded the show and all of the spectators, with the exception
of approximately thirty, left the room and the surveilance was
dropped. .

During the entire show, LANGSTON acted as Master of Ceremonies

and instructed each of the girls in their actions. He directed
the three girls to the man seated to his right with whom each

was a party to an unnatural séx act. His words as Master of Cere-
fionies throughout the show were interspersed mth lewd and
obscene remarks and jokes, .

On July 12, 1952, Informant T-1 advised that LANGSTON had furnished
thé following information. After the show at Niles, Michigan on
the preceding night, lwho had taken no part in the
show prevajled upon the pianist and drummer who remained in the
hall after the show to supply music in return for a promise by

. trip. According to LANGSTON, the music was provided
and stripped for the thirty or thirty-five s ectators
still remaining., After this and engaged

in prostitution with several of the spectators, T-l1 further

- 16 -
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advised thatl—;:]infomed that she made about $40 after the show

as_ o grostitute, and that the .ih>x girls made as much or more in

'b‘w same manner, LANGSTON advaised Tol that he and the girls had not -
Lmed 'bo Indianapolis until sbout noon, July 12, 1952,

On July 13, 1952, Confidential Infoman‘b Ind:.anapol:r.s T-5, a reliable
infcruant, furnis diowd NGSTON has made
arrﬂngements with for a party

to b2 held at Fisher, Illinois under sponsorship of Amvets Post

#52., The date of August 1, 1952 has been set for this party with

a rain date of August 7, 1952 suggested. ' LANGSTON is to

‘supply three g:.rls, music, public address, master of ceremonies,
-etc, LANGSTON expects to be notified By three p.m. August 1, 1952
if the Amvets are to use the rain date.

Informant T-1 has' advised that LANGSTON has fourteen'shows scheduled
fox &ugust, LANGSTON has menticned Fisher, Illinois, Cambridge

City, Indiana, ,and Hartford City, Indiana. He has indicated t
informant that for the Fisher show, he would -use

C Jena [ n

Pacts regard:.ng poss:.ble Vhite Slave Traffic Act violation were |
Attorney, Southern District of -

prior to LANGSTON's trip to Niles 5
advised that in his opinion a violation of
ce Act would be dependent upon the nature

of the show staged as to morality. He advised that in his opinion
if the show was.such that it could be determined to be immoral
that wiould constitute a violation of the White Slave Traffic Act,

" Immediately subsequent to the Miles, Michigan trip, the facts of

the txi d nature of the show wegediscussed wit
advised that the trip to Niles from Indianapolis followed
e of show s stituted-a violation of .the White
Slave Traffic Act. |authorized the filing of a complaint

against LANGSTON regarding the Niles trip.

In view of the danger of compromising Informant T-1 |

expressed the opinion that the warrant and complaint be withheld
pending developments of the show at Fisher, Illinois on August 1, 1952,
The complaint and warrant therefore are being held in abeyance.

- 17 ~
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legitimate sound installation bus:

is a sister of esides at
According to ormant I-L, has, in the
ted in stag shows staged by LANGSTON; however, has

Yy -
not been active recently.

No. 8 ~ Confidential Informant Indianapolis T-3

© -3 who is genérally velisble on July 7, 1952 furnished the following

information regarding LANGSTON:

The majority of-the obscene movies presontly in Indianapolls are i
the possession and being handled bv LANGSTON. Informant T-3 worked
for LANGSTON in 1951 and T-3
has worked as er These shovss Informant
T-3, LANGSTON .did not Tecelve any money she made as a prostitute
after these shows, ) .

According to Informant T-3 ,l is the girl friend of

LANGSTON and is almost constan im, He drives a Black

Chrysler bearing Indiana license !and supposedly has a -
Iness, s wife is presently

employed at the Indiana Bell Telephone Company.

on July 16, 1952, Informant T-3 furnished thé following information
on associations with LANGSTON. She had determined that he made

his money as a result of the stag, shows and took no cut from money
made by his girls when they acted as prostitutes,

According to Informant T-3, the following girls were known to have
worked for LANGSTON:

ast Aame unknown)
(1ast name unknown)
ast name unknown)
Last name unknovn)
»ast name unknown)

According to Informant T-3 ,Qrecen'tly has been almost constantly
in Ducky Becker!s Bar, located at the first block West on Ohio Streets

b6
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Informant T3 last worked a stag show i‘or LANGSTON in the fall of

at the Hilltop Coy i taking
part in this show were: and
Infqrpant, Acéording to Informant T-3, orrect name. is
:‘_EI Aftexr this show, Infomanl"l"}"n__lja T Tight with LANGSTON
an

ad no-associations with him since,

According to Informant T-3,.she has poséd for LANGSTON for par’b:.al]y

nude 5tills, However, she had taken no part in‘-any of his movies,.
Infornant T-3 advised that TANYA,. , a negro mixd, now deceastsly -~
and three g:.rls appeared in ‘the feature—length colored film made
by LiNGSTON.

On June 23, 1952, Informant T-1 advised that LANGSTON was to pro—
duce a stag show at Brownstown, Indiana on June 30, 1952 in which
he would use three girls. Informant T-1 was unable to advise as to-

the di_d_eg&;ﬂ_g.t_tue girls to be used in this show other than the fact
tha would accompany LANGSTON, '

* A surveilance V’as instituted at the residence of r |

— _ be SA[ —Pbnd the writer. on June 30,
'1952. RN .

" Ab 10:45 A¥ on this date LANGSTON, driving his 1951 black Chrysler,
Thdiana licens his address. At 11:45 AM,
LANGSTON and eft in the Chrysler and proceeded
to ‘the Bus Station where they picked up an unknown vioman, T-1 has
advised that. this Wwoman was probably a sister oi1 from
Fort Wayme, Indiana) or possibly[ er the woman was
picked up at the Bus Station, the Three drove to Eastman Cleaners .
at Sherman and Washington Street, where LANGSTON entered the cleaning
shop., At this time, SA| ___pnd :SK|

Joined the surveilance,

From the Eastman Cleanets;l J and the unknown woman
drove to the CFown Cleaners, located at Washington and Oxford Streets
where, LANGSTON obtairied some cleaning. From the Cx Cleaners

they drove to 3536 North Rural Street wher was observed Nt

to leave the cleaning he had obtained at the Crown Cleaners, This

vwhere the surveilance was dropped.

observation was made by SAs[ Jand | l From the Rural
Street address, the ihree returned to LA 1s residence .at I

A ehieck of the Tndianapolis Git révealed that PERRY V,

—JCHELTON yesides at vith his wife,

- 12 -
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"‘be natter of .a. search warram to seize obscene film in possession

0! LANGSTON wds discussed wit who advised that in his-
opiion such a.search warrar". <A € obtained. He -advised that,
Tin any even'b the film should be seized incidental to the arrest of
ANGSTON , 11‘ rossible, - )

.
A W

Cenfidenti nfo: T-1 alvi ne | vras
LANGETON's _ B for him. Informant
advased that on Jyly 8, 1952 paid money tof ]
and on behalf of T-NGSTON. According to Informant T-1,

has ‘keys to LANGSTON'S studio.

it is noted that the Indianapolis City Directory lists oneq
business address 10il Noxth Beville,, accountant' residence

Jo

0*1 June 20 '1952,- Informant T-1 advised that LANGSTON was to make

o trip to Raléigh, North Carolina on July 1, 1952 to attend automobile
'ac°s to be held in Iimg;_gn_‘mfr br 1952, According to Informant,
it was believed that and] 'would meke this
trip with LANGSTON, and possibly tha | and] |

mignt make the trip. It was also believed at tThis time That it was
vossible that LANGSTON would meeb | |in Raleigh.

Charlotte subsequently advised that LANGSTON with | and
PERRY V. HELTON arxrived in Raleish, North Carolina on the night of
July 1, 1952, LANGSTON and occupied a cabin at Brick Row
Cabins, Raleigh, North Carolina and HELTON occupied adjacent °
cabin, LANGSTON was in attendance at the Southland Speedway race
July 3 and L, 1952 and appeared to be a close associate of
practically all dr:i.vers and officials,

LANGSTON and.|:|were surveiled by agents of the Charlotite office
night of July 3 and l, 1952, but no indication of prostitution was
developed, LANGSTON was observed to make movies of the Southland
Race and the three departed at 3:30 AM, July 5, 1952.

Informant T-l'advised that on July 1k, 1952, LANGSTON made a trip

to Cincinnati, Ohio, in order to make arrangements to £ilm a movie
some time during the.latter part of August 1952, This film was to.

be made at Renfro Valley," Kentucky, T-1 was unable to advise whether
or not this f£ilm was to be obscene.

Confidential Infox:mant Indianapolis T-6 of known reliability 6n July

1, 1952, advised that during the past thirty days, LANGSTON has
been in contact with the following persons and concerns:

-18 -
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NAME

v

TELEPHONE NO.

e

LOCATION

£

W. J. German Company

BE{ZAd TEAR, Film Company

Air Express ,' Ctiicago

7’

1.5 further advised that LANGSTON or

IR CLOGL
Wabnsh 29691
HA 79700

Chicago, Illinois
Chicago, Illinois.

Chicago, Illinois

had also, during

thic pericd of time, been in touch with;:

Room Clerk, Milner Hotel

Confidential Lni‘omim; Indj

advised SA|

. Danville, Illinois

dis T-7, of unknovm reliability,
that he went to school with

LANGSTON and had been more or less friendly with him since that
time, According to Informent T-7, LANGSTON puts on stag shows
around the staté and has between six and eight girls working for
him, Informant T-7 was of the opinion that of the girls working
. for LANGSTON all were married and none of them were too young.
T-7 advised that he had recently done work on LANGSTON'!s Chryslerx

and that LANGSTON still owed him for this work,

. .
Confidential Informant Indianapolis T-8, of known reliability,

advised that the registration ce
in possession of]

registered to

rtificate for the 1950 Ford Seddn

reflected that_tm_ur_uaa____l

This registration certificate reflect that 1952 tag strip number
as issued for this pord. Informant T-8 a@lso advised that
tee in this Ford reflected that it was purchased’ from the

115 East Sixth Street, Bloomington, Indiana

Prescott Motor Sales,
and bore Motor Number
slip of paper bearing’

e

This Ford

subsequently advise
sounding similar to

-19 -
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Durj.ng'. the past thirty days, during the course of spot checks, the
following cars- have been observed at LANGSTON's residence other than
those, previously referred to:

"1947 PL : Ticonse| |
. Issued 1;2'
-:-.1950 Buick. hearing Tndiana licensel ]

lseued ol |

1952 Pontj beari i icense
Following is the identification record of] l as
reflected by the files of the Identification Divigi £ the

Indianapolis Police Department under their number ]

Under IPD case no. 175416A, the records of the Police Department
reflect that on April 20, 1946, LANGSTON was arrested on a charge
of vagrancy by officers of the Police Department, This record
bore "a notation to the effect that subject was suspected of an
attempted abortion which resulted in the death of AGNES BURTON.
Detective Sergeant | who participated in this arrest

of LANGSTON advised that he did not work on the active investigation

but, from what little he knew about the facts, felt that, although
LANGSTON was definitely guilbty, it was impossible for the Police
Department to develop sufficient information to justify a conviction,
The vagrancy charge against LANGSTON was, therefore, dismissed.

This was substantiated by the fact that the record of. ‘the Police
Department in instant case reflects that on May 2k, 19L6, the
vagrancy charge against LANGSTON was dismissed;'

In: IFD Case No. 351327A, the r ; ANGSTON was
arrested September 16, 1948 a on a charge
of city vagrancy, This charge.was dismissed on November 2, 1948,
In recent conversation, LANGSTON advised Informant T-1.that he and
seven girls were. arrested in connection with a Strip-tease Show
he was staging ‘on East Tenth Street in 1948, Informant T-1 advised
that it had been determined that the following girls were arresie
viith LANGSTON: ) L

- 20 -
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.The records of the Indianapolis Police Departiment reflected the
following information regarding the above named girls:

. | ted
at §:35 PH on September 156, 1540 &%| , She
was charged with City Vagrancy in connection with her ‘periormance

in a Strip-tease Show, The records of the Identification Division:
of “the Indianapolis Police Departme. |failed to
reflect any other arrest record for '

Recq i i ice D ent under[ | reflected
that was arrested on September
16, I9LB ab| on @ charge of City Vagrancy

in connection with her periormance in a Strip-tease Show, Her
Identification Record reflected five previous arrests between
July 13, 1946 and April 25, 19h8 on charges of Dis,&‘duct,

rostitution, and Vagrancy. It is to be noted tha |
is a negros All other girls arrested at this itime were
e gl

LTS ¢

[ -
Under Indianapolis Police Department Identification Record |
it was determined that
was arrested September 16, 1948 ay -
connection with a Strip-tease Show, The _records o ntification
Division refléct that she was again arrested on October 28, 1948
on a charge of City Vagrancy and Disorderly Cohduct. .

At the time of her arrest in October, she resided at| |

and was arrested at|
igati rsion & S DOUI

charges against resulted in dismissals,
dentification NoJ l it was c_letemined 'bha'd |
was arrested eptember
s ITn connecuion wi = Show at

- 21 -
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C 1 mmis record further refleécted that |wias arrested

November 17, 1950 at the Spencer Hotel, Indianapolis, on a charge of as- ‘ b6
speiation with a préstitute and City Vagrancy., This arres} was ' : b7C
made by Detective Sergeants and[I_—I, who reported

that she vas associating with] 1 & well-known, Indianapolis
prostitute at the Spencer Hotel, Both of these charges subsequently
were dismissed, -7 ! ’

" She was arresitéd on October 9, 1950 on'a charge of Disorderly Conduct

which was dis 8, 1950, At this time she gave as
her address sh o arrested on October 7, 1950

under ‘the ‘neme of] St. Clair Hotel on charges
of keeping a house of 1 e and prostitution, and disorderly

-conduct, All of these charges were taken undér advisement on the same
date. She was .algo arrested on October 28,.1948 at the same time

[ was arrested ‘in coprecti gation
0l reports of sex perversion at . This ] =
charge was subsequently dismissed, . K . . g ‘

»

Records of the Indianapqlis Police Department Identification No,
reflected that{f:%] gave vdrigus addresses, had an arrest
regerd dating from July 26, 1947 until: July 15, 1952 on various . i
charges of prodtitutiony city vagrancy; disordexly conduct, and .
" keeping a house of ill fame. This, record refiects only one
conyiction which resulted in aufine of $10°and cost on a charge

of prostitution on January 9, 1948,

Records of %ha_ladimmlimmmmm Tdenti £ Pai:m_un.llzl .

reflected tha
was. ‘aryested September 16,- 1948 at]______ —Hin.
connection with a Strip-teage Show, This was the only arres:
reflefted by the files of the Indianapolis:Police Department for

The 'remmmwm@awm&a_l
numbex _ i
" was arrestved oeptember 10, 1948 in.connection with an East'Te.x:xth

Strip-tease Show. “She was also arre
comecti i ion.

in whic] lang [rere
arrested, ~ The records of the Police Departmen TeIlected mo other

=

arrests forf -

-22 =
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Pho‘bographs of" the above seven persons were obtained from the
Inda_anapola.s Pol:.ce Department for inclusion in instant file,

The records of the Indianapolis POﬁAﬂmmen&J:q:ce ~
the following information regardin wa.I |
who according to Informant T-1 is Identical w:Lthl |
previously mentioned in instant réport.

This ] t on July 30, 1950[::|was arrvested at -’
on a charge of disorderly conduct in
ection with a wild party. Judgment was withheld .on this charge

on October 22, 1950, This is the only arrest refle in the
files of the Pol:.ce Department and no photograph ofcﬁd:j)was
available. The. arrest
upon her recognizance t
‘who is well-known 2s profUCer of Stag Shows.

+ Under case QLW% LANGSTON was arrested
November 20, 1951 at on a charge of disorderly .

conduct. A aoiaﬂammbajarestlng slip reflects that he was
fighting with and blacked her eyei Judgment on this

charge was i | on November 20, 1951. Informant T-1 advised
tha involved in thn.s instant arrest of subject is
idéntical vt |- VICTRY in instant cases

Following is a description of ‘JAMES ROBERT LANGSTON as obtained
thiough the records of the Ind:.anapo]is Police Department and
observation:

* Name - JAYES ROBERT L\.NGSTON

Address , . 3818 North Hawthorne Lane
. .Ind:.anapolls, "Indiana
. Race Thite
. Sex Male
) Date of birth June 17, 1907
Place of birth Indianapolis, Indiana
Height . 6ranm
Weight T, 220 Pounds
Build ’ Stout
Complexion < Fair
Hair ‘ Medium chestnut
Eyes , Blue
Teeth C Regular
Characteristics Presently wearing very thin”
mustache

- 23~
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elat:.ves Father: JAMES G. LANGSTON

: . . ’ 3820 North

! . . Hawthorne Lane
 Wife: CLARA M.: LANGSTON
3818 North

Hawthorne Lane' .

Y
L T )
‘

L]
‘.

The followirig- are descrn.pt:.ons 6f Victims in :.nstant case as obtained
from observat:.on‘

.Name . l | was ] 4
Address - N . : | o

Rdce
Sex - ) Female
Age : 30-33
T, Height . St 5
ST Weight. 130 -
.~ - Hair Strawberry Blonde :
Eyes Blue
Complexion Light
Build ) Medium
CONNIE. SENSNEY )
Name ‘ [wal |
Address ‘ |
Race J “Vihite -
S Sex . Female
Age: 8 21
. " Height' )L
Weight 115. pounds
. Hair Black
Eyes ‘ Brovm
Build ° . ¥edium slerder
. Complexion . Medium dark ) i

FLORENCE ELIZABETH RANDALL : .

Name o - |
Address

- 24~ ' .
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v Race
*:Sex .
- dAge °
.:Height
. Weight.
- Hair ,
.‘Eyes: .
1Build
. ~.Complexion
. Karital Status

Eg
-~
.
.

‘BEDTT FATKINS:

s - a"g <

v e
v
]

Prs

+Néime
. Address

Race
-.Sex .
ige:
sHeight
*Weight .
. Hair
Complexion
Build

URUSTYY NELSOH"

Name
" Address

Race

Sex .
Height
Weight
Heir
.Complexion
Build

- 25~

. White
Female

19

51 L

100 .
Dark brown
Brovn -
Medium slender
Medium dark

Married; husband: | |

72

Female
.30-32

4 .5 ]
120 pounds
Auburn,
Xedium
¥edium slender

White

Female .

5 1 8t

1%0

;’_‘.ublirn .

Freckled
"Medium Heavy




e o w aw rm. s T
DI I T ey

¢ e ¥ na s~

Birth

<Place of Birth -

-, .
-

v
.
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b ~%. ¥ A
- Nane
. Address
»
;;'R%}cq
~Bex
“Date of
, | Héight
. ~Weight
g Hair .
~IEyes. '
s:Teeth
‘ <Mother::
’ 79
SRS
k4 ‘%
»
. N « ‘
»

White

AL

117 pounds

Blonde

Blue .

regular S , L
HELEN CURRY, 7201 Ralston’
Drive, Indianapolis, Indiana
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Copies of iristant report are being designated for Detroit inasmuch
as mvestigat:.on will subsequently be requested at N:.les, Mn.ch:.gan.

It is to be noted that ihterviews with victims in instant case  are
being held in abeyance pending the execution of warrant for the .
arrest of LANGSTON, United States Attorney has indicated “that if
the victims are not cooperative, he will authorize the issuance
of warrants for the arrest of victims as material witnesses and
will also consider the authorization of prosecution of victims on
conspiracy charges.

e Informants

T-1 is a
potential inTormant,

7-2 id _ |
1 | Whose Identity is being protecte

at His own Tequeste . - K.t tel ol ..

R
* L

-3 ig

victim in the case entitled | }

a

7} is|

[who 1s a Potential Craminal InLormant.

T~5 is a highly confidential source known to SA|

T

7-6 is| |dohn Ramp, Inc, Plymouth Dealer,.

and a Potential Cximinal Informant,

T-7 1 I whose identity
is being protected &t Nis request, . ’

T-8 is a highly confidential source knovn to SA. FRANK H. DONNELLY.

- 27 -
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Leads )

THE SPRINGFIELD: DIVISTON
,AT FISHER, ILLINOIS

Will attempt to make arrangements to cover LANGSTON s
' show staged by Amvets on August 1, 1952 as requested
in letter, ’

THE THDLANAPOLTS DIVISION
AT INDIAMAPOLIS, INDIANA

Wa.ll, through Confidential Informant T-2, conduct
-appropriate investigation of Air Express tag #81919
‘dn an effort to 'determine what was shlpped, its.
;source and its destination.

ill, through Informant T-2 continue efforts to
develop information regerding the interstate
transportation of .obscene film by L‘;NGS‘I’ON

Will maintain contact with Informant T-1.°
Will, on Augﬁs’o 1, 1952, conduct appropriate
investigation regarding LANGSTON s show at | -
Fa.sher, Ill:.no:.s. R
Will, at the appropriate t:.me , interview vic'b:.ms
o 1n :nstant case. ..
. "\r RN R ¢ ‘\ . . « - . \

REFERENCE ¢ Indianapol:.s tele'bype to Charlotte dated July 2, 1952.
Charlotte teletype to Indianapolis dated July 6 1952,
Iﬁda.anapoln.s letters to Springfield dated July 15 and
2k, 1952,
Indianapolis letter to the Bureau dated July 15, 1952,

- 28 -
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< F EDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTIGA‘lTON
’/F{zmxo'.l .
. THIS CASE ORIGINATjEQ AT | - PO]’ o . FILE NoO,
REPORT.MADK AT :. ' nm::gnm PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
| Springfield, Tilinois 0.23..52 19236,17=52 RUPERT B. FRIEL RBF:ljc
| i ‘f chgAcmoréasz . -
; NGSTON Wa, WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT; INTER-
Was. Btal = VICTIMS | STATE TRANSPORTATION OF OBSCENE 1S

si On September 16, 1952 fAgents of the Springfield and Indianapolis
i ofrices attendsd a stag show presented by the Amvets Post #3,

.

. in Ject, JAMES IANGSTON, a ccompanied by
1. and presented an obscene and vulgar. sh s
. Teatwring the Viotims, and motion picture films of an obsce '

.hatuxre. | il R 5 pﬁ{/

" The writer, accompanied by-SA GEORGE Jd. WIGGINS, attended the
.stag party at the Amvets Post #3, Chempaign, Illinois, on

. September 16, 1952 in-the coampany -of Agents of'the Indianapolis
Office.  Contact was effected and. entrance gained to the Amvets
club house at 9315 P. M, It was observed that' tuere were about,
ten slot machines' in operation within the club and also a oraps
table, 'a black jack game, and numerous private poker games in
-evidences At- approximately 11:00 P. M, admittance was gained
to a hall in the upper rear of the Amvets buildings = It is
estimated by the writer that approximately 150 persons attended
. this show, The subject was introduced by the master‘of ceremonies
who called himself MLANGSTON' several times'{lr the couxse, of the
show.a' Aftefxseveral ribald jokes and jewd- r.éremﬁ%es, the sub-

'{% é;; j egded to°introduce ‘the thee gFleihe
R Ty

peared in' the ‘followifig:

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS::

[ec- ¢ <0~Q4J

cHn- éﬁ

2/3
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i .
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f
f
|
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i

e

1‘)

: l&‘ rcﬁuced a pm’ ous show as
i ~ (1" ced round-and stripped+o their. G-aa:trings.
: \‘“C’ ﬂ @scan m; the girls sppeared h the=samsfoider spd

e ves nude and wandered among. the throng.

7@% to ¥4 handled by the audience and Fpoour,

c"»'ér;;vera.l morg gggerved people presente
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these so—called dances, encouraged ‘the entertainers with dusty comment and
vile references to. unnatural acts he wished them to perpetrats. The girls
retired only to return a third time in the same order, entirely nude, and:
repeating their previous actions. [_—_—_—E] at this time, was introduced as
the star’of) the show and grew even more brazen and vile than previously,
end grew: extremely bold in her ddvances and caiesses, terminating her obscene
mouthings and ‘gestures with actions of a completely obscene nature set forth
in the enclosure. The subject encouraged and promoted all such- actions and
made laacivious comment during the entire show. This closed the live enter-
tainment portion of the show, the time being midnighte At 12:10 Ae M, -
September 17, 1952, motion pictures were shown in the same room of the Arivets
Hall. .There.were three films which appeared to. be old films. All concerned
. immoral and; ;perverted sexual acts. During the.course of the second £ilmithe
.subject mde .comment on. the fact that the movies were not too good but that
he planned: to make better movies next year in sound and technicolor. During.
the- show:!.ng. of these ﬁ.lms, which were without sound, the subject and the-
girls supplied. the sound effects and rapid fire commentary in disgusting
terms, The: movies were terminated at approximately 12:h45 A. M., at which
time the stag party terminated.

Enclosuress. Ons gnvelope marked obscene containing :i.nformation pertinent
4o this report.
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- Investigative notes of Speoib.L Agont GEORGE J. WIGGINg:

?hq writer in oompany with Speciaqwﬁgenb RUPERT B. FRIEL and agents

adgignqd to the. Indianapolis omgef, .uttended a "stag" at the AMVETS

Post No. 3, Champaign, Ill:lnois %on\JSeptember 16, 1952,

l';‘nwm %6 -was gained to the main orﬁion of the club where it was,

g‘bﬁ vadivarious forms of gang Qz’;,bg,schanoe were in operation, Kumeroya
"' ang %are in progress. &n~ Pproximately ten slot méchines df

vqg}h !\1 enominations wers. in.gf _peration, ‘The time of entry was

a tely 9416 peme, Ibvwinhlearned that-the pro 086d ghow. wigs:

.a“g 9 eldwn the- aecoﬁd £100r%

_ tr'dpon atbempting~to Eain' entrance,
th%swr}%’“g&' Iearned.tlat the ° % ‘ show was in progress, having - .
;{ g8t about 9400 pom, T *Wrﬁ:er wes informed that a sesccnd show
éu‘l ‘:grllom " f’:“
ﬁ:gb&uﬁ? 11400 p.m,, entrance ) s' gained to the hall and at app,roximately
lizOS»ji ., the show started, % gte girls ware introduood by the subject
.. “WHo ha.d.prsviously 4ntroduced- hﬁ{se T un " The b6
girls in’order of appearance we q b7C

-'.

‘ 'Eauh gixrl, in turn, and to thagacoompaniment of o record, wam'é’ti”‘hhrough
Yhe orcwd of some one hundred .and; i £ty men.. Each made thrée gppearanoes
aid oz{’anh successive appeardhcd removed mors clothing, -

- Durins the aortia through the 'ine"g ithe g:lrla would sit on thair lapa,

" ‘S}dmb on'the lap of a man, usynl wald, in the front row, and lean

- wer in?;\o the gecond row to ld:;g ~man. The act was so designed ga,,

“ 'to plaog. the female pubig hi ‘? n top of the bald man's.head,
STOK assured each of thea” dividuala that it would grow. »balx ‘on

'bhs:t.’ whads. LANGSTON, on sev' rdiSocoasions, warned the g#irlénet to

gat “hung up" when th.ey gat in‘a‘ _ 'ctim's lap and wiggled«their. hi.ps.

s.

During Jer fingl appearanca. grew very bold, made several at:bempts

. .bo.draw'a man from the orowd, »Shaqr nally did get one man to the,
.+ " oentér of the floor where sheg dypﬁd into his ems in such a mamnexythat

" her legs were wrapped oround hifm e é ‘Bhe moved her hips in a suggdstive
manne ‘and succeeded in’ getting i to remove his coat as a mort ‘of
"oowgg onl! . As a veward fo « good sport the man was:permitted, and
encouraiEad by LANGSTON and 0 ccm'bt] pubic heir with.g-
comb’ wi'kh LANGSTON oalled a "pusggg.}comb" . R

-

b

nexb turned her attentigﬂni,} Lo, “a soldier geated in the front row,

succee&ad in unzipping his tro?za:s and exteniing his organ. .
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LQNGSTON, during the show, used vlile language -~ tarms such as "pussy"

and other slang words for various' parts of the male and female anateny , b6
wero expremseds, At one point ‘he stated that wes the "girl with ;.
no teats™ but if her teats were -as- large as, her ass, she would be.

"smeﬁhing "

The livq -show was followed by ol a’imly obscene movies in which the ‘subjects
eﬁgagedﬂn 59% acts of various™ ex. All gubjevts were in ths nude .in
‘hhﬁse ‘pictureu and each ploturgsbudlt inmto sex acts.

.-vul‘ &

‘Duringithe shcmimg ‘of thesb seleo'ced films, LANGSTON and the gi.rrs .
provided“sidé remarks rega.rding ‘fha subjeots on the soreen. LANGSTON
n.pologi ed for the poor quality: of' the filma but promiged to have; be'bter
'picturés nexi: yeer, in colors »’l‘he ‘show concluded at approximptely 13 345
a.mm '
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- Invastigative-notes of Speoinl Agent RUPER:I‘ B. FRIEL:

A1l ‘Ehé‘ girls were "handled" by i’é.frious members of "the audience when
they ‘seabed themiselves on'the men’s laps, ‘end, il turn, they handled
tha private parts of members of'tke nudience. - One of theafavoniass:

g¥stures’ of &1l the girls seemgd’ s
on 'the balding ‘hesd of eldorly:mentto "moourage the growing of hair.M
rod7by the, subject. b6
’ I |was espocially ,bxéq‘;‘ze‘- on the’ last time around, when she
3 ,

;ﬁo bo the plasing of the femule ‘organs

., .Kiumerous réferences of & péervartad.nature. Mh‘;muldbgbnqy;ga;ﬁu:glm.
FTom 5UGh & sibuntion, were "uttex ' T .

‘ L NEE b7C
BppoEzed in the mude and raced;through the audience. She madg Beveral
abtempts to unfasten the £1y ofithe trousers of several unwilliiig -
partigipdnts without success, "but £ixially found one of thrae mej ‘dressed
in Ve 8. Army uniforms, who a¥i wed horstd exhibit his organ to the

c e

" assembled orowd, LANGSTON ehosur igbd -such qonduot with perverted °

Lk .

suggestions ‘and hiz usual Jowd vocabulary,"

LARGSTON enoouraged more and more .intimate comksot by the victims with
the audience, | ngg,‘a\:man from the audience, led: him o™
ths middle of The fioor where i “leaped into his amm and lodod her
logs around his wuist, She wag.mude at the time. She then lay back
with her head almost touching tHe :floor and went through soms gonvulsive
bodily sotions while ths man whirled around., LANGSTON zaid this would
be Oh8 Of the best "pieces" thé miry would ever have. It is to be

riobed-thit the man was fully c}?ﬁﬁgi.

A ARITONS Pfirds.abood on men'sryligirs, straddling and facing them, and

: TECTTL: QuFBach gver’and:kiss the man directly behind the man

X3y ! Xk :‘gﬁ%ﬁgftﬂqm highiup on,the.wall if:
TASIABRLL, . - .wa.  JUGH Words as Moaok", Mpriok", Mountd,
“',,;'%".‘_dcﬁixﬁ:cz_p:}nsage to u:?‘cfs,mg.
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SA anHuR Y GR‘EENE, J’R., ATGYST, mm SEVEN‘;%FIFTY-*TWO

’t?-.,b.
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. vaiSER’AL :BUREA(_J-" OF Iﬁv‘ESTIGATIoN

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT -OF JUSTICE ) .

Indianapolis . : L

- s .';_'x_zg_ggpit tjht.a following Teletype message to: BUREAU )
féGE ™o . ' ’ IR

FILM IN THE POSSESSION OF LANGSTON, STATED THAT HE R

. -WAS OF THE OPINION THAT THIS WAS A VIOEATION OF TITLE o
EIGHTEEN, SECTION ONE FOUR 'SIX TWO, AND THEREFORE, HE .,"
AU‘I‘HORIZEDmeE OBTAINING OF A~SEARGH WARRANT xF@RWs;UBJEcms . ,,'y;,;f
g;z_ngd_;_%ﬁ_g_nocAm IN m.nxon COUNTY JUST QUT SIBE OF THE CITY o -r

LIEMITS" OF INDIANAPOLIS 'ON OCTOBER TWENTY NINE N'EXT,.

: " GONNEGTTON WLl "‘AN ENVESTIEATION conomnm’ml o
o | was; WAS} R
- u. 5% VIOTIMS THE BUREAU!'S ATTENTION IS ’DIREG'J.‘ED T0 THE REEQB’B ;,;» 7
- OF SA ARTHUR J. GREENE, JR., ‘DATED AUGUST TWENTY SEVEN FIE‘I’»Y"_ '.
R '; T, s,é:PRINGFI‘Er.D, ENTTTLED UNKNOWN vrcmm‘é
wsm. :A @qgvmmmcm GONDUGTED Af, INDIA‘\TAPGLIS REVEARED L TriA e
. \era, A - ) - S
. ‘.IGKED DT THRHE. onmmm:omm M‘wa
. ‘wwmwm AT TR **x-'*w gy R

* AND “ TRANS PORTED:UHEN, .1

P-\%.i-. w,.rfw-:vwrgng‘ - Al 4 'f( <. w'},zw Q_-
f.\. v::dzis‘fwswai *'““~ NG 565 SHOV50] RISL
3 , SED'E Xag e pms OF ‘I’HE sg,ﬁmemmb ANDe 4
e : SSHETI e o A s
INDIANAPOLIS ,OF:E‘IOES. ..ON"AUGUST..F.‘IFTEEN LAST, THE. : “‘E‘AQ%?@
. ¥ ‘% Yoy, "" w‘ N Sz . : ‘r >
. S T N ’ ' ~.
. Ai)ﬁfc;v.ed': e Tl - : Sent__________M Per. : ' oy
aman . - . «-Special Agent in Charge -, SRR

T R - PO AR el p ke MG
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-CARRIED OUT HIS PLANS BY USING HER.ON SEVERAL SHOWS IN INDIANA, 6

. . aR . FD-36 -

. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit tixe following Telet};pe ‘message to: BUREATU

PAGE THREE - '

concerNinG[ | WERE DISCUSSED WITH USA | AT WHICH - 16
TIME HE AUTHORIZED THE FILING OF A COMPLAINT CHARGING[ | e
WITH VIOLATING TITLE EIGHTEEN SECTION TWO FOUR TWO ONE.
IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE PARIS. STAG SHOW|
ADVISED ‘THAT WAS PLANNING ON USING[ |
WAS, WELL KNOWN PROSTITUTE IN INDIANAPOLTS, AS A SPECIAL
ATTRACTION TO HIS STAG SHOWS, IN THAT SHE WOUED PERFORM

‘ 'b7D
| ‘

NATUHAL AND UN-NATURAL SEX ACTS ON mms OF “THE ATTENDING
AUDIENOES, TINVESTIGATION VERIFIED THE FACT THAT|:I

BUT INVESTIGATION FAILED TO REVEAL THAT HE WAS USING HER ON Pre
HIS OUT OF STATE STAG SHOWS.' ON OGTOBER TWENTY NINE NEXT A.
GOBE'I,AIN‘i' WILL BE TXKEN OUT AT INDIANAPOLIS. CHARGING
WITH VIOLATING TITLE ELGHTEEN SEGTION TWO FOUR TWO ONE, IN-
THAT HE TRANSPORTED WAS, WAS,
[ ] wasy: FROM INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA TO PARTS, TELLINOIS
ON OR ABOUT AUGUST FOURTEENTH FIFTY TWO FOR AN IMMORAL PURPOSE
TO WIT: TO DISPLAY THEIR NUDE BODIES IN AGESOF SEX¥ PERVERSEON

Y

BEF'ORE A AUDIENGE OF PAID ADMISSIONS. I‘:I.‘ IS’ CONTEMPLATED

Approved: “Sent_____ M Per____~ e

?
Special Agent in Charge B '2
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FEDEBAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

T, !.’

e UNITED STATES& DEPARTMBNT OF JUSTICE

......

Indianapoln‘ PR ..
Transmt the following- Televype message 03 BUREAU v
ﬁv u )
J?AGE FOUR .

RAe) wv! <

.,LIEERATURE BY LOCAL MERGHANTSi AND NUMEROUS ARTICIES HAVE

ﬂ' =S
,AﬁﬁﬁdﬁED CQNGERNINGLLOGALVPROSTITUTION. ATTACHED HERETO IS

0
. n':- Ay ?""""' B R o A e - [

A, GOPY OF A..PRESS 'RELEASE WHIGH WILL BE FURNISHED TO THE

\ e .“""

'PRESS‘ATV, INDIANAPOLIS SUBSEQUENT TO THE ARREST OF LANGSTON

.'.g.

o

Y]

'1‘0 'I.‘HE OFFICE FOR INTERVIEN AND USA |HAS STATED ‘I‘HAT

N IF VIGTIMS*ARE UNCOOPERATIVE HE WILL CONSIDER HOLDING THEM

rT‘»,'-'

s

Yt % Etuwe WLtV ”

AS’ MATEBIAL WIEENESSES. A COPY OF THE PRESS RELEASE IS BEING-

{,.vm“* x'~ . ~~. ey

FURNISEED TO SPRINGFIELD IN ORDER FOR THAT OFPICE TO MAKE A
REZI}:EASE ‘;.'D SPRINGFIELD PAPERS. PHOTOGRAPHS OF' LANGSTON- AND"

[ ]wizz BE FURNISHED TO THE PRESS AT INDIANAPOLIS. w;s

d

KING

Approved: ) o Sent____ .M
Special Agent in Charge -

Iy

.
- A o e N e * v ety eh W Ere

VICTIMS PREVIOUSLY MENTIONED WILL BE INVITEB ~.°z\'

ﬁﬁ%
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. JAMIGAROBERT LANGSIUN, wWa.j
NALROGTATA TRANGPORT: Ll OF ODSCLK. MATD.R

Wil SLeVe TRAFFLL ACT
v Indisnapolis file Tl-252
- ‘Bulile 71-341%

& x

ssigned to Special Agent
and has baon supervised

IﬁSP:GTOé.$fRI§= This is & ponding cass, Indianapotif ‘
Ve
TEe D. KING- sinoe Ocbobex 31, 1952,

*

*
-

I fales casse whon ordiplnally opened was based
upon information regsived from an informant that the subject
was traffloking interstate obscene movies and stuging obscene
live shows with various fomaloe victlms,

On August lj, 1952; an outgoliny roport
from Indlanapclls peflected that subject LANGGION on
July 11, 1952, transported four female victlus from Indianaw
polis, Indiena, to Hllwva, Michlgan, Lo siago an obascene stag.
show. USA, Indlanapolis, aubthorlizud the filing of a complalnt
agalnst subject in tnis instance charging violation of WSIA,
Tais roport further sebt. forth baokground ‘nformatvion of the
subject and desoribed victlisms in this instance, The asotuanl
filing of the complaint authorizoed wns held ian abeyance in’
vlow of* information receivod that anothsr stag show waa to.be
put on by the subfect Ln Illinods, -

) ‘The Springfield ¥ield Divialon by resort
dated August 27, 19,2, advised of ithis svag show put on by
the subjeot at Flshor, Illinolsy

By airtel dated Detober 2y, 1952, the
Buresn was advised that szut ject transportod thoree femple
viotims to Champaign, Illlinois, on September 16, 1932, from
Indiandpolig, Indlana, and there put on obsseneo stag shows.
on October 22, 1952, USA, Indisnnpollis, authorized the [ Lling

" of a complaint charging subject with violsation of Title 18,

|
o

Seotlion 2412, for thls offenss, The Buyreau was advissd &
complaint and soparate warrant were to be obtainasd by the

Indlanapolis Fleld Division on Octoher 29, 1942, .

: 7= 345
Inspection Roport . L wrnT
Indianapo 1)

Inspooto;
Jravany <l 175
1BCS mIh ¥ ——

iy~B-2
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*~ An outgolng report from Indiannpolis

. dated Dotober 2by, 1952, reflects resulta of survelllences

of subjeot from Indlanapolls to both Fisher and Champalgn,
Illinois, Thls roport also iscludos subject HELTON in the
titlo for the first timoe and ruflaected possible interstate
transportation by HELTON of three femslo victins from
indlenspolis to Urbana, Ohlo, for the purpobo of staging
atag ahoua*

Since the submission of this roport from

. the. Indianapolia 0f£flco dated Octobar 28, 1952, no Turther

L - - .

repord has been preparod in this case,

An lavestigative report should be
immndiately preparod for informatlon bto the .Bureau and to
the USA, Indlanapolis, reflocting the followlag iaformation

- Wnich ia -contained in the £illés and is partinant to thias coags:

: 1, Apprehenslion and interview of subjact
LANbSIUN Oetober a7 19524 -

2. Interviow of viotiml | ®7c
october 29, 1957, and sizned statement obialhed,

3. Results of search warrant served on
sub Jeot Ootnber 29, 1952, and inventory of property romoved.

lya Intervisw of viotl
[ Jen Hovember 3, 1952, and signod atatL_éﬂ"E—'EEEI‘EB'—Jm fed,

S, Interview of viotim| |on

Qotober 29, 1952,

64 Identlifleabtion Rocord of subjuct and
viotims,

The roport of Special Agen{ |
dated Dotober 28, 1952, included subject HLLTON In the title.
for the firat timb and raflected HELTOR posalbly transported
three femsle viotims from Indianspolis, Indlana, to Urbana,
Ohio, for.puspoass of putting on a stag show. The Cincinnati
0ff1lce was not furnished a copy ol thils rsport uatil
Docambor 22, 1952,




Tha {1lle roflects that the Gincinnati
Office advlseﬁ on N¥ovembor i, 1952, of a stag show put on .
by subjoct LANGSTO0N at Cincinnati approximatsly October 22,
1952, The. Cinclanati 0ffice was not requested to undertake
any investigeticn in this matter until December 22, 1952,
by the Indianapo}.ln 0ffice,

1t gould be explained why rouorts of
Spoocial AgentI:_Jéaced Qctober 28, 19v2, wors not forwarded
to tho Cinoinnati Office until Dégsmbow 2z, 1952, slthough
it appears ‘that immedlate invostization should have besn undopw
taken to Dbrove g possible vioclabtion aguinst subjecht HELIONe

It should bg furtusr explained why the
Indxanapolis 0ffiocn, who on Novombor lp, 1952, received &
communicstion from tho Glncluanatli Ofrico portalning to
subjact LANGSTON putting on a8 stag abow ab Olnclanatl, did
not requust investipation at Cinclnnati unbil Decembor 22,
1952, although & posaible violatlion sxisted in early Hovaubex'.

It sould bo furbher axplalned why & " b6
porlod of sevon days elapsed betusen tane aubhorlzatlon of b7C
the compla!.nt filed esgalinat subjoot LANGSTON on October 22,

1952, and the actus) obtalnlng of this compla.‘.nt: on

October 29, 19524 :

Ingamich as tois ocnse has rocelved wide-
spreoad 1oca1 publicity, 1t shoild be glosely followsd and
8:porviased and in preparatlion of the nexd report cmanating
from this office the flles of tnis case shoald be thoroughly
roviswed end all possible lsads that may uncover additional
violation or additional witnesses should bs set Iorth.

: Explanations ars regquosted of Speclal
Agent and SAC KING,;




- BA ; A copy of wy mpeport dabod Gehobor 28, 1952,
N wag not forwarded to the Gincinnati Offico P°
. wnbll Dovesber 224 1952 and ne invesbigition ¢
way raquénbed af Cincirmoil concorning BSLITON wnbil that date
for the following voapimas
. b7D
o furnlohed a xapork on the morning ‘
of Septembér 12, 1952, Iu which he stated that LANGSTON had
told Informani: on Sepfiembor 11l; 1952, that HELTON was boking
throa givrls to Piguay, Ohiloc oh September 12, 1952. Invesbipgation
and gsurveillaneo by Agonts of thig offide 414 ostabiish Hthat
HELTON &Hvanoporbod thros viotiny feom Indiemepoliis Yo the
viciniby of Plgua, Ohios CGoversge of this showwts nob poasible
boeausp 1t wag hold in 4 private house which Infermant had ad-
visod g u gambling housd.

. Dus to the sourge of the information yoe
gavding the BRLTON show and the monner in which 1% way obbained,
no roquest for invesbigation way dirdebed to Cincinnati because
1L would -have Imodiaboly discloscd the ldenbiby of the Juw

Lormanty. .

Investigation et Cinoirpatl vag held in
abagancq Ingyauch w8 the Infomant was in almost dally pergonnl
conbaot with nubgaqeﬁ . covbain victing of this cdse snid
volabod snged wder gimultsncous Invostigation, It wabs, thorew
forsy desrod ndyinbble not to request the Cincinmaii 0ETide

to make inquiry concoyning. this shoir 48 thore wds a shvong
ponaibility such inguiry would digelose the identiby of the
Informant, ruin His vsofulveds in this mnd Pelnbed cwsosy and
place him in pevsenul Jeopardye

o Tn rogard ko the lottor frim Glneinnsti
gated Movouher ly, 19525 angd recoived af thip offlice Novemlisr 5,
1952, which aok borth fntoriation rogarding tho sotivities

of au individurl boligyed ldentical with LANGSTON by an in-
formant of the Gincirnati 0flice, én immediate invoeatighblon

was not requosted for the Lfolloping reapomss

. by vapork dated October 21, 1952,
énd given to the writo s informent on. Otbobar 22, 1952,

adviged that he had talikaed with LANGSTON on Octobor 21, 1952,

and had boon edvigesd that DANGSTON led & show for a Jewish -
organizabion in Cincinnatl ob Ogbohar 23, 1952; Informont ade
vigod reparding this shoy that ho dobormined through LARGSTON

that 4t was to be o clodwd ticlgaig_artamg: '

b7D




tion
When ¥
i immediskoly forwarded ko Oinoinnati by letbor, This letter

L AU RS

Evon though fnformttion was furniched on

' Novedberil, 1952 by Gincinnati regerding this show, walch in-

Topmation thoy had received Irom dn Informanky no direct ine
vostigation wig roquostod 8t thia time Listauso of tho dangex of
Giscloping the idenbtiby of tho Anforman} which would have
plaged hig personal safety in Jeoperdy snd desiroyod hia fuburs
wgefiilneds 1o nob only this and rolatod cados bub also any
other mafbars, .

L It vag dodmod sdyvisoble to withhold o rdquest
Tor i,nvaﬁigatim. Yy the Cincinnnti O0Lfice concerning this
ow unbil & suffivient, smount of bime had olapsed to probest
& identity o tho informant,

) _: . During tho btimeé the raquest for investls
gabtion by Cincinnati wap béing held in eboyance, sxhaushivo
rovioy.of Bubjoobts vocondss i barvisws of victima, ind conboct’
with Inférnant wag oarvdsd out in order o develop fill dow
18fls bolenabla Cincimati %o condudt the required investiga-

inkelligantly ‘without danger of oonpromising the informant,
hig Gdrie hiod olopsed and debeils nad boen obbkainsd, it

not only: regupsted dnvestlgntion rsgarding the show .in
Cinolnnably bub a1l shows .gmm to have Leen held in thelir
territorye '

| g .apawer your inguiry repivding tho dela
in £43ing thé conplsind :aga-inst subjact af@qﬁ%thg;‘iaabt@n, v
the following 1s boing set forthy

Ab. o genférende with the United Btabas
Atvorpby on Oatober 22, 1952y questions of law. vogavding the
& soarch wavrant wors disontsedy Ab this tinme,
5. Talbed Statos Abtorndy, Bubhorized the (iling
: % ond thoe dueshlion of gecuring o gearch yarrend
was dipousged, A% this timé he sbatied that he wented Himé to
vavioy certadn cisem in order that the bcmplalnt would be
wordad go thak no quostlon rogarding the chévgén tould ba
valted hofore the Cormissionar and thab nil logel requiramonts

would 'be met, Ho alise wanbted bime Lo inmufd thal the fssuance ..

of & Asgreh warpant would be on aclid logal. groumy

S At thim donfeysndol !éugésa&i:ad
~ that If &b 813 possible, portinent vid & Ingorviewed

viows of subjoct in thisg capo aud
eagey Be also requested that bthe
¢ sbatomentag

simyltangoy
poport cont@

e
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L Subseguent 4o this confersnde tho informent
way gonbacted and instruche arbadn the immediste fubture
whoroaboutn of LANGSTON and| __  [and portinemt victing, Ine
forment adviped that bagod on hls perdopal lmonledge of subjeots
-axd viebimg that the aiddle of the wggk would b6 the mdst loge DO°
ionl. 4wl to apprehend subjacts and inberviow viebinma, b7e

¢ A% a conférence with !on
Ootobay 28; 1952; ho furnishdd wording Lo be uso the
complidnt and the affidavit to suppopt the itssuance of 8 sosrch

warrante: The complaints woré Immedintely filed, warrants
isaned fxx;d gebyeh wavrant obbainod, - *

- . . ITmmediabaly aliop the lsnuancy of the
wivrants the infoment was sonkacted and bukied upen inforna-
tlon vdopived from him plug indopondent invastigatien, both
aubJocha and all vieblus wig losnbed Tmmediataly dn tho mom-
- dng of Qpboker 29, 1552,

. .5 Regarding your Ingbmuctions ihat tho
. files should b - thoroughly :*qv%:mmd Loy 811 pgaﬂibm Yondy
that nayi vacovey additionsd violabieons o additiona) wite
nosnos, the Lollowing i badng sot Lorthy

, ’ An gxbaugtive raview of subjech?s »ocords
vollocts that during yoars 1951 aud 1952, ho sbaged ot loast
tuanty aliip shows outalde the Stabe of Indiansa, Conbimyous
Invoskigntion has been donducked In an effort Ho Ldentify,
locate aud Intorview the sizbtosn ylabims which subjoch's rocordy
reflont hé uisd on culmofw-gbalic Bhong; In thie somadetion
A nunbopof vhese vioting Have boon lacateds inkorviewsd and
have givin information regarding othor violations,

| In thé opinion of the Uhibed states
Aytorney, the most aggravabed viclation oceurrod in goxmectlon
with the Hilen, Michigan showy Ay reflosted in previous
ropords In this casdy subjoct wan yigh charged with this viola-
tlop 4ue bo dungoer of acapromising tha-,ﬁxramantg Invoatie
gative efforts have boon dirécted sines arrost ¢ ,a_u‘bgaot to
developing indopondont admisgible cvidence rﬁ.garding thia
ghow, To dato a pignod abtatomond hag bhson obininsd fram one

of the purbicipating victins of thy Tilpg show; a5 well ag Ine
formation. obtatned front o Aonspartleipabing vichin who abttonded

the Bhoy,

, _ , Ong of tho nidn problope in this and yos
latiod sagos hay beon the problen of protecking the idents
of the infommant dus o hiyg olode porgonal associnbion with -
subjeaty und vidvimas It hmd biéon nodesgany that the Infomiant

e
A
.
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. <o probevtihinself, uaintain contost with thess subjech and

~

sting,, This he has done bo dubté end hdas continued Yo furnlsh

* dnformation: regurding thelr avblvitiad,

PR A voport haé hot bgon urlbten to dabe to
:enrinblé: witharough roview of aubJech¥s ragords whlch would
‘napigt in. the 2dentificabion of victimg involvad in other
-violatienn; enable. thele Intorviow; and meke i pogsaidle fo.
- 8ak Torth ctmplete dobeils. of violabtlonn, insofar ag avalle
: "o ersble auxiliery offfces bp inbellligently con-

' diet. riodpasavy Invostigationy
R : LT ;:.

R TR Theas mttbors have now bosn caupletod
140 i provoss of preparation of dlebailon and a preport

1

o will by ddotated promplilyy

§A0 Etuby Tt -appéars Yhat the investigstion cﬂﬁ.ﬁ
SRR © - pnge wal properly handled by Agéni|
TS in cornnopbion with. the commmicabion .
s hebidon (bhdg offlcs and the Oincinnatd 0ffige, I% ploo appodars
- £hgt” Shaminbiet waz proporly handlody In sonndeblon wlih the
suthorizaglon of the gompiaint end the filing of momoy

. % uigo woligve thay the waporh should
Jrppdiatioly Lo ggagwaﬁ on thig matber; oyen if all ile leads
in thiy affics hayo not béon covered and T -will geo that on®
iz subnthved Lumedietelyy ' o

i
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. 'l DAvE wHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
T *MADE

cmcm\m:[,,omo 2-1;-.75_3 1-13,20,22-53 MYRON E. LIGHT (A)  ®MH

APPROVED AND
. FORWARDED:

CHARACTER OF CASE

. ] §D WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT;
LANGSTON, Wwa. Beb; FERRY HELTON; INTERSTATE TRANSPO:CTATION OF

jwas, ET AL -~ VICTIMS OBSGENE MATTER . —
S T -7

) . . é s -/
" advised arrangemshts made by him to have (f ""/
subject, LANGSTON, put on show at Walt's El;iﬁ
Route 27, south of Alexandr:x.a, Kentucky. does

not have: copy of contract signed | re—
" turned to LANGSTON. and both

members JWV who saw show at Walt's Big Barn, state

that no girls appeared in person at this show.
,~I_2esu1:bs of -1license check, Columbus, Ohio, set forth,

)
v

- Pl

o The following investigation was c@nducted by "SA CLIFFORD
G. ANDERSON - and the writer:

-

DETAILS: . AT CINCINNATI, OHIO ~3

«
-or

-

| | Worthmclaﬂﬁ 152 Uest
Fifth Street, _ (resa.dence address,f advised jhﬂf

st learned of LANGSTON through one]

relatéd to him that a man he ¥new in Ind:.ananolis put on shows for
stag parties, however; he did not indicate tq that these shows were

of an obscene nature, , Shortly af is conversation, in which ex—
hibited an interest in such show, rrece:.ved a contract form from JAMES
LANGSTON agreeing to put on a one hour show consisting of a narrative movie,
There was no /stipulation in the contract calling for the appearance of any
girls during ‘the show, | tated that the above contract form was in

the name "Langston Tﬁe(é;. rical Agency! and the contract stipulated a $25,C0

b6
b7C
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CIN FILE #31—5175 .

.

depos:.t ,for +the, show, cost of which was to be $1 The
contractmas signed by rned to LANGSTON, &Isaid that
he gave- .t leposrb to who was to deliver to. °
LAM}STON. employer were unknown tm@ how-
ever, he believed tha.t was presentlj traveling in outh,
dadvised that he does not have a copy of the above contract nor

does he pav«_a any correspondence relating to this transaction.

stated that LANGSTON came to Gmcmnat:. and

put on hJ.S show e Jewish War Veteransvat Walt's Big Barn;
located ion . Highway #27, just south of' Alexandria, Kentucky. The show
consi sbed .0f a one hour narrative film depicting gexual relations in
various pos:.t:.ons bet en and women and was held during the week
of Oc'bober 20, 1952, was unable to ideatify photographs of any
of ‘the victims as hdving participated in thiis film nor did any girls
appear in person during the above show. A slide film was also ex—
hibited iby LANGSTON. of the "Rape All" machine beihg demonstrated by
an uhkngin..girl,

. f . .
N In view of ‘the fact ’bhat no girls ap in afore-
ment:.oned show, a gigned statement was not taken from

- appeared very cooperative and advised thatw ¥ agents if
he determines how contact-can be made with '

Avenue, -advised that he served on the relfreshment committee the night,

the JWV held a stag at Welt's Big Barn, Route #27, south of Alexandria,

Kentucky. At this time, a man whom he stated was identical with the

photograph of subject LANGSTON, sponsored a one hour narrat:.ve £ilm. .

This film depicted various positions of sexual relations between mén
and women, -none of whom he was able to- identify from photographs )
exhibited. to him., He advised that ro girls appeared in person durlng
" the show, which was held in the latter part of October, 1952,
The following investigation was conducted by SA
DONALD H. RATHBUN: .

AT COLUMBUS, .OHIO

A check of records in the License Departdent, Ohioc
Bureau of Motor Vehicles, reflected Ohio licenses’ issued as follows:

' I:I Issued tof ' |

| ]for. a 1GL9 Ford Tudor.

: Issued tof
i [ |

Tor a I9L9 Four door DeSoto.

Checker Store, 2525 Gilbert

b6
b7¢C
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-

I—kmad—tnl— |
I:::I | for a 1941 Plymouth Sedan.

tol l '
I:| I |for a 1950 Mercury coupe.

b6

R Y —
: for a 1949 FouT door Chevrolet, : .

This license of recent issue and not yet

. recorded in BMV f£j ziksned by
. Deputy Registrar, "East

Palestine, Ohio,

A lead to interview the holder of Ohio license

is be:mg held in abeyance pending results of interviews with,
other poss*ble witnesses to the show held September l?, 1952 near

Urbana, .Ohio.

‘ For the information of offices not having previously
received reports in this matter, subject LANGSTON was arrested at .
Ind:.a.napol:.s, Indiana on October 29 s 1952 for violation of the White

ion
and

Indiana to Champaign, IJ.J.:mo:z.s, on oeprember .

portation of victims
from Indianapolis,
6, 1952 for an immoral

purpose, Investigation is presently being co'xducted to establish
various other similar violations committed by LANGSTON and by HELTON.
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

LEADS
THE.-LOUISVILLE DIVISION

: One, copy of this report is being des:.gnated for the
Louisv:.lle Division for the purpose of information in view of possible
Jfuture. J.nvestigatlon 1o be conducted, in this case by that Office.

THE' iCING INNATT DIV ISION

R

. AT URBANA, Champaign Countx, OHIO

3

Will cover-'the leads set out. in Indmnapol:.s letter
t0; Cincinnat:. » dated December 22, 1952,

. ' W:.ll 1t~terview| whose
car )bear:rg Ohio- license] | was observed 1n a parking lot where
a stag show:was held on the night of September 12, 1952, Inforiation
regarding instant show should be obtained, and if practicable, a signed
statement,

AT EBELLEFONTAINE, Logan County, OHIO

Vill cover the leads set out in Indianapolis letter
to Cincinnati, dated December 22, 1952,

AT LEWISTON, Monrce County, OHIO

Will cover the leads set out in Indianapolis: letter b6
to Cincinnati, dated December 22, 1952, b7¢C

. AT PIQUA, Miami County, OHIO

Will interview] ]
whose automobile, bearing Ohio license| |was observed in a parking
lot where a .stag show was held on the night of September 12, 1952, '
Information regarding instant show should be obtained, » -and if practicable,
a signed statement,

" Will interview| b whose
. automobile, bearing Ohio license] | was also observed in a parking
lot wheére a stag show was held on the fi?f f»f September 12, 1952,

He should be interviewed similarly as above,

A




O

-CIN FILE.-#31-5175

AT THURMAN, Gallia County, OHIO

: Will intervie whose
automobile, bearing Ohio licens wWas observe a parking
lot where a stag show wascheld on Théaiahi af September 12, 1952,

He should be intérviewed similarly as above,

L T Y

AT YORKSHIRE, Darke County, OHIO

Will interviewl l whos e automobile,

bearing .bhio license was observed in a parking lot where a

stag show was held on the nj September 12, 1952. She should
be interviewed similarly as above.

REFERENCE

Indianepolis letter to Cincimnati, 12-22-52,

RN

(44 -

b6
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'VSAC, ‘Inq;anapolis (71-252) o November 2., 1952
Direotor, FBI (71-5!4-15 |

. CORDE EX

N JAKBS ROBERT SENGSTON, et al. 102
. INTEBSTATE TRANSPORTATION -OF:

. OBSOENE MATERIAL $ WHITE SLAVE

: »review of the material submitted by your office
concerning Langston reflects that in your Interstate Trans-
- portation ©of ‘Obsoene Material survey letter of July 9, 1952,
;' 'you 1ndicated ‘that. an informant suspected Langston of shipping ,
TN obsoene ’movies by express. Referenced report fails to indi'cate
< ..any suoh’ shipments were made by Langston.
T : ‘f’ It 18 indicated, however, in referenced report that
.o “Langston -shipped film intrash us Line. This

TRAFFIC. ACT
DR ,;:,:};i Rerep-/ dated October 28, 1952. be_
- . : ,,ut Y

information was obtained from of the Grey-
hound Freight Station, who in Langston for

a number of years., It appesars that Mucho 1s well aware of ‘thé
aoctifitlies of Langston.

; The reliability of Miucho is questionable, however,
8inoce by his own statement, he indicates that it was against

the polloy of the bus line to amccept -£ilm- from Lengséton for
shipment interstate. This information should be pursued further;
particularly, an offort should be made to examine the records
maintained by the Greyhound Bus Line., It should be further
ascertained whether it was the Greyhound Bus Line that actually
issued instructions concerning the handling of film for Langston,
or whethex' it; was the unwritten rule followed by Mucho.

Ii‘ any shipping clerks are employed in -the. Grefhdund
Frelght Station, it would be well to consider interviewin g%hese

individuals ooncerning &ny shipments made by L:st.ng:aton.f1 ==
-
T g’ op}
“ct:‘“' "8
:::‘—-——-: f"b"hi -
L T =0 - - 2 a0 ==
ro— ABE:sgﬂd(- 2T s
Ceg_____ . - . r '-‘5“2 ~
Cavin - ’é o
Trbe, © oo R
— . 13
L - -
it .
-—. .
Tole, Ra,,
l'llnu; ¥

)

VP e S r——




( 2

i
I
i
L

-
«

L R A R
.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION. -

: ON on 8/1/52 transported: victims
. nd from Indianapoiis, Ind., w0 I
e private automobile where victims participated irf @

»

R S S

. Thig vér s the results of joint investigation by SA
and the writer. ’

' ddition_of] wa. and
was. J as victims,
\’ N

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT IN])IA.NAPéLIS FILE NO.

"l rEPORT MADE AT : ) 4 DATE WHEN J Lll e MADE BY .

INDIANAPOLIS 10/ 28/ 52 —25 g o } 5 /2‘ GUY H. INMAN (gn; :adt

) HCHANGED! 3 6"' 13‘ 17/ 52 ,/crmm\crzn OF CASK .
AMES ROBE = PERRY INTERSTATE TRA"ISPORTATION OF
. Viio3 OBSCENE. MATERIAL; WHITE b6
] Fa.,] 3| SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT bic

| wWas., I | VICTINS - - v
) /SYNOPSIS OF FAGTSA;,"‘ | . /9 / 6 /

"stag show!" with LANGSTON acting as Master of Ceremoniegll .. ({
Transportation verified by surveillance and "stag ‘showt/ at€ended.
on 9/16/52 LANGSTON-transported same victims from Indian ;.'\s ,
Ind., to Champaign, Ill., where a "“stag s‘how" was staged?%p
Transportation and show verifi nce and attendance.
On 9/12/52 HELTON transpor‘bedi énd two unkno //, /
vittims from Ind:n.anapohs s Ind,, to outskirts of Urbana,
Coverage of activities of HELTON and viciims at Urbana no e f
Informant advised that 'stag show" was staged in 1arge 2. ng”
place near Urbana, but informant undble to identify adai tignal:
victims. Coverage at bus freight station.and railwey express
failed to develop information regardlng mterstate shipment of
£ilm by LANGSTON..

-P ~
AT INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA

The titlé of instant report is being marked "Changed" to
reflect the "addition of PERRY V. HELTON as t and 'bQ> q

APFROVED AND

DO NOT WRITE IN THESK SPACES, '

@-— Bureau
1 - UsA, Indiana{(:olis 6) ", ”S ED_ AC !
"2 - Springfield (71-2Q a% i : "

L ~ Indianapolis {71-252) w;l: 51}’,‘:2;- A il \“‘)ﬂ\’ :

copies OF THIS REPORT ) TR , 757 rem
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On July ~3'1 s 1952 Confidential Informant Indianapolis T-l, of known
reliability, advised that JAMES R. LANGSTON had made final plans for

a show to be staged at Fisher, Illinois, on August 1, 1952. Accordin

to informant, it was LANGSTON'S intenﬁ]m_tg_usf_’cne_lsistersm

and] ]and his girl friend. in thi b7C
T-1 advised That undoubtedly| ['would be with LANGSTON from

the early morning of August 1; 1952 until their Q ture from Indianap-
olis, LANGSTON was, according to I-l, to meet thjﬁi_—isisters on the
Circlé in down town Indianapolis in front of the.Circle Theatre. This
meeting was scheduled to take place at 5:00 PM on August 1, 1952.

A i ici of the Circle Theatre on the Circle by
SA 4 reflected that at 5:00 PH

August I, 1952, LANGSION, ] picked up two
girls later identified as [. At this
time LAI\,%STO? was driving his ck Chrysler, bearing 1951 Indiana

SE WAYNE L. CARTER was in a position to take moving pictures of the scene
wherein .the|:| si.sters were picked up by LANGSTON.

surveillance of LANGSTO I landl éf].er_te.d.'.iha.t_h&]
drove his Chrysler with and as
passengers through Brownsburg, Indiana, and Rantoul, Illinois, to Fisher,

Illinois., This surveillance reflected that LANGSTON crossed the State
line from Indiana into Illinois at 7:05 PM Central Daylight Saving Time.

The surveillance of LANGSTON reflected that .a "stag show} with

—land participating, was staged outdoors

no;r_‘mg_ai’gl of Fisher, Illinois. This show was witnessed by SAs
and and two Agents of the Springfield Office. Facts re-

garding the nature of the "stag show" staged at Fisher have -already béen
reported, however the notes of SAs| | and | pertaining to the
surveillance and events. transpiring at the "stag show" are being maintained
in instant file. :

On Sep’oember 15, 1952 Confidential Informant Indianapolis T-1 advised
that it had beén determined that LANGSTON had made arrangements to put
on a "stag showt for the AMVETS, Post #3 at 203 West Hill Street,
Champaign, Illinois, on Tuesday, September 16, 1952. Informant T-1
advised that in all probability LANGSTON would use three g:.r’s in this
show and that possibly one of the girls might be colored. According to
informant T-l, it was LANGSTON'S intention to leave Inddanapolis about
5:30 PY on September 16, 1952 for Champaign, Illinois.
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On September 16, 1952 at 4:30 PM, surveillance was instituted at the

residence of LA‘\!GSTON. At this time it was determined that LANGSTON'S

1950 black Chrysler, bearing 1951 Indiapa License AF 6969, was parked

at his residence., Participating in this surveillance were SAsrii:l
] FRANK H.. DONNELT

‘the Writero

It was det.ernn.ned that LANGSTON departed from his residence at L:LO P¥
driving his 1950 black Chrysler, at which time he vas accompanied by
v:.c'hlxd | Surveillance of LANGSTON by the aforementi.oned
Agents reflecte at LANGSTON drove to the main entrance of the
Indianapolis Motor Speedway at the Junction of Viest Sixteenth Street
and Highway 136. At 5:10 PM LANGSTON 'picked up[ _ Jand

who arrived at the meeting place driving a 1940, maroon Chevrolet bearing
1951 Indiana License . Recards
' wah i ed to

After picking vp the j
136 in his Chrysler, wi .

as passengers.

and

It was determined by SAs |and that LANGSTON crossed the State
line from Indiana into Illinois at 7:I10 PM Central Daylight Saving Time.
LANGSTCN was surveilled to the AMVETS building located at 203 West Hill
Street, Champaign, Illinois. At this time he was observed by surveilling
agents to remove equipment, :mclud:.ng a motion picture projector and
screen, from his Chrysler and t he AMVETS club house. He
was accompanied at this time by| and the[_|sisters who
entered the club house with him,. 1s notea that the surveillance was
continuous from the residence of LANGSTON at Indianapolis to the AMVETS
club house in Champaign. On the trip LANGSTON was not observed to pickK
up any packages of any type. )

The “stag showt was staged :m a large room on the third floor of the

AMVETS club hous et, Champaign. This show was
attended by SAs r " | and two Agents from the Spring-
‘field Office. SAS] [and| Ttended the show with tickets-
purchased by SA at the door. The attendarice of other Agents was
made possible through tickets previously obtained by Agents of the

Springfield-Office.

Tt was determined that LANGSTON staged.two shows for the AMVETS, The
first show was in progress at the time Agents entered the club house,
therefore they were in attendance at the second show,

v s
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The "stag show" opened with LANGSTON acting -as Master of Ceremonies,
ntroductory ‘obscene remarks, LANGSTON introduced

s | Upon her entrance she was dressed ina bra + . |
and' a black skirt resembling that of a hbola dancer, performed  “s¢
within a.small space canpletely surrottff] spectators seated in ‘b’%
folding: ¢hairs, Upon this appearance danced within this circle BIC

and at the prompting of subject, stripped until she was wearing only a
"Gt string. After removing her.clothes.| ] danced among the
spectatérs. During the entire time] |was performing, her acts
were accompan:.ed by obscene remarks and urgings by LANGSTON.

LANGSTON then :.ntroducedl |as and almost immediately
after her appearance, at the urging of IANGSION, | ] also stripped
to her HG™ string, She also danced among the spectators during her
appearance.

LANGSTON next introduced| __|ana after she had stripped to
her "G" string, she performed in the same manner as and
had performed.

Ihe three victims then were re-introduced by LANGSTON in the same order
in which they had made their initial appearance. Upon their second
appearance, each of the three victims stripped completely nude and
circulated among the spectators. During the appearance of the three
victims, they were in direct contact with various ones of the spectators
and engaged in lewd and obscene acts with the spectators at the prompting
of LANGSTON who was acting as Master of Ceremonies.

All three victims then made their third appearance together and all were
completely nude. Upon her third appearance, |1aid down on a
piece of white material provided by LANGSTON., A% this time she was .com—
pletely nude and gyrated her body. Also during her third appearance,

made indecent approaches and performed indecent acts upon
two spectators, however there was no actual act of sexual intercourse
‘performed.

After the appearance of "the three victims LANGSTON urged the spectators
to be patient for a few minutes inasmuch as he had some educational and
instructional movies for their enjoyment., After a short delay, during
which time a motion picture projector and screen were set up, LANGSTON
showed three four hundred feet reels of sixteen millimeter obscene movies.
These movies were: (1) Bell Boy, Room 19, (2) Breaking in Blondie.

(3) Bmergency Clinic. During these three movies, which depicted various

~h~ ' '
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acts .of jsexual intercourse and perversion, LANGSTON carried on a con-
tinuous patter of extremely obscene and indecent remarks. During the
e:dub:Luon of these movies, the three viciims were in attendance and

w:.tnessed the movies and listened to the remarks by LANGSTON,

On Septenber 11, 1952 Confidential Informant Indianapolis T-l advised:
that it had just been determined that IANGSTON had contracted for a show
to be s_'baged in- the vicinity of Piqua, Ohio. A4According to informant,

it was believed that this show would be handled by PERRY V. HELTON.
Informant advised that information regarding the identity of the victims
who might accompany HELTON had not been determired.

On Sep'bember 12, 1952 a surveillance was instituted at the ‘residence of
; 6 North Rural Street, by SAs
¥NK H. DONNELLY and the writer. AT this Time 1%

was determined that HELTON, who drives a 1949 Hudson Sedan bearing 1951
Indiana License was not at home, HELTON arrived at his
residence driving instant car at' '5:00 PM. At 5:20 PM he drove to the
£illing station located at the northeast corner of Thirty-eighth and
Keystone., He remained in the filling station for approximately ten
minutes--and then parked his car on the east side of Vonneguts Hardware
Company, also located at Thirty-eighth and Keystone. At 5:50.PM
LANGSTON. arrived at the car of HELTON in his 1950 black Chrysler. A4t

this time three girls left LANGSTON'S c HELTON'S car.
At the time ILANGSTON was accompanied by 165 PM
LANGSTON drove west on Thirty-eighth Street with| and HELTON

drove east on Thirty-eighth Street. At 6:00 FM HELTON stopped at the
residence of LANGSTON at 3818 North Hawthorne Lane. Within a few
minubes HELTON then left LANGSTON'S residence, still driving his 1949
Hudson and still accompanied by three women., He drove east on Thirty-
eighth Street to Highway 100 and south to US h4O. He proceeded east on
USs 4O through Greenville, Ohio, to Piqua, Ohio. He crossed the State
line from Indiana into Illinois at 7:3h PM Central Daylight Saving Time,
At Piqua it was determined by surveilling Agents that the show was %o be
staged in the vicinity of Urbana, Ohio.

The surveilling Agents determined that HELTON'S 1949 Hudson, bearing 1951
Indiana License AN L53kh, was parked at a large brick home on the north
side of Highway 36 approximately two miles west of Urbana. No attempt
“was made at this. time by surveilling Agents to attend this show. A sur-
veillance of the vicinity reflected that HELTON, at 12:10 A¥ on
September 13, 1952, left the parking lot at this brick home accompanied
by ’chree girls.

b6
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During, the surveillance from Indianapolis to Fiqua, Ohio, it was

I_d.m.ngd_ma]t one of the three girls accompanying HELTON was victim

It was determined that a 1951 Buick, bearing 1951 Indiana Llcense

[ ] was on the parking lot at Fhe_nhgg_ﬂhg&_lilELTON parked. ' I

was subSequent: Yo SA thig license
was issved to It
;exrmined by Ht this car is usually dri

husband of who formerly ran a cigar store in
nion Ci by, Indiana. According to the Police Department, Union City,
is a known gambler.

*

Also onr % : i he following Ohio License
Platess -

Confidential Informant Indianapolis T-1 subsequently advised that a
‘Ustag show" had been staged on the outskirts of Urbana, Ohio, under
the direction of PERRY V. HELTON. The informant advised that the
place where this show was staged is reportedly one of the largest
gambling places in, the State of Chio. Informant further advised that
no information regarding the identity of the other victims had been
developed.

Through -the cooperation of Special .AgentL ] Railway
Express Office, Indianapolis, a check of existing records, insofar as
possible regarding shipments of films interstate by LANGSTON, was made.

This check failed to, reflect any record of shipment of f£ilms by LANGSTON.
Also through the cooperation of SA | a stop vnspossible
1n effec

shipments of f£ilm by LANGSTON was 3 Tom June 26, 1952 to date.
This stop likewise failed to reflect any record of shipment of film.

| | Freight Station, Grayhound Lines, Indianapolis,
Indiana, upon interview furnished the following information regarding
LANGSTON: is well acguainted with LANGSTON as a handler of stag
type mot:toz; plctures. advised that LANGSTON regularly ships film
which ‘he Eresumes to be stag film to various points within the State Qf

Indiana. dvised that it was against the pohcy of the bus line
to accépt films from LANGSTON for shipment interstate. He advised that
during -the‘period of time possibly five or six years that he had known
LANGSTON, he had never known him to attempt to ship any film interstate.

b6
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Follcwzng is a description oﬂ

Name
Address

Race

Sex

Date .of birth
Place of birth
Height
Weight

Build

Hair

. Eyes
Complexion
Relatives

SR I

e 4 ¢ 4 &

.,

3

Ias obtained from the records
of the Indlanapolls Police Department under their number

White .

female

b6
b7C

51 6n
117 pounds
Slender
Blonde
Blue
Faixr

Mother:

The records of the Police Department reflected one arrest fo
on August 22, 1950 on a charge of disorderly conduct. This arrest was

in connection with a "wildr party at|

ffffr her arrest[ ____ |was released on her on recognizance To[ ]

Following is a description of
observation:

Name
Address

Race

Sex

Age
Height
Yieight
-Hair

BEyes.
Build .
Complexion
Relatives

" Judgement on.the charge was withheld.

as obtained through personal

I

White
Female
21-23

5! Su

115 pounds

Dark brown

Brown

Yedium slender

Fair
Mother:
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Followiiigtis 'a description of PERRY V. HELTON as obtained through

obsérvation? .
) ) .

¥
LT Y o
v B Addxess.

Race

Sex

Age

Height
Weight
‘Hair
Cgmplgxion

.
LR

.. T ae

- weT L.

P’

¥
«

VY s péeupation

M.

- »¥3 2 Reélatives
v r,'gli ‘

-

PERRY V. HELTON

35k6 North Rural Street
Indianapolis, Indiana

White :

Male .

ho

5! 8u

175 pounds

Dark brown

Wedium dark

Machinjst

Wife:

-8
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v ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
L Informant

: b7
Confidentlal Informant Indianapolis T-1 is |:|whose identity is P
known t.o 1:he Bureaun,

Leads

o a8 4w EY

0y

THE SPRINGFIELD DI VISION
At'champalgn, Illinois

”

Will report results of investigation conducted in regard to the
show: staged at ‘Champaign, Illinois, for the AMVETS on September 16, 1952.

THE INDIANAPOLIS DIVISION
At, Indianapolis, Indiana

Will discuss the facts 'of instant case with the United States

" Attorney.

Will maintain contact with Confidential Informant T-1.

REFERENCES: Report of SAl ated August L, 1952 at E?c
Indianapolis, Indiana.

Report of SA ARTHUR J. GREENE, JR. dated August 27, 1952

at Springfield, Illinois.
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Dipactor,, Federsl Bureau of Investigati.cn
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- Criminal Division
Jumes Roberd Langstom
18 U,5.Cy 1462 and 2)21

uhite Slave Traffic Act

Please furnish us copies of all investigative reports
8ubm'5.tted to your Bureau regarding the above matter.
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Varren ‘Olrey, III, Assistant Attorney General, WO2CAP: al
CrZ Division

James Rober ngston

18'U.S.C. 1h62 and 2)421

White Slave Traffic Act Q
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Please furm.sh us cop:.es of all 1nvest1gat:.ve rept

Qire',ctor, Federal Burgau of Inyestigation

- submitted to your Bureau regarding 'hhe above matter, ﬂ
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Mr, Ladd__ '

Mr. Clegg, ...
. Mr. Glavin__.
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Syhopgis of Facts:

Authopized compélint filed before USG;:j '
at Indianavolis, October 28, 1952, c harging

that, LANGSTON did.on or about Sept s
transnort g
and: palgn

Illinols, in violation Section 2421, Title 18,

USC, and werrsnt iss 24 seme date. Authorized
search. warrsnt cover\ 1g residence’ of LANGSTON
issued) seme date by USC JOHNSON. LANGSTON
arrested by ‘Bureau agents on October 29, 1952,

end searoh warrant executod. Approximetely

10,000" feet -of obscene movie £ilm, numerous

nude still photographs, some obscene booklets,

and one obscene device seized under search warrant.
In addition, records of LANGSTON-vertaining

to "Stag Shows" and film shipments seized.

After arrest LANGSTON refused to m&ke any statement
regarding charece goinst him, LANGSTON. appeared
before USC at Indianapolis October 29,
1952, at which time he requested a hearing and

was released under $3500 bond, Date for hearing

continued 1ndef;nitelﬁ On_October 2?, 1952,

victims and '
interviewed, ! orelly !

enEI |sisters in signed statements admitted

transportation of themselves by -subject from
Indiangpolis to Champaign, Illinois, where nude
stag show sta obscene movies shown in their
presence, Thg |81sters also advised that
LLNGSTON trensported them and victim fron
Indienavolis to another stag show in inols,
Informétion received indiceates L/NGSTON used
obscene device seized under search warrant in

connection with an unknown victim in e show at
Cincinnati, Ohio, on or aboub October 23, 1952,

b6
b7C
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Victim | — |in signed statement advises that
she, | _ "and | -frlwere transported by

part in an obscene stak
that they and viggi

to Ohio by PERRYCIEL
informent and v ctim

LANGSTON from IndianapdIis ilesﬂigan where' victims took

The | slisters also advised
LNU) were

“taged., Indianapolis

stag shows néw béing Svoper—Trm ThaTans by vietim
: -P-
‘DETAIS: AT INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA:

“Pitle in this ¢

o/ se 1s being marked changéd
for the folldwing reasons: \

le. Tor the true name of ctim

| |as and to set fo t addit
and|
- - . \

2. Ta » s true neme of vietim[ ]

quma s —

5 1 30 rerleot the additionsl alias of
for| ]

af"a/ \Il;_. To reflect the

and to set forkh

as |

rue name of J
r her ‘the additional aliac:

as
of

he full names of &

\ 5. To refl ‘
sistens. as| and|

6, To reflect the addition of the following

victimsg whose rar$icipatio] oug“of stabe.stag showsi was
refle cted by the }\Qcords STON and the interviewlof vi ms:

trensvorted from Indianavolis
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T /Tg,fefléét the addition pof

a subjgét.

" PROSECUTIVE ACTION

: T . results of joint
investigation by ‘SA and the writer plus in-
vestigation by other agents who n identified in connection

with the" investigetion conduc ted by each.

F cts in instant case were .discussed with United
Stotps A mn Octobér 22, 1952. Ab this
time) ) ing of a complaint against
LANGSTON chearging violation of the White Slave Traffic Act., For
the vurvoses of the complaint, authorizatlon was given regarding

the Chamnaign, Illinois,  violation, facts regar set
forth later, which occurred September 16, 1952.
advised that orior to the actual filing of the como nst

LPNGSTON, that he would furnish the exact wording for the com- *
plaint after a thorough review of existing court decisions in this
yype violation. .

T

The question of obtaining a sesarch warrani
aovering ‘the residence of LANGSTON was also discussed with
at this same time. He advised that in his opinion
S cient investigation hed been conducted in addition to the
information furnished by Confidential Informent Indianavolis T-1
in affidavit form upon which an affidav1t to support the issuance
of a search w : o grounds of "reason to believe" could
be executed, l advised that he would subsequently
furnish the eXac ¥) > for the affidavit to supvort the issuance
of the search warrant,

On Oétober 28, 1952, the complaint was filed
before United States Commissioner ALVIN C. JOHNSON at Indianapolis
by S and a warrant for LANGSTON!s arrest was
issue € same date. The charge in the complaint read in
substance: that LANGSTON on or about September 16, 1952, transnorted

t -5—
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victims | and| | from
IndianaboITs, Indiana, to Champaign, Illinois, for an immoral -

puroose to wit: :'To display their nude bodies in acts of
Sex perversion before an audience of pald admissions in
violation ‘of Section 2421, Title 18, United States Code,

Uoon advice of J an affidavit was filed by SA |
before United States Commissioner ALVIN C. JOHNSON, at -

nd nnanolis, October 28, 1952, alleging reason to believe that on

the premises at.3818 Nbrth Hawthorne Lane there was being concealed
* numerous reels of .Obscene film end other obscene matter desizned
or. intended for Mise <in committing a criminal offense to wit:
Transportation of obscene matter by common carrier (Title 18,
United States.Code, Section 1462) and.Mann Act . (Title 18, United
Ste tes Code, Section 2421). The fact tending to further establish
the grounds for lssuance of the search warrant was that obscene
film was shinned'or transported from Indisnavolis, Indiana, to
Champaign, Illinois, on or sbout September 16, 1952, for

criminal purvoses,

Upon the filing of this affidavit before
United States Commissioner ALVIN C. JOHNSON on October 28, 1952,
Commissioner JOHNSON issued a search warrant covering the premises
grdgAMES ROBERT LANGSTON, 3818 Hawthorne Lane, Marion County,
ndiana.

The question of the frrest.ni;xeﬁtims as
material witnesses was discussed with n October 22,
1952, At this timeg advised that he would withhold
suthority for such action vending interview of victims to
determine. their availability and extent of information
available through them. E;:f;:i::fffbuggested that if at all
possible the interviews 8T victims be held simultaneously with
‘the arrést and interview of LANGSTON. He further stated that he
would advise regarding any action to be taken against the vicbtims

as material witnesses upon each sevarately, denendent unon the
outcome of their interview,

-ARREST OF SUBJECT
Investigation had preflected thafl |
an

was. residing at
that[ |anJi _[ere Iiving atf| ]

~-5-
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| _l In addition, Confidential Informent
Bolils T~1 of known reliability advised that based upon his
-knowledge of activities of subject and victims, that the best

time to locate gll victims and sub ject would be in the mérning .
hours and preferably during the middle,part of the week, Accord-
ingly, after a conference with United States Attorney[:f:::fﬁ it
was decided to execute the arrest warrant, search warrant, and

to interview the victims on the morning of October 29, 1952,

. .On October 29, 1952, LANGSTON was arrested at
his residence at;:3818 North Hawthorne Lan n’County, Indisana,
by SAS. GEORGE R, WACKENHUT, an The warrant of
arrest was. read to LANGSTON by SA WACKENHUT at. 7:30 a.m,
Dotober 29, 1952. , _

’ The subject at the time of his arrest was sttired
in his vajamas, having been aroused from bed, He was allowed
sufficient time to dress and attend to necessary household duties.
He was then transported to the Feder al.Building where he arrived
at 8:20 a.m, Upon arrival at the Federal Building, he was given
an. opvortunity to eat breakfast provided for him vrior to interview,

" EXECUTION OF SEARCH WARRANT '

’

"* . SA EDWARD V. KNARTZER., JR., accompanied by
SAS PAUL A, MILLER (A), | and 1
served the search warras ssue Yy bed States Conmissioner ;
ALVIN C. JOHNSON at Indignevolis, October 28, 1952, on JAMES
ROBERT LANGSTON &t his residence, 3818 North Hawthorne Lane,
Marion County, Indiana., This warrant was served at aporoxXimately .
7:30. a,m,, October 29, 1952, and en immediate search was dinstitutedi
This search continued until 10:57 a.m.; October 29, 1952,

At the time $She search wes begun, of LANGSTON!s
studio located in therear of his residence at the above address,
LANGSTON voluntarily produced a quantity of obscene film by ,
unlocking & cabinet with & key which was mesintained in his desk.
LANGSTON also advised at the time the search warrant was served

that there was no money on the premises.

During the course of this search the following
vroverty was selzed as reflected by venbory and certification
sizned in triplicate by caretaker of the LANGSTON

N e
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studio. where the' search wss conductéd. The original of this
certification and. @etailed inventory was delivered to United
States Commissioner JOHNSON, one copy of the jtemized list of-
property taken was left with and the rémaining is being
maintained in instant. file, '

"This is bo Gertify bthat on 10/29/52 at 7:30 A.M., Special Agents

of . the: Federal Bureau of Investigstion, U, 8. Department of
Jugtice, at the time of conducting a search of my person and/qr
the premises at 3818 N, Hswthorn Lane obtained the below-listed
items. I further certify that the below-listed items represent
all that was obtained by Special Agents of the Federal Bureau
of Investiga;ion%.U. S. Department of Jusbtice, 7N

.

A " (SIGNED)

4

“Witnessed: C " Edward V. Knartzer
: Special Agent
Federal Bureau:of
.. Inves tigation
. U. S. Depertment -of
‘ “Justice

Paul: A, Miller
Svecdal Agent
‘Federal Bureau of
Investigation

U. S. Departmént of .
Justice

itttachment:

"Octobsr, 29, 1952

"Thé following is an inventory of property taken pursuant to the
warrant. for search of the premises at 3818”N. Hawthorn_Lane,
Merion County, Indians. '

72 - KOO ft. reels movie film 16 mm,
L - 1500 ft. u i " "
9 - 1600 ft. ; veooom
1 -~ 1200 £, - 1 it 1 n
1 ~ 800 Tt 1t 1t u i)
h_ ~ 300 ft, " o u 8 m
15 - 100 ft, u " o 16 mm

-8
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-~ reels - miscellaneous sizes
Televhone number index
Obscene books
Card index box - containing 3 x 5 index card:
1949 Calendar pad
S¢ript entitled !'Chauffer'!s Dream!:
peper bag containing numerous obscene picturs
Cigar box containing numerous obscene pictur:
Cardboard box containing numerous obscene
‘ bhotogranhs.
Decks obscene vlaying cards
Leather desk memo pads, holders and notes
Metal desk memorandum pad
Mechanical "Rapeall! machine; with attachment
Calendar Pad .(1952) with notes,
Calendar Pad (1951) with notes, "

AL - PN
§ % e Py
0N

RPN HER R

L

-

‘-
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* All of the movie film snd other property originalls.

seized and the film and vroperty determined to be obscene or

as. follows:

.material to the charges involved in 1nstant case was inventoried

FILM: . ‘

No., assigned Title of Film Milli- Estimated length
+to_ film meter . of film (feeﬁ?
1 The. Hitch Hiker #1 16 L00

2 The Hitch Hiker 16 100

3 Saturday Ritual 16 400

L ‘Pleasure Island 16 300

5 Casting Couch, ° 16 350

6 Sound Test 16 100

7 Young Masterbater = 16 Loo

8 Tease For Two 16 Loo

9 Casting Couch 16 1L0O.

10 Fishing 16 _300

11 Five Graces 16 Loo

12 ‘Parisian Charm 16 350

13 Apartment #13 16 300.

i1 Experience_Honeymooners 16 350
|15 Dr. Longpster 16 250 ‘
16 English Tragedy 16 300

-9-
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No. assigned - + Title ,of Film Milli- Estimsted lengbh
to.film. - < meter of film (feet
17 Littls Eva 16 350
18 Blond Maiden . 16 0O
19 ‘The Plumber . 16 0o
30 . :Dancing Teacher 16 400
pal 4 Gay Party 1% 0O
22 - ‘Busy Girl - 16 350
23 Hill-Billies Frolic 16 Loo
2l . A Modern Hitch Hiker 16 350
25 Oup Daughter 16 4,00
26 A Stiff Game 16 100
27 A Jazz Jag - 16 250
28 Authors True Story 16 }00
29 - ‘The Love Burgler 16 350
30 . Béll Boy Room #19 . 16 [,00
31 The Dentist 16 400
32 .Baby Sitter 16 1,00
33 Masked Rave ° 16 250
3 - A Stiff .Game 16 4,00
35 Atomic Jazzer 16 400
3% Night at Home 16 350
37 B1ll Collector 16 Loo
38 Sdlly and Boy Friend 16 350
39 Young Couple 16 350
0 Lesbian. Paradise 16 350
4l Young Couple ' 16 4,00
2, Strip Soundies 16 L0O
h3 Avhelias Dream - .16 L00.
bl Turn on the Heat 16 300
us Just Travel ing 16 250
16 Nude Dancing Girls (in Color)
16 200
W7 Four Nude Girls 16 100
L8 Movies Snapshots 16 350
- 9 - Dr, Longpeter 16 100
50 Dr. Longpeter 16 100
51 Social Call ' 16 350
52 Hollywood Bound 16 1300
53 Obscene Filin (No title)16 100"
Sl An Authors True Story 16 }.00
55 Movies Snapshots 16 350
56 The Hitch Hiker 16 - hoo
10w
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No, assignéd

v

e

Pitle of Pilm 'Milli- Estimated length

(Two

fo film, k. meter  of £ilm (feet)
57- {Three Pals 16 hoo
58 ‘Party Girl 16 300,
59 ‘Obscene Film (No title)1b 300
60 The Hitch Hiker 16 275
b1 The Young Mesterbaiter 16 00
62 The Story of the 16 Loo
Dancing Teacher
63 Two Brothers. 16 oo
&l Hollywood Snapshots. 16 1100
65 Obscene Film 16 100
(TJemes Robert Langston)
66 Téase For Two 16 . 350
67 1; A Casting Couch
2¢ 0dd Interlude of Passion
3e The Affairs of Vivian Martin
Lo Tillie and Willie
‘ S«- The Dentist .16 " 2000
68 l. Obscené Film on Farm (Sound)
2 Doctors Orders (Sound)16 2000 ,
69 1. The Elopers
’ 2s Midnite $ill Dawn
3« Baby Sitter
Ly The Nylon Msh )
5¢ Obscene Color Film 16 2000
(Rapeall Machine)
70 Chauffeur!'s Dream 16 2000
7L 1, The Gay Count :
2. Infamous Players
3, Oriental Dream.
L. Hill Billie Frolic
5.« Forever Limber 16 2000
72.. 1. Hot Lips Mary )
24 Our Daughter
3+ Modern Hi-Cock Dancing School
L« Pipe Cleaners 16 2000
13 l.- Detective One Hung Low of
Hotel Cheny
2, As You Desire Me
3. Bresking in Blondie
L. The Emergency Clinie
5. Bell Boy Room #19 16 2000
Th. Obscene Film 16 100
Women )

. =13

I




1P 7i-252 ¥

1o, assigned ¢ Title of Film Milli- Estimated length
itoffilm . meter ~ of film (feet
75 - ‘The Hitch Hiker _ 8 - 1,00
6. . * A Night to Remember, .- 381 1400
¥ (Pamrt 1)
(T ‘A Night to HRemenb er, 8 - 400
' i (Part I)
18 A Night .to Remember, . 8 4oo
' (Part II) ’
. POTAL FOOTPGE ‘OF OBSCENE FIIM 39,725

PHOTOGP%PHS AND*MISCELLANEOUS MATERIAL

+

Envelopé ff . )
Number 2 Descrintion -~ ..8ize Number
1 Fhotos 8" x 10" 41
1 Photos' % i" 1
2, Photos " x 63" 62
3 digned réleases for Movies il
L Pamphléts ~ "Help Wanted" 3
A Pamphlets - 'Pageant of Lust" Vol. I 1
i Pamphlets - "Pageant of Lust" Vol, II 1
L Pamphlets - "The 0ld Man's Confession" 1

) Pamiphlets <= M"Paradise" Part I 1
i Pamphlets - "Paradise" Part II 1
I <Pamnhlets - Virgin Jane™ 1
i Pamnhlets - "Be Only Hine" 1
L Pampohlets - "Saga of Sin" , 1
5 Seript for "Chauffuer's: Dream" : 1
6 Photos App 5" x 7" 16
{ Photos 21/8 x°L, 3/b T -
8 Photos . 2" x 3 3/8" 2
8 Photos 2" x 3" 6
8 Photos - ’ 25" x 3 5/8" L
8 Photos ‘ . 23/8x33/8 2
9. . . Photos - ' © 3% x Lt 3
10 Photos. 33" x L3¢ 1 -
10 Photos 3 x i 3
11 Photos u B/h x6 3/ 7
12 Photos , 33" x g% 3
1l Photos 3" x Lzt 3
1 Photos ' 2 3/4 * 35/8 7
15 Photos - Misc.Sizes 23
2 Photos' {Including some of 2 L/B" x 3" 13

X Robert Langston in Woods)

—13~
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Envelope: ,
Number- ) . Desérivntion . Size Number
17 Photogs - "ox. 10
17 Negatives §§" x yt 8
18 - Photos 23/4" x33/4 3
L9 Postcard Photos 31/8" x 5 12
19 .Postcard Photos : 2.5/8 x 32 3
20 - . Decks:of Playing Cards 23" x 33 2
21 Photds . 3x5 9
22 Cartons - (Miscellaneous) ‘2
23 Photos (Foreign) . 3xlh
23 . . : n T ) 3&" x ll- 3/8" 5
23 I | 2§n x 3 3/8¢ 2
23 .o S 2 1/8"x"3 1
23 n o ] 3§u x u n’ I
2l Photos. ' 2$" x 3. 7/8% 6l
25 " Photos (Women and Horse) 33" x hav 9
26 Photos 3 x 6%«" - 9
27 Photos *(Langston and girl 2 1/8%" x 3u 1
in woods) o
27 Negatives (Lengstonand girl 2 1/8" x 3¢ 1
in woods)
28 - Photos 'of Shows 25/8.x35/8 8
28‘ " . 1 2 3 8 x . 1
28 - Photos 2 3/t x Q 1
28 . Photd .of Show 3 5/8 x 4 1
29 Photo b3 x 6% 1
S9 ' Negative 21/8 x 33 1
Mechanical Machine entitled "Rapeall® 1
Desk Calendar Pad Year 1949 1
Desk Calendar Pad Year 1951 with notes .1
Desk Calender Pad Year 1952 with notes 1}

Telephone Index 4
Leather Desk Memo Pads Holders and Notes
3 x 5 Indéx Box with Index cards

Metal Desk Calendar and note pad

o

The a bove, described proverty was seized under
search warrant and is being md ntained in connection with
instent case, .

-13-~
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The following property determined not to be

obscene or of evidentiary value was returned to LANGSTON as

reflected by the following inventory with a recéipt for its

reburn signed byeLANGSTON.

"Date November li, 1952

I have received the following propverty which was taken from
my grim%ses at 3818 North Hawthorn Lane, Marion County, Indiana,
on October

1

e L T A R I ™ D S Ry Wy ARy Py SR W

29, 1952'

2000~ root reel of Castle Film, 1950 - aporoximately
1200 feet of film.

2000-foot reel of vacation - Florida and Washington,
D.C. 1951, with approximately 1200 feet of film,
2000-foot reel of a wedding with avproximately 900 feet
of £ilm,

2000-foot reel with avoroximately 1100 feet of Sneedway
£ilm, .

1200-foot reel aporoximately full of film of Speedway,
900-Ffoot reel of film with spproximately 800 feet on
Indianavolis Municival Dog Kennels,

}J00-foot reel and cen w1th approximately 350 feet of.
film entitled YCharlie Chaplin!

400-foot reel and can with aonrox1metely 450 feet of
Sveedway film,

4O00~foot reel with approximately L00 feet of rate film,
h00O~foot plastic reel with approximstely J00 feet of
race film,

400-foot reel 'with approximately 00 feet of Southland
Speedway, Raleigh, North Carolina rfilm.

400-foot reel with avproximately 250 fest of race film,
100-foot. reel and cardboard container with 100 feet of
£ilm on Filter Queen, gold, and race f£ilm.

100~-foot reel and cardboard container with abnroximately
25 feet of film on 'Mad Dog.!

plastic bag with sixteen metal containers and 100-foot
reels of various footage of film leader.

metal can and 100~foot reel of film leader with c ard-
board conteiner,

100-foot reels of film leader withc ardboard containers,
emoty 100-foot reels and cardboard containers,

~1l~
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" ' 1l - metal 100-foot 'resl, emnty
. 1 ~ envelope contdning 81 various sized- photographs

and; 15" negatives.

s
-
.
.
.-
»
*
M

"WITNESSES:

“/s/ James Robert Langston

JlMES ROBERT LANSSTON

/s/

/s/

AR
e

'~The return on t he search warrant was executed

by SA EDWARD V., .KNARTZER, .JR., .eand the orlginal acécompanied by
n Aatailed list-of the nronerty seized as "set out sbove was
. returned to. Unifed States Comm1351oner ALVIN C. JOHNSON at

Indianavolis,

Lt

»

PROCEFDINGS BEFORE UNITﬁD STATES.GOMMISSIONER'

.On October 29, 1952, at 10 a.m., LANGSTON was

taken before United Stetes Commissioner JOHNSON at Indisnsvolis
at which time he requested a heering regarding the charges filed

afainst ‘him, those charges being tm nswortation of victims

and

ndisna, to vhampaign, L1l

bond. This bond was vosted by LANGSTON immediately .after his

and[ from Indianavolis,

'inois; on or about Sepbémber 16, 1952,
"he hearing as requested by LANGSTON was set for November 6 1952,
oy Commissioner JOHNSON, and LANGSTON was relocased.upon $3500

appearance before the Commissioner oh October, 29, 1952,

’ On November 6, 1952, LAVGSTOV again aboeared
before United States Commissioner JOHNSON at which time by

counsel he requested a continuance of his hearing.

The continu-~

ance was granted by the Commissioner with the understanding that

attorney for LANGSTON an

\d United States Attorney

the exact date was to be determined by agreementlfffiffﬁ the

According to

no

and hé expressed the ovi

ni

require no specific date.

date for the hearing h@s been set

X on tha ngil for defense would
stated’ it was his intention
‘to present facts in instent case to the next Federal Urand Jury.

Al

-15~- .
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OFFENSEé BY LANGSTON 6bNSIDERED FOR PROSECUTION

I. “Show No. 21:= Indiananolis, Indiana, bto Chamnaign, Illinois,
September 1@, 1952 .

: A looseleaf calendar for the year 1952 seized
% the time of the arrest of LANGSTON was determined to contain
: informatlon regarding the various stag shows staged by LANGSTON
during the year.1952, Regarding the Indianaepolis to “Yhampaign,
Illinois, show of September 16, 1952, 'this calendar reflected
the following, information. .

’

-y

LANGSTON made arrangements withlﬁi 44J
Amyvets Post No,. 3, Chamoaign, Illinois, for two complete 'Shows

cn September 16,. 1952, at Chemvaign, Illinois. . This ‘show was to
consist of three girls, two white, one colored, and movies, .

The contract prie¢ the show was set at $250 and the expenses
were listed as $30,E:;;;;;;g§$30, andE;:::;;] $30.
These expenges votaled $90 an !s recordd vellected a

‘total of $160 net. . '

LANG3TON, unon interview, after his arrest,
refused to meke any ste tement concerning the violation with
which he was charged, He claimed that he had been in "show
business," that of vutting on stag shows, for anoroximately

fifteen years and had had his own.recor studio for three years.,
He was affiliated first in the k g Studi

. were owned jointly by himself, and He
" ivised that his peartnership was diAkdlved_on Decomber 1, and

vnat since that time he has been sole owner of his own recording

studio, He stated that is employed at RCA,/and at the

time he first became affiliated with the shove two. individuals, :
was employed by Stark and Wetzel,, meat packers’ in ‘Indianapolis
ana, but is now working in ; 1e, Kentueley, 8

rEQ_lBQiﬁnﬁnnlis_anenn_uaananal address is

He stated that[ |was recording weddings when he first knew him |
avproximately three years ago and asked LANGSTON if the latter did
not want to become affiliated wlth.him in that business sinoe
LANGSTON had more and beftter equipment.,. LANGSTON &nd did

form a partnership in which_ they were joinéd by fter
which LANGSTON built his studio in the back of his house at i
3818 North Fawthorne lane, Indianabolis, Indiena, and branched out

=16~

oy

b6
b7C

I




Ip  71-282 &

Zrom recording: movie rding poractically any kind of event,
* LANGSTON stated.that was taken into the partnership because

he had’e good record ng machine.

Thls partnership was dissolved according to
LANGSTONxbecause 'he was doing all of the work, but was splitting
“hi; profit fromsthe venturies with the other two partners. As &
result of a disagreement over this, they each took the equlbment
they- wanted and ‘the nartnership was dissolved in December of 1951.

) L@NGSTON, in talking about this "show business" said
that he would neither admit nor deny having 'staged shows out of
the state, but talked freely about several shows within the state
mentioning Kokomo, Bloomington, Seymour, and Richniond; Indiana,
as places. where’ he had, staged shows, Upon questioning, LANGSTON
willingly admitted that he executes and maintains contracts for the-
conduct of these'shows with whomever a, show is scheduled.

He also admitted shipoing the' film in his possession
to various service clubs throughout the state, so that they
¢ould be shown there. He, LANGSTON, rcadily admitted shinnlng all’

of hi e £ilm by Greyhound bus, He advised that he had had
| the sisters, a negro girl Fggg_hg_gajEfft
) oy .i1dentify;. niegro men whom-he knew &g and

& girl whom he would idehtify only as| | but whom he further
identified as having beeni arrested recen n a house of prosti-
tution by the Indianapolis Pollce Denartment on the near east side
of Indianapolis, ‘Indiena,

LANGSTON admits one prior arrest by Cantain .
YARBROUGH; Vice Squad, Indlanapolis Police Devartment, which he
lstated took place sometime during 1947, shortly after his arrival
with & number of girls at the Mayfair Inn on BEast ‘Penth Street.
y Indispapolis, Indliana, where he had been scheduled by
:%:::::fi to conduct a burlesque-of an obscene nature, HE further
steted that charges against him were dismissed for lack of
evidence and explained that his evidence was lacking 'insofar as
the show had.not. at the time of his arrest ‘gotten under way.

It is-to be noted that LANGSTON was charged in
the complaint filed.in instant case with this par ticular
violation.

7~
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. The f‘ol}?_ﬂ_@_é_iﬂ!&ﬁllﬂﬁ.ﬂi’ was conducted by
sag[ ~ lnd ' .

At amroximately 8:20 a.,n,, on October 29, 1952
[ | vagilocated at her apartment,
T .and invited to the € 10T an inberview, .
quired if she was under arrest and was informed
that she was not-under arrest by the FBI, but

Was being invited to the office for the’ purpose of

discussing an. official matter with her, T the official
mabter wag not at this time divulged to
' r J’chen inquired if she might telenhone
. hep boss, wit;hout Identifying him by name, a&x.all_him:rhe would

'3

be delayed. E_“‘his Dpermission was grs nd immediatel]-
mede & telewmnohe!icall inquiring for] She apr y was :
informed ty the pverson who answered the phone that {was not

there, whereupon she left word that a couple of FBI agents
wanted her to go downtown for the purpose of talking to her, She
*,14 the person to whom she was talking that she."did not know
“net it was aboub, but to inform [| she would call him later,

i then willingly accompanied SAS .
. l:::l'end to ‘the federsal Building. En route she inquired
if the inquiry might concern her boss, BOB LANGSTON;- and was

informed that-the inquiry might so. concern him,

. Upon arrival at the Field Offi L |
-as interviewed by Special Agent and SA

in Ro:n '312 of the Federal Building, 1t was Inguired o

ir she had had an ovportunity to secure _breakfast and It °
OF, 1 she desired such. [ ~ ]|state he never ate
breakfast and did not desi¥e any food. was thereupon
informed by 85A that she had bee o come to
the office Wing inasmuch as United States-Attorney
had suthorized the filing of a complaint agains?
. > charging him with violation of Title 18,
Hection _ of the White Slave. Traffic flt, An ;hgg he trinsnorted
and and from Indianapolis, -
~andland, to Chamb‘aTg’l’Tllinogs, on or about.Septémber 16,
1952, for immoral puinoses, to wit: "To display theib aude bodies
in acts of sex perversion 'before an audience of vaid admissions.

18-~
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" Prior to any response by lin

.connection mﬁh .the informetion furnished %o her, she was advised
by SA that she did not have -to make any statement whatso-
over to SE or SA:] that any.statement she did make

+ would be us mhst her in a court of law. Further, that she -~
nad the right to. counsel by an attorney in connection with this .
matter, and that any statement and information’ she did furnish
to these-agents was entirely- of her own free will,

' | stated that she hadl_n.n_a.tr.nmexjnor
money 'to vay for-one .an d not wish counsel, '

subsequently furmshed the following information: , 23
C

o She had been emoloyed as an entertainer by
subject LANGSTON ‘since #ugust 1950, Shé became with
LANGSTON through her.ex-husband!s present wife,

¢ She steted that she was formerly mar: o) 1 .

. and had one child by this union, and a ‘child hr o ' L b
“previous marriage., She stated that when she and i
Were separated, the children were vplaced, undep zﬁ/—Q“
Marion -County \’Nelfare Devartment. She stat -

had previocusly worked for LANGSTON and she, o806d
in this work because .of the easy. moneéy. She recalled that

and she had worked a couple of shows for LANGS‘I'ON
Lmi:quit working for LANGSTON.

) . She gtated that since her employment by LANGSTON
in August 1950, she estimated she had averaged putting on for
LANGSTON at least one show a week for which she received $15 per

. show, She ststed that- all of the girls working for LANGSTON
received this same vay and that there is no one who gets any more
pay than the others, She stdted that the show génerally consisted
of all of the girls apnearing individually and' dancing about two
or. three“minutes while oné record is being played, whereupon they
take off all of their clothes above the.waist, She stated that
this was followed by similar individual acts lasting about six -
minutes each while Two records were be.:.ng vlayed, whereugon each
girl strips_gompletely nude andengages in doing "bumps~and
grinds" comnlm‘e =in-front of the audience. She stated that’
as & finale to the show she and the other girls in the show would
then appear together before the audience holding socmething in front
of them which they would then r emave as they ran from.the stage.

il

t§

She stated that during the show subject LANGSTON
. acted as master of ceremonies, introducing the acts as ‘they
appeared., She then stated in resvonse %o inquiry that there was no
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audience nartlcination in the act excapt occasionally some membexy
of: the audience Who may have had a few too” many drinks might come
»up ‘and want to, dance ‘with one of the girls and stated that if that
hannened what‘he did could not necessarily be contr ed by the
girl, she stated that ds far as her act and the sisters!
.cts were concerned, she knew that none of them encouraged any
nember of the raudience to come up to the girls nor encouraged any
advances by them; She further stated that LANGSTON did not en-
courage men. to, make .advances to any :of. the girls,

She stated that inasmuch as she entered ‘this busines
voluntarlly, she does what. she feels she is "big enough %o dos" that
11 -she believes :thé crowd is nice and well behaved, she would go
out into the audience during the act while nude and kiss the bald.
heéaded ‘men ‘on the head. She stated that she could not recall the
exact show witn which LANGSTON was charged with having tsken her to
Champaign, and inquired if it could be recalled to her where the
show was., She was then advised. that it was a show. by the.Amvets
- organization, and that it had been a show whére- there weré two
separate girl shows with three movies having beéen shown by
LANGSTON in between the two "live" shows, .

Jthen recalled ‘the Amvets. show as.’ g
being a nice bunch and believed that she, the girls, ‘and LANGSTON
had arrived at the Amvets Office, in a building in Champaign. '

about 8:30 in the evening. She could not recall the specific date. .

She did recall that they had pubt on a half hour "live" show and
then had shown about & half hour of movies, and ‘then had out on
another "live" show, ©She stated that since she felt it was a well

shaved audience, she had gone into the audience and kissed a Lew
oald headed men.on their bald heads and had seb on a few of the
men's laebs while nudé and semi~nude. She' stated that. no advances
had been made by any of the nmien in the audience either during
these & ows or following the shows. BShe further stated that none
of. the men- in the. audience had exhibited themselves in any way
and .did no# believe that any of the men had been encouraged to
exhibit themselves &t this showe . ;

sisters chenged .to stpaeet clothes in the office of the
ets and that she and the sisters were the only ones in
the office during this time, WIth the exception that the Commander
of the .Amvetis orgarizstiion hed nome into the office to get a file

Y]

E;;::g She recalled that after, the show she and the
v
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or something, had commented it was a nice show, and had left,

She stated that he had made no advances and that no other men had
come into the office. ghe recalled that after getting d ressed
and packing the equivment and wardrobe, she and thelﬁ
sisters and LANGSTON had returned to Indianapolis.

She denied having made a1y dates with anyone or f£ill
ing any dates with anyone in connectioh with the trip to Champaign,
She recalled that during the showing of the films she had sat by
LANGSTON. She: sbated that when they returned to Indianapolis,
LANGSTON had dronned thq girls off at their home and. she
was then dronbed«off at her apartment, and that LANGITON had
left then in his car in which they had made the entire trip.

' In,resnonse to inqulry as to whether she had :
been intimate sexually with LANGST in Champaign, Illimois, or
had ever been intimate with him,g;g%::;;:::;;would neither affirm
nor deny such intimate relationship. ted that she- felt
her personal relations had nothing to do with instant matter and
she vreferred not to discuss it. She stated she did not know
of any intimate relations LANGSTON may or may not have had with
other girls in the show, but that it was her belief that LANGSTON

operates the shows on a business basis strictly and he is regarded ’
by the girls as their boss and their friend,-:

! stated that she had never worked for
snyone else oth i) STON in the capacity of entertainer,
She was asked if she had apbeared in eny movies made by LANGSTON
~ad replied that she g in only one movie and that was
ith "the machine.! commented that the machine
was referred to asg ! subject LANGSTON. She ‘further
steted that there -was a 200 foot reel of film made with her and
remarked that this film is to be exhibited only with her consent.
She stated that it has been so exhibited only three times and
that she received $25 for each occasion. it is shown and has receéived
5 for the three btimes it has been shown. She stated that the
25 was received over and above the $15 she received for the live
sct put on by her in connection with the shows. 8She stated
that the movie with the machin u " . the previous week
and would not be showm agein. E:f:i;;ff;;zlstated that she had besen
the last. one to have vossession o e and knew where it was
but would not disclose its location and that it would not be
found., She declined to describe the machine or identify it in eny
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~«nd herself had apveared in that order;

PR R A I R W

‘

Following the refusal of the victim to.continue
[f;;;:ﬁge 81gned Statement, she wes advised that Special Agent

ad seen the show put on b in connection with
STONt!s show -at- the Amvets, Champaign, lLllinois, September 16,
1952, It was thén inquired if she wished to furnish eny informa—
tion as to 'whéther she had done enything more in connection with
the show than do’"bumbs end grinds" on the stage before the
audience.and kiss a few-bald headed men on their bald heads and
sit. on~their labs.:'She then admitted that she had, whilé nude;
grabbed someuof the.men ‘and nulled thel » heads to her bressts
end other: berts -of. her body; commenting, however, that she had
always, in every- 1nstance, whispered to the men to keep their heads
down’ so ‘their face would not come in contact with her. She
further .stated that in response to prompting by LANGSTON, she may "’
“have ceressed some of the.men in the ai'dience and particularly one
of the three soldiers who were sitting in the front row at this
particular -show, .

The facts contained in the foregoing information to-
gether with the fect that the, victim declined to furnish a signed
stetement and had indicated a desire not to involve the subject

in any trouble on h t, were.presented to United States
Attorneyl;:;;:;;;;;:::szzfiw1th the request that he render. an
opinion esiredrg;gggme:;:;:;]held es s material
witness, United .States Attorney t inasmuch as
the victim had indicated to SA[ that she would
ve available either at her g artment at | :ﬁ

where her rent waspaid up until November 11, . 1962, or

could be her sister,f
it was desIPed b that
® victim not a material witness. requested
however, that be instructed to advise the United.

States AttorneyTs  Office and this office of her whereabouts .if she
left her present anartment in Indlananolis, Indiena, which was.
dme .

- -

lwas then asked if she would consent
to.be vhotographed gnd fingerprinted inasmuch as this Burcau
might have to locate her in the event she did not evpear willingly

and that a phoétogrsevh and fingerprints would facilitate in her
location. lagreed and vosed for photograp ial
Emnlofee VJ;;NE: :Lf. CARTER end was fingerprinted by SA]

following which she left the office.

-
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fﬁ fingerprints ofrﬁ Ihave been forwsrded
to the Identification Division of the Bureau, o investigative
notes. of SAS an are being

retained in The J=A serial ol instant Iile.

-

: The following investigzation was conducted by
sas | and| I .

- 1 was contacted at her
home, [on October 29, 1952, and invited
to the. o 1ce for, Interview. »She inquired if she was being

d she was .advised that she was not under drrest, -

made, inquiry regarding the subject matter of the.son-

he ‘agents -desired to have with her, and was advised
that the ‘agents: wénted to talk to her about her .activities in
show business. She stated that she would be glad tocome to the

officeé and ‘answer ‘any questions regarding her activities in this
connection,

Uvon interview at the office,r | exeoutea
a signed statement regarding her activities and assoclabions
with LANGSTON. ‘The pertinent portion of this signed statement is
as follows: v

. "Indiananolis, Ind,
October 29, 1952

"I, | | meke the following statement bo
fand | 7 Special Agents of.the
.of my own free will, I have no}]been promised anything, have

not Jbeen -threatened, and have been tdpld that o not have to make
be uget in a court of law,

a statement, and that if I do it ca

"I am 25 years old, was bornl i |
'j & |

YI have been working forg&oh_a.ut_l.an as a show girl, off and
on, since the fall of 1950. My .act if the strip tease type,

¥ my clothing during the
dancey and appear -befors the audience pude, I d not preform
any acts of perverston or sexuasl interdourse befdre the audience,
and have not had intercourse with men the audience after the

show; for money.
I
\}

u

’
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"During the snring of 1951 I quit working for Langston, because
he wanted me to 'strip men of their clothing before the sudiencs,
and because -some; of the girls were hustling, and I would not do
.these things. «;

"Langston got mad at ms because I would not have physical contact
with the ‘men in the audience and let them feel of my privates.

"The act where _I':w,work- with my sistex] |end| |
is ag follows:. E;_:goes out on the rloor Tirst in costawe g
and strips ‘down To' G-string then returns to the dressing room..
Thén..I go oub a drgg_g_gE_':;: -did, the act is then repeated

by]| en goes oub in costume and strips

nude and returns. . This act is’ repeated by myself andg;___;,. Then
511 three of"us return to-the floor as a finale with SoWething
wravped around us,’ and take it offy Usually Langston then shows

some obscene movies, is on the floor longer than either of

us and I do not know what she does in her act, bub and
I never have 'ohys:.cal contact, with the men in the ‘audience.

srid I receive $15.00 per- show each for our, act. LangSton
pays us in cash after each show, .

- | Jusually calls ,us to go on the shows, however o)
‘occasions Langston has called us. On one occasion,
asked me to have intercourse with 'a men as part of my act and offer-
ed me $25, I refused to do this, This hapvened in 1951, and this

- wa jrst quit working for Langston. On other occasions,
| has told me that a man in the audience was interested

< In hav tercourse end asked if we would be interested, meaning

to have sexual intercourse for money. I have always refused to

do this, Apparently she had been advised by Langston thet some

one wanted a date after the show, I know that[ ]does not

have dates after the show because she does not work unless I am

also on the show. I have seen | ] taking a mans c¢cloth-
ing off of him before the audienco, but have never seen her have
acts of verversion or -sexual intercourse with them. -

"On or about September 16, 1952,[ Jand I went %o
Champaign, Ill._ to put on a show, Langston hdd told me_about a
week before, that he had a show coming up and asked it Jend

I wo We told him that we would, On the day of the
sho called and told us to meet them at the main gate
'co the Speedway at 5:00 P.M. Avbout 5:30 P.M., Langstona nd|'__f'_'—_|
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"picked us up at ‘the speedway. Lengston was driving his Black

7 passenger Chrysler. ‘They did not tell us where we were going
until we ‘got: there. Langston is always very. cautious, .and never
would tell us where we wers going on any of the trips,

"We arrived in Chamnaign, I1l._ about 9:00 P.M,’ where we put on
“nurshow as nreviously described, Then Langston showed some
obscene movies. This show was for the disabled veterans.

"Later the same evening we pub on another show at the ssme
'pldce. but. for a:diffarent crowd, Langston vaid us $30 each for
working ‘the two. shows, and paid us in cash right after the
show, We returnedxto Indiananolis the seme night in Langstons

'Lhrysler Sedan.ﬁ'%“

‘t

In :addition to the si
I advised thét: her younger sister
on Uctober 11, 1952, had been working as & strip tease dancer

Tor about a year for J; but had always worked on the
same. shows that she, worked,

Iduring interview advised that’

| |had vus on an act with the obscene device seized
8r search werrant at one of the stag shows. ‘For this

received $25 in addition to the $15 shé was vaid .by LAN

for her varticipation in the steg show, | | further

2 t on at least one occasion lhad advised
that she,| | was the next one to put on the

ZCE W o "machine.”

| stated that she told[ |

[:::::] that she would nof put on sich an act.

" Thé followinz investigation was conducted by
SAS GEORGE W. WOESSNER and « v

. I I
| was located at her home at avvroximately 8 a.m. on the

morning -of October 29, 1952, and was invited to the office for
interview. She willingly accompanied the agents.

Upon 1ntervied |executed a '
signed statement to the effect she ha een ransnorted on
or about Septémber 16, 1952, from Sneedway, Indiana, to Champaign,
Illinois, by LINGSTON in his 1951 Chrysler for the purnose of’

. 26

¥

e
. v Lt
»' .

L

b6

b7C



- W menmm €
~

JIP  71-252

a b e a s A e vTE Sk
G

nerforming in a stag show put on by LANGSTON for a club or .
ve'terans! organization at Champaign, Illinois. The signed state-

ment off |is being set forth as follows:
' v /© "Indienapolis, Indima
; October 29, 1952
L £
| [am 20 years of ege ©IRT G0 W : untary
.statement to George W. Woessner and who

have identified themselves to me as Bveclal Agents of the
Federa 1 Bureau ‘off Investigation. No thrests or nromises heve
been mede to me to induce me to make this statement.

¥On .or' about Sentember 16, 1952 I, | ~ |rode to .

. Speedway, Indisna in ny sister ., F* _| 1948 Chevrolet,
where[%%f::::]and T met Bob Langston who took[ ______ land I in

his 1951 Chrysler lj - door sedan from. Sveedway, Indiana, to
Champaign, Illinois to participate in a stag show out on at s
club or veterans_ organization at Champeign, Illinois. Bob
Lengston. called me on the televhone two or three days prior: to
Sebtember 16, 1952 and made the arrangements to pick me uvp ab
Speedway, Indiana to participete in this stag show, When Bob
Langston nicked me and my sister, [ up at Speedway,
Indiana at approximately 5 PM on or about Sentember 16, 1952
1 was also in the car with Bob.

| A;IBob Langston and I arrived at the club

§_ organizagion ayp Champaign, Illinois sometime before
3 P.M, Oh on about September 16, 1952, Bob Langston had a rack on
the top of his car in which he carried the projector, obscene £ilms
and the equinment he used in vutting on his stag show.

"The show started at approximately 9 PM in front of the members

of this organization and -Bob Lengston acted as Master of Ceremonies,
I apveared first on the show and verformed an act which consisted
of interpretive and exotic dancing. I started with & G-string,
skirt, bra; fringe and hose and at the end of the dance I strippved
to thé nude leaving only my G-string on, Dyring my dence I went
down into the first .few rows of the audlence but did not touch or
come into contact with any of these persons. I then returned to

the stage and condéluded my performence. My performence lasted

aonroximately i to 5 minut then returnéd to the dressin
room while my -sister verformed and then| |
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"put on her act .end- then I pub o : act whic : s the same
as the first one I put on. Then land again

followed with their individual acts and the three -of us{:ggf:::::]
and I appeared together before the audience
etely In the nude excebt for our G-strings, Our finale con-

sisted of walking once around the audience -and then returning to
our dressing rooms I did not at any time come into contact with
any members of ‘the audience, Bob Langston then nut on 2 or 3
obscene movies before 'the members of the audience. I spent most
of this time by myself in the dressing room and part of the time
I watched these obscene movies by myself.

6
e

and I then left with Bob Langston at
—Epproximately 1l.to 12.mid night after Bob had completed his
movies and arrangements for another show with the members of this
organization, - Wq procerded directly from Champaign, Illinois to
Sveedwa a in Bob Langston's 1951 Chrysler sedan, Bob’

f£ at Speedway, - Ind. end drove on with

and I then got in her car and drove home -
arriving there at_approximately 1 or 2 AM Sevotember 16, 1952. Bob [
Langston paid me $30.00 for my vart in the stag - show while I
was still in the car after we errived at Speedway, In?ﬁana. Boéb
paid me in cash and also vaid my sister, at the
same- time, amount not known to me.

"I, A;J have read the. foregoing statement con-
Lﬁg of L

sist vages & this part, & it is correct to the best of
my knowledge. -

T

/5 — B

iWitnesses:

George W ; F.B.T. Indienapolis, Ind. 10/29/52
P.B,I. Indisnavolis, Ind. 10/29/52 “

"Amffﬁea Page to signed stetement furnished by[ |

P

]

-

“I,I:: | Qesire to make the following change in
the gnied stabement which I oresented to special agents Woessner &

Mayberry as follows: I stated that during my act, I went into

the audience but had no physical contact with said members of the
audience.. I wish to state thet I did go into the audience complete-
Ly nude with the exception of my G-panties & did sit on the leps

~28~
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“Yof séveral members of the audience & that they did ovut their
hands on the upver. oart of my body. ’

v /s/
"George W, Woessiier FBI Indienavolis, Ind, 10/29/52
B _ ] P.B.I. Indianavpolis, Ind. 10/29/52 *

'In addition to the signed statement
furnished the follow1ng informaztion. regarding her
ons with LANGSTON: .

| _|aavisea that. she origina ‘
L N in the early part of 1941 through her sister,t;f:fzf:g-
"who had begen working. in- LANGSTON.!'S stag shows prior his
8. She added, that after first meeting IA NGSTON she sttended a -
stag 'show with her sister ‘merely as an .observer. Sometime after
this LANGSTON called her by telephone and asked her If sheé would
cére to participste in his shows. staeted that she

agreed to do so end that to the besSEH of Rer T6col i lection, the
first show in which she particivated for IANGSTON was the Fisher,

Illinois, .show in the early. soring of 1952,
transvorted from Indienapolis, Indiana, to

LANGSTON'!s 1951 Chrysler four door sedan in co nany with

She s tated she was

Fisher, Illin in

nd her sister,[

stated that at .this

ow the girls put on their individual dances and that no obscene

£ilms were shown.

AJadded that she had been transoorted

o Cambridge City, Indiena, from Indiansvolis, Indiana’; by subject

in his aforementioned autom
Shé stated that

ate in a:;stag show,
.and. PERRY HELTON

accompanied them at this show.

She s tated that in eddition to the

individual nerfbrmances of the three girls, subjeot exhibited
obscene movies,

Iadded that she wasg transvorted from
Indianapolis, Indianz, to rrenkfort, Indieng, by, the subject in

the aforementioned aubomobile. She stédted she was accomvapnied by
r 1 and a person called [;j(LNU)

Bho stated that in addition to the individuasl performances of the —
four girls, the subject exhibited obscene films at this show.

™~ . . . - -~
. .
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JG_Ialso added that she was transvorted
from: Indianapolls,. Indlana, to Bluffton, Indiana; by the subject

An the af d sutomobile. She stated they were accompanied

and a colored girl, who was called+
at this. show, in addition to the
ndIvidual Derfbrmances of the four girls, the subject exh;bited

'obscene motion Dicture filmso

|also added that the subject trans~
ported her from Indianapolis, Indiana, fo Richmond, Indlana, in the
aforementionedrantamahila‘_1Sherﬂ&ﬁ&gﬂ_gn_ﬁhls trip, they were
acéompenied. by and and a person

called -{LNU). She steted thab in addition to ‘the in-
dividudI Derrormences of the four girls, ‘the.subject exhibited
obscene movies, - *This trip, she stated, was out on September 27, ’
1952, and it was:.the last stag show in which she participated due
to an aiibomobile ‘aceldent on their return from Rlchmond, Indiéns,
She s tated that physical injuries incurred in this accident
haveprevented her from varticivating in any shows.since that time,

.
¥,

|advised thet the method of payment

Tor these stag shows was always in cash and usually took place
following their return home. She stasted that the subject paid

her personally for all the stag shows mentioned with the exception
of one time when PERRY HELTON did so. The .amount' paid for.each
show, she s tated, was based usually on the number of miles the girls
had o travel out of town and’ varied between $10, $25 a show,

stated that she did not recall any

the above shoWws except where given and that she did not know the
exact order of said shows, adding, however, that all of" these
shows occurred during egrly svring until the last date glven.

She stated that her oerformance consisted of cdming
cut on the stage or floor dressed in a costome consisting of net
hose, ‘G-string, bra, skirt, and blouse. She added that during
her number, which consmsted of an exotic dance, she comple bely
d*srobed. . .

- She would then oroceed dOWn into ‘the eundience
and sit on the labs of the snectators. She added that the
soectators would nlace their hends on the upper vart of her nude
body.
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o |i‘i1rthei' stated. tlhﬁjz_a.h_a.oma_.nf_:ihese b7C
- shows she disrobed, but left her G-string on.

stated further that .the acts of the other girls consisted of The .

TN

samg.$Qrt~6f,9x§t1c‘dancing,and stripping.

iConfidential Informant Indisnapolis T-2 of

Jm_zaj.ia.hi.lai‘b'yﬂ'advised tHat as -of D ber 9. 1952, ] -
1ty ag -bhell:!_c_c_em |

8 informant advised that: he

would endeavor t6 ¢ G this office advised of the
vhereabouts of i ¥ -

A .~ Af this perticular show in Chémpaign, Illinois, -
three reels of obscene movie film entitle d, "Bellboy, Room 19,"
YBreaking in Blondie," and "Emergency Clinlc" were shown by
LANGSTON to the 'audience. The showing of the film which wag
Cefinitely obscene. was witnessed by victims! _
[ | on: It is to be note et ldentical film
under the 8 Title was seilzed under search warrant at the time
of the arrest of LANGSTON. ‘ . —

.

- * It should be nobed that at the bime bhis £ilm was
" thown in the presence of the sbove méntioned victims, that

LLNGSTON carried on & running obscene narration regarding the
various scenes be&ing depicted in the movies,

]

. It is noted that in gonnection with this show a
surveillance was. maintained by Bureau agents covering the
“Wansvortation.of victims by LANGSTON from Indianapolis, Indiana,
0 Champaign, Illinois. The actual stag show as staged at

champaign was also attended by Bureau age in the
surveillance werse ‘SASI'''''__'____X__---'______Jg_n.x-s}.-'L----‘1li?-l::l‘]:I.Ez--nam;“:‘-f)-I
' and the writer. It is also bo be
Lml—vrra'b-—mrs—romn_:rrg—a'gsﬁfg"who attendéd this stag show can ey
testiz';;::;;fffm_n__m—w]me show: | 1] N
-all of the Imdianavolis Oifice,
an il B. FRIEL and GEORGE J. WIGGINS of the Sbringfield,

f1linois, office,

IT, Show No, 19 - Indisnapolis, Indiana, to Fisher, Illinois,
, August 1, 1952 . :

The looseleaf qalehdar for the year 1§52 obtained
from LANGSTON at the time of his arrest reflected the” following,
information regarding this show; 31 ,

’ >
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LANGSTON made arrangements withl |
Amvet No., 52, Fisher, Illinois, for a stag show to be staged
-at Fisher on August: 1, 1952, This.show refle cted that two

irls were to take Dart and the contrac r the s
%175. Exvenses were listed as follows: &20, $20, .
and, $20 for a total of $60. This calendar reflecte at
LN GEY s net. onyithis show. was $llSo

C | | wee interviewd on .-’
Jctober 29, 1952, -by SAS !andl |
4t the time of: this inber ed a signed stetement

regarding her associations with LANGSTON and perticipation .in various
stag 'shows staged-under his direction. The nertinent vortions of
$his sizned statement regard:mg instant show are being set forth
ag-follows: _

iy
.

"During this smmnei-,l |and I worked a show at ’
Rantoul, I1l, I%.Was out in the country. We made the trip with
Langston in his Black Chrysler Sedan. We put on'the same acts as
“reviously described, bubt no movies' were showne Langs ton paid us
$2000 each for this show."

upon inter u_on
Octoher. 29, 1952, by SAS GEORGE W; WOESSNER and
adviqed‘ as follows regarding instant show: - .

The first show that ] | recalled. bartici-

~ating in was at Fisher, Illinois. stated that this, show
‘w3 in the Ie.a.ﬂ.:Lsmﬁ.mz_a.cl 195, addition to hersélif,
“.er disterp, and pa ticipated., Ascord=:

~ng to | the three girls were T ransvorted from Indianspolis s
‘indisna, %o sher, Illinois, in L/NGSTON'!s 1951 Chrysler - i’our
“loor sedan, stated that at this show the three girls put
on their individual strip acts and ‘that to the best of her -
recollection,. no films were shown,

a

" It is to be roted that rds LANGSTON
-eflected that the first show in which par ticipsated
‘:as staged in Terre Heute, Indiane, on July B , and that
instant show was the second show in which she. took part,

I is further to be noted that a2 surveillance
wa8 conducted by “uresu agents w
vwn fugust 1, 1952, transvorted and

-32~
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l Jfrorn Indlananolis, Indiana, to

sl dienac eIt o cae .
2 VT

e T

1

PR

Y

isher, Illinois, whers

a stag .show wasu.stagsd .outdoors on a farm noftheast of Fisher
s surveillance we:

L

s, Particivating in %ﬁ
and In addit

Nattemagsx =

.and

Cag show in wich

—d

participated neasr Tisher, Lllinois.
GREEN and .

In addLbion to SAS] ] end] | SAS ARTHUR J.
RUPERT B, FRIEL OFf The Soringfield, Illinois, 0ffice attended

this stag show. ..

«

TII," Show No. 18 - Indiananolis, Indisna, to Niles Michigan,
July 11, 1052 .

vA review of the looseleaf calendar belonging to .
LANGSTON for the‘ year 1952 reflected the following information: :

Jkchigan, on Jul

qhow was to include three white girls a

vrice - of $200,
snd] - $15

’

the" name

LANGS"'ON made arrangements with
Eagles Lodge Nos 209l; for a-show to be staged

1

n Niles,

¥y 11, 1952, The calendar. reflected that this

Exnenses werelisted ags:

2

d movies with. a contra
$15

for a total of ¥5, The calendar reflecte

-

he vicbtim barticinatin
was interviewed hy SA

and the writer atb the. Indiananolis Office on Novenber 12, 1

advised that her maiden nanie was
present 1y using this name.
tnat. she was generally known by everyone as

md that she was

following information regarding her. background and assdc
with JAMES ‘ROBERT LANGSTON.

by whom. she had

that LANGSTONYS net for this show was $155.

in ingta

-

ot
|- $15,

During this inter view

lﬁva‘.eed, however,, -
. * 3

furni she

the
ion -

She wes firdt merried o one|

a daughte

mother st

1

feaff f:Ld and resides with

el

subsequently ma

only a short time when he
successful attempt to live with him again,

i

wa d from

} &

nd

ie . She |

=33

to’ prison.

for

lved w1th|

After an un-
she secured a divorce.
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sa.stex;,[

In _the Piwaihnﬁn%fjf 1950| Iand her

who™ is known as p. were

working ab Hopkins festaurent on Pennsylvania Street, near
Market, and living at the Coronsasdo Hotel QE North Meridian

determined that

who was also living

Str « In convéersation with
E’c'__:-;l had been talking to ong
S

e Coronado ‘Hotel, about working in stag shows for one BOB

L N. [;;was interested i e of work and told
that she wanted to do it, laimed that she & dvised

nor sister agel nst going o work for LANGSTON end that[  |at

first refused, Z . 1\39'
. Regardingr_ B ladvised that she
vas liyi h fome unknown men at the Coronado Hotel at this

she had never worked for LANGSTON.

eved,

E:fil nevér met[_____ ] but understood that she told
O

Wever, on the basis of her conversatlon
:jhad wo"ked for TANGSTON :

that

/'
In May 195

Jwent to

work for LANGSTON to h 8
owed, generally

0,

octbn and hospital bills which

lmown as

worked steadily for 1A NGSTO untiJ, J'une or July 19

) bbout a yesp af ter] first met L.4NGSTON,
went on her first show, with hims, He came by to vick up -
and wanted to go'and Work the show because he was
' ®hort one girl, agreed to make the trip, but told )
LiYIGSTON she-would not take part in the show. placed

"he time of this show as early in .the year 1951, She made this
trip end several 'others before she finglly agreed to work in the

stag show,

i

\
‘-

After taking vpart ‘in her first show, worked
rather steadily until June or July 1952 when she quit. She claimed
that she had no trouble with LLNGSTON- at the time she quit-and
quit because .he was rot having very many shows and she, was tired
of’ taking psrt in the ‘ones he d.d -schedule,

advised that ebout

the last show she

worked for LANGS‘I‘ON was at Niles, Michigan. ‘

. Regaerding this show1
following informetion which was dnc

fad B lS’{;:—t*. -

furnished the
ed-in substance In
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a signed statement: [:E_:]was picked up,
late afternoon on the ab

- where she was siding in at the time When she
was picked u land| were in
the .car. also made this trip, but

[ lcouIld not-recall whebther she was in- the .car or was picked "
ap later. . .

When|:|was p:.cked up LANGSTON was driving
a black Chryslep: ~with luggage rack on top, and bearing license
AF 6969. did"ngt know where she was going on this show

antil she ~Sntered LANGSTON!s car.’ HAprpangements for the
show had e n made by her sisterJ | or by
TANGSTON. ould not recall the route taken, but advised

LANGSTON drove the four girls, a n'd herself, -

so Niles,: Michigan. . T

aid not- recall for whom the s§ow was
cz’caged, but did recall that she worked in front of a'smell
stage in & cleared space among the crowd, She also recalled

that there was-.some discussion re garding ei’cher der or
wppearance of the girls or the manner in which was *
introduced inasmueh as was very upset during show,
According tol| was usually sbtarred, and as the star
made her eppearance last, not recall the exact
order of appearance of —and but advised that she

appeared first,

upon her avpearance, was :mtroduced

+3 . During her inita.al appearance she executed a’ short
dence during which she stripped nude to the waist and mingled
with the crowd, After stripoing she rubbed her breasts intthe
faces of several members of the audience.. .

Oxi her .second appearance LANGSTON, who was acting
.as Master of .Céremonies, would say during her dance, "Come on,
they want to see more," When the -audience would réact to this
with apolause, |;]would take, off more clothes until she
was finally stripve comoletely nudm

. "3
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LANGSTON also directed her attention to. a man

seated in the front row to the of LANGSTON, who was
acting as Master, of Ceremonies. following instructions
from LANGSTON, permitted this own men to commit an act of

pervérsion upon her.

on third eppearance, all three girls
rppeared togethetr, ‘mrass—™hch performed a short dance in the
same order of their original avpearance, after which each left
the stage in order. During her third .empcerance mingled
freely with the crowd end nermitted several spec § Go feel
21} over her body.

-3

3id not see the nerformance of either
[ bor ~ [out recalled thet one of them made some xremarks
about bei to the same man who performed the act- of perver-

) . who made the trip to Niles, took no part -
"in the show, enled that she engaged in any prostitution
at. this show, e claimed that after the show she went to a
fublic bar adjoining the room where the show was held with two

of the svectators, She claimed. she r-emamed in this bar until .
the departursé for Indianapolis, .

ladvis bI l'was at the bar where'
the show was s ] thatﬁj was wi; TON when she
Jzft the room, did not EKnow wheres;“::r‘z@as and claimed
*he did not know whether -they engaged in tion or not.

advised that she hss been emvloyed at -
RCA since shortly after she quit LANGSTON and did not intend to
return to his employment. She advised that she did not
particularly desire to testify against LANGSTON, but would tell
’clpe truth 1f she was subnoepaed.- .

Copies of the obscene signed s tatement of
are being forwarded under obscéene enclosure to the Buresu
and the Detroit Office. A copy of this statement is also being
made available to the United States Attorney at Indlanaoolis ‘
under obscene cover, '

] Victiml
['_i;l upon interview by SA jond the writer
nished the following information:

i
-36-
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hi I | who was resichng at| |
[ rnﬁt«m—Eahjzary 6, 1952, would be residing in
|ﬁ N_gy_Me_Tadows Apartments ndisnapolis.
s L

She -was married~ and divorce 0 an
presently marnied to I o _1is generally
known to every P _ ( ,

' i;;e recalled a show staged &t Niles, Michigan,
by LANGSTON durin - sunmer of 1952, but was-unsble to recall
the exact date, wes taken'along on this show merely to

assist LANGSTON,in driving after the show inasmuch as often he
had too much ‘to drink and needed help in driving.

+
.

recalled snecificall

y this show, * She rememb t] ‘j
Iand a girl known as l‘accompanied LLNGSTON .and
actually took h the s i was the first and

ag s
only show thatl knew i‘;__uh_ﬁ.ﬂ"___kﬁworked. She recalled
that LANGSTON nad said that had previously worked for
had just returned Indianapoliss To the best of
recollecd;ion, |was already in LANGSTON!s c
_up where she was then staying in thel I

. According ’bol_—___:] LANGSTON picked up the four
zirls at Indianabol‘is and drove_them directly to Niles, Michigan,

2ne recalled the Niles Show as "a rather rough show." Dupin
the time the 10w was actually being staged, st Niles,:ﬁ
spent most of her time in a small office located just off the »

room where the actual show was staged and did not seeél_gi_h_;j

the actual show. $She did recall that during the show
complained to LANGSTON that someone in the audience had gotten
rough with her, .

At the time[___:—__lwas peri‘ormihg, the crowd was

noisy and there was a great dea reaming going on.,
ﬁrecalled .that during the time was performing, she .
eard someone in the audience yell in effect ‘that "he is committing

an act of nerversion upon her. did not observe this
an & 1
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could recall no conversation regarding

the show by LANGSTON or the -other vichtims after the sow. ) b6
She claimed thers was no prostitut to her wledge by eny - b7C
of-'the victims after the show. end| sat together at .
the bar and drank after the show unEil it was fime for them to

leave. She belisved that] and

ZANGSTON 'were together during this time Joading the ‘equipment. . ==

o ' “Begarding the identity and present location
“of| advised she had no information regarding her
present whe reabouts. She g dvised that the Club 39 on West Onio

Street in Indian’oo@;u_m_‘.d be the best source of information —
n

regarding 'as apv Y was well known to a-
wailtress &t the .Club 39, [ was unable to
firnish -any description o (5 an the fact that she .

was a véry large.woman,
+ R - \ .

: . In this connection, it 1s to be noted that
IANGSTON was under surveilllance on July 11, 1952, by agents
at the time he transvorted victims to Niles, Michigan, for this -

3how, Participg aurveillenc SAS ]
l—__q_na.td.m_in_tbia ived I writer_l

I &d above named agents, SAS
and were in a .position to observe LANGSTON.
drive 8 lack Chrysler across the statstline from

Indiena #nfo Michigan, °

H

1t is also to be noted that the stag show N .
:ta b Niles, Michigen, was attended by SAS|
end the writer. - . . .

IV. Show No. 22° - Indlanapolis, Indiang, to Cincinnati, Ohio
October 23, ,1952

t

{51

LANGSTON!s looseleaf calendar for the year 1952
reflected the following information regarding instant show: :
. \.

l

‘ ' LANGSTON made srrengements with| |

care of Worthmore Glothes, 152 West S5th Street, Cincinnati,

Ohio, for a show to be staged for the J, W, V. Club in Waltl!s -+
Big Barn, Route. 27, Cincinnati, QOhio,. on October 23, 1952,
This-calendar reflected that the show was bto consist of one hour
of movies in color with narrative. ’
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.Confidential Informant Indlananolis P-3 of
known reliability advised that the Jowish.War Veterans of
Cincinnsti had -a .stag party the. week of October 22, 1952, and

- that an individual had ehtertained them at this varty with two

girls thet he had brought from Indiasnapolis, Indiana. #ccording
to the 1nformant, these girls put on a very lewd dance at this
show. The individual who brought the girls, according to the
Informent, also demonstrated a machine which he had stated had
taken him three years to perfect. - This machine-which he called
the " Rape All" was oberated by electricity and was also demnion~
strated with the; assistance of his one female companion.

Informant further stated that this- 1ndividual
brought obscsene: movies and photograpvhs which were also exhibited
efter this vartys Informsnt advised that he was reasonably
vositive that JAMES ROBERT LANGSTON was the individual who had
orovided the entertainment at the Cincinnati Jowish War Veterans
Stag Party. 3 .

Informant T-1 advised on October 21, 1952, that
TANGSTON had a show- scheduled for the evening of October 23,
1952, at.Cincinnati, Ohio. #ccording to the informent LANGSTON
was to receive $200 for bringing snd showing his feature length
colored movie, There were supposedly two men from Indianapolis,
whose identities were unknown to the informant, who were to
acgompany LANGSTON on this show. According to informant, this
show at Cincimmati was to be staged for a Jewish organization
and was to be & closed ticket aff air,

, Oh Jenuary 28, 1953, SAl __|was
advised by Deputy Sherifq ille, Indiana,
and Indisna State. Police oper Greensburg,
Indiana, that they arrested subjec ¥ on October 23, 1952,
on & speeding charge as he was abbroachin ity of Shelby-
ville in the early evening hours, issued the

ticket for the esrrest as a result ol which subject LANGSTON was
talten by_ them to the Justice of Peace Court of J, P, NEWTON in

Shelbyville, where he pleaded guilty to the speeding charge and
was fined $1,00 and costs, The costs in this case were $1l. 75

and the subjeot paid a total of $12,75.

Both| end _| advised that they
remembered the arrest because of LANGSTON'S excessive sneed,

. =39~
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the large bla ck:Chrysler which he was driving at the time, and
also because .subject LANGSTON claimed to be personally acquainted
with several member Indisna State Police Devartment in
Indiananol:ls. [ |stated that he refused to Jdet: the

- subject go-on. this violation as requested by LANGSTON and remembere
talking ‘co LANGSTON while waiting for the Justice of Peiﬁ] ™
arrive -office on the night of the arrest, Both and .

advised ‘that they saw cans appvarently containing film

- in the reapr seat; of the car driven by LANGSTON, although they )
aig not know the* contents of these cans. They stated that .

. LANGSTON told: them e was .an AAA race photogrep her and they, . —
therefore, assumed tHat the cens conteined AAA race film. They
stated they ‘did not feel they needed to check the contents of
these film containers since they -errested LANGSTON only on a
speeding charge. Both, advised that they did not see either a

projector or a screen in the back seat or on the luggage 3
carrior on ton of LANGSTON!s car. LT N ) b7C

bnd | _]a?:lvised that' the only —
other person in TENGSTON's car was a girl whom they described

as having arta.f:w:],ally dyed redish blond hair and whoSe neme*
they did not know.” Both advised that this women had her hair
combed back from the sides of her head and tied in ‘back in a

pi tail fashion, They advised"that a photograph
of shown them,.resembled the woman with LANGSTON
on the night o is arrest as for her facial féatures, but they

could not be sure since the photograph showed:j hair -
worn in a different manner, .

e

I

* Bothl| ~ |and| remembered subject -
LM\TGSTON saying he was en route to Gincinnati and seemed to .
be in a hurry to pay the fine and procéed on his way. They
remembered that at that time, U.. S. %21 was being repaired and
to, help the subject LANGSTON get to Cincinnati, they advised
him to go by State Roads 9 and 16 to Cincinneti rather than
nroceed from Shelbyville on U, S. )4.21.

i

-. OFFENSE INVOLVING PERRY V. HELTON

I. Sho» No, 19 - Indiananolis, Ind:.ana, to Westville, Ohio
Sentember 12, <1952

The looseleaf calendar belonging to ‘LANGSTON
reflected the following infor'mation régarding this show:

~40-
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" The show was to be staged for "Hinkle Party"
at Westville, Ohio, on September 12, 1952, and was tb consist
of three girls, .The contract price for this w_was listed at
3160 and expe A y set. forth as follows: $15,
- $15Efj- $15, .and car rental - . is noted
a ese expenses, totaled ¥85 and LANGSTON!s calendar reflected
& niet to'him of $65. :

| upon interview by SAS[;I
| | and | on Ocbtober 29, 1952, furnishe .
a sizned statement regarding her associations-with LANGSTON,

That portion of the signed statement pertaining to instant show
is being set fqr.t;‘_z as follows: i o

O .
"About ‘2 months agol| Icalled us and asked if’we would
work a show, ‘We said that we would go, and asked if it was
near by Indienapolis asnd she said it was., LANGSTON picked us
up in his Black Chrysler down on the Circle and took us out

to 38th & Keystone, e stopped at a parking lot behind a
store, There we met = t name unknown, who ‘works
for Langston; We' got In Hudson' end went east on US )0,

Richmond, Ind._ to s ce in the state of Ohl
. I, end a‘girl namedi | worked this show, il
"paid us for working this show, angston did not go along on

this trip because he had enother show that night."

.

. ' min&a‘nuun_oftober 29
1952, by SAS GEDRGE W, WOESSNER and| furnished

_the following information perteining to insban® show:
. . I :stated that she was ¢
Indienapolis, Indiana, to Westville, Ohio, by
) ] 8 SHowW

who works for LANGSTON., The girls participat N

in addit o lwere Her éis,yer,%ﬁ and a girl
namedﬂ(.gm). l stated that a s show no films
were shown end the show consisted of the normal individual
acts of the three girls, '

Regarding, the .mmmﬁ.ﬂ:l_&m_mlco rds
of LANG N reflected that one ;
employed by. Bates Brothers Photo

Copy Service, 203 North Delawsre Street,,had in all probability
worked in stag shows for LANGSTON.

o
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. I | who participated in several
" stag shoés for: upon interview advised that she had
a stag s LINGSTON with a girl named)| |(LNU).
describea as bla%k_hﬂin*_SLhﬂ_%r height, in her
le Bwéntles, - frccording bo was picked up
by LANGSTON at. a.small shop where she was employed, near the
Indianavolis City: Market. b; su] 1y pointed out
the Bates Compeny: as the vIace wherd iwas picked up by
L/NGSTON.

4+ v & s

’ In comnection with this show, it is noted that
a surveillance of HELTON was conducted from Indi
Westville, Ohio, .on Sevtember 12, 1952, by SAS| i
L. __|FReNK H, DONNELLY, and the writer.
Th1§ show established the transnortatlon of victlms from
Indlananolis %o Westville, Ohio. However, at Westville it

was determined that the show was a closed affair and the sur-
veilling agenﬁs made no effort to gain admission to the show,

OmHER OUT—STATE SHOWS SCHEDULED BY. LANGSTON

The looseleaf calendar for the years 1949,ts

1951, and- 1952, obtained at the time of LANGSTON!s errest,
reflected considerable information regarding the shows scheduled
by 'hims Based upon infqrmestion furnished by Indianepolis-
Informant T-1l, and upon previous investigation conducted, it
was determined that LANGSTON generally entéred informetion.
agarding each show in the calendars on the date the show was

¢o take places :The infornation listed by LANGSTON generally
included the fbllowing, although in many cases the informstion
was not complete:

1. Orgenization for whom show staged.
* - 2. Person to whom LANGSTON contrecte@ the éhow-
3. @ity where show to be held.

L., Vumber of girls to be used and information

as to whether "they were’ to be colored or white.

5. Information as to whether or not movies
were to be shown,

-2
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6. Identity of girls taking part in the show
with the names generally listed by their
show names.

“Te Amount to be received by IAI\IGSTO\I for the
: show. ‘

8 Amount each girl was nai d..
.\9s Expenses and net nrofit.

"10< Identity of pers n handling show where two-
-',. were schédule 4 the s eme night,

. tIt is noted that the 1911.9 calendar did not list
the identity of-ithe girls taking vart in the shows’ except in

t:wo -or three isolated instances.

. A review of these calendars for the years 1951
and 1952 reflected that in 1951 LANGSTON put on at least 61
stag shows in Indiana, Illinois, Ohio, and Michigan, During
1952 to the date.of his arrest on October 29, 1952, he staged
at. least 60 stag shows in 'the same states. His contract price
on the various shows ranged from $75 to $00. The vrice of
the show varied according to the number of .girls to be used
and also whe'b_her or not movies weré to be ‘included,

The following informatlon regarding the"oub
Af state stag shows held in 1951 was t eken from LANGSTON's 1953.
ivoseleaf calendar,

Show No. L

| 14

LANGSTON arrenged: with [ ]

-~Alner1can Legion Post 105, Decatur, Illinoils, for. five girle )

and two reels of sound movies for the American Legion Post at -

Decatur, Illinois, for February 26, 1951, This show was to

be staged .at 21 North Md n’ Street, Decatur, Illinois, at

Dance Land, The contract for- this show was returned to LANGSTON
n .February 10, 1951, and called for a orice of $350 Informa-

tion regarding the girls' partlcipating indicated that threeé

were to ‘be from Chicago and two locale

.
d
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‘Bl

‘him,

>
i

'//%23;;’,

__ﬁfi;ﬁf;:;:fif:fﬁfj show were l sted a fbllows:
$61;
Gas, etc - $15. Those expehnses ’

ota 8d $228. -and’; LANGSTON’S calendar reflected a net of $122

]

4th9nzintefviewffurnished the

L'foxlowing information:

1ame .0

x

1
)

undoubtedly have heen

with a
chame.,
snd ha

J is most g enerally

aﬁﬁ""‘EKNESTON's shows normally used. thé show

‘ [:;:::]could not specifically recall t
show but was of thg opinion the girl listed as would

ers, rrecalled wor show
. ©She could not recall last L
according to | was vicked up In Yary, Indiana,

—
a

nother girl with her.

recalled that [:j was

narried and had léft her child with her -husband, .

According to | the show she recalled was

staged somewhere in Illinois and believed t?ah_iiLJEuL__T]
Decatur, Illinois. She could not.recall eithe

or

tha

one

~ngsibly

alias|

i

s e

T

anection with\this show, id recall

often uged the show name o | and
refered to in this siow, °

was, alon

tha

the sho
worked in

It was
|i the firl friend of LANGS

[ Jvelier tha ;;::;:;E¥LNU) with
a

time,
worked, buf she did not believe’
oW, also stated, however,

was in attendence at this show, that
aid not make the trib.

advised that inasmuch as LANGSTON ofbten

changed the shJ;:gémes of his girls, it was difficult to tell

just who worked any particular show.

wa: Ef
3ot

advised thst it

r opinion thet the show which she Tecalled in which
anneared was in 1950, She reiterated that she had no

ependent recollection of instant show but advised that she
had worked in stag shows at Dence Lend in DPecatur, I1linois,

R
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[ Ergd . | ubon inter-
and the writer, furnished the

following  information: ~
o ) ~ s . el -f.‘",'-t D %\/\{ L

o who is generally known as and
referred to as started to work for LANGSTON in his stag
Shows in 198 and, worked her last show sametime during the
yesr 1949, She ‘denied that she participated in instant show
end expressed the opinion that it was s.omeone using the name
she had used both- while working for LANGSTON and appearing

in burlesque whéere she is now emvloyed, All of the sirls
listed for thig i pnknown to | | [ isi-ster:‘-

in-law, used the name dur] ) ' Tk .
she worllc:e;’;or:;\_:NG; ;.ON and possibly could be the |;f/N}

who took par ¥ » y
: & ? /V!Z: . T
o ——=cToTraIng vo | _ lis présently
employed at the Riptide Club, Colum by, Illinolg, as
L 'DARE, #According to has been emvloyed at
*thi's

1 lub as & strip tease dencer for The pest two years.

-

Show No, 2

1

- LANGSTON arrangsd with |or‘g
for a show to be staged for the Homer Piersdn Post "No, 207 -at
Willshire, Qhio; onh March 16, 1951, This show called for thrée
girls with a contract pri at $200, Expenses ff: :lf show
" dere listed as follows: tiﬂl» $15; - $15; L $15 ;
Gas etc - $15, The expernises were indicated to bokba with

a2 net orofit to LANGSTON .of $140. '

v P

) |advised that she worked
shows for LANGSTON in two or three different vplaces in Ohio,
but was unable t0 identifv the towns or place the date of the
various shows, Victim advised that shé did .not
specifically recall this show but identified the participants

Iﬂ_thLb.e.sis_nu.n.ﬂnmaH on in LANGSTON?'s recfﬁds as undoubtedly .

idéntical with
r Tdentical wi and
ildentical with | 1
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Victlml ladvised that she was generally
known and referred to as but that she had used the
neme[ _ Jon‘many of IINGSTON!s shows, It is to be noted
thet LAiNG t 'records indicate -that this wds the first show
in which participated, however, she advised that to the
best of her recollection, the First -show she w rked was in
Indiena.

v

a

_jwith alias
advised that -she did not remember this show specifically
inasmuch as she‘had worked so many shows in Ohio she could not
remember them all. She recalled that she worked one show in

a bullding, situdted on a gmall lake and exprossed the ovinion
bthat it might, have been this particular show. identified
the participants in this show based on ILANGSTONTS records the
same as: they wege identlfled by her 31ster oo

Show No. 3
. b ) . «
LANGSTON arranged wit for a show
to be staged for- the American Legion ngf‘173‘§f_BLllefontaine,

Ohio, on March 21, 1951. The records of LANGSTON indicated that
Iour girls were to take part at a_contract price of $200,

were listed ss follows.' - $15 - $15;
F $15; Gas, etCss B15. otal .
GXpenses were cC cd as é?S which indicated a net of $125

to LANGSTON.

[ |with alias
advised that she did not specifically recall this show but
on the basis of LANGSTON!S records, advised she probably took
vert in it,. She identified the girls parbticipating as

One *thing influenclngl | belief that
she did not work this show was the fact that]
took part in it, had previously adviséd that she had
met| ut did not work any shows with her.
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’ |wa.th alias|;|
recalled tskingipar®t In shows at Bellefontaine, Ohio, Tee
or four times’, These srows were put on in a large, rather
new, building. ‘At these shows the girls would be served
-dinner upstairs.‘and woulddress for the shows downstairs. The
Iﬂ;mlng was 1ocateda‘b the edge of town and_a ding to

nrobabl'y wds an American Legion Hall. furnished
the same. informxtion regarding the identity o e girls
nartifinating 1n th:Ls ‘Show. as that furni shed by her sister

»

€ e"alaY e &

Saow 'No o Lt

;LANGSTON arranged wa.th|_ | for a show
to e s’caged for ‘the Harold Keer Post 173, the show to be staged
at Béllefontsine,, Ohio, on April 18, 1951, This show was
contracted for $200 and was to incl de three ﬁirfls. nses

listed for this show were as follo %15;[fff:fffi $15;
2 $l§;%— $25; Gas, etc., Total eXpenses
.ndicate B 90 with a net ‘profit to LANGSTON of $110.
L IO

|advised that he recalled working
at Bellefontaine, Ohio, at a_show that was ranged by a man
name She recalled[  _ Jas an"old guy" who was
calle could not fix the date Jof #Ris. show other
then it wWas in the spring of 1951, ©She recgxled this date in
connection with this show inasmuch as sh d not work for
LANGSTON after this show un She‘'explained that
~he had just gotten married and he did not

wa to work in stag shows. .
| in connection with this show,_ .She \did not remember

im e r by name or as g driver, or Master\of Ceremonies for
LANGSTON, . S

I:lidentified the girls tsking part in
this show as followsg: ’

Y7~
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Show No. § 5' . :
3LANGSTON arranged with[ Jfor a

show, to be,staged for the Eagles Lodge at Bellefontaine, Ohilo,

on May 11, 1951; This show was contracted for -$150 and called '
for the participati of two girls vlus movies. The expenses
were llsted as - $15'i | $15, Gasg etec., - $20.

The totsl expegnses were 1ndléa ed Go be $50 and a net of $100
was reflected.-.

¥
A

|ubon interview adv1éed that she

repqlied‘wé cing, in, {_stag hows ‘for LANGSTON with a gir
name, ‘howsver mnable to recall last
neme o ccording to had been married at one time

_and- shei and her:‘husbsnd ran a grocery Stofff The last time

'_

could récall working a show with | LANGSTON picked
up Just north of the Indisnapolis Sveedway on Georgetown

oad,

< g;jidentifn.ed ohe of a group of nhotograbhs
obtained a{ the time of LANGSTON!s arrest as being identical -

the 'girl with whom she worked t showsa,
also ldentified a photograph of obtained
Tom

the ' Identification Division .of thé Indianspolis Police
Devartment as identical with

Indianapolis Confid __Tnformant Tl of . .
known reliability advised that was presently .
empbloyed at a drug store located at the northeast carner of

'dest 30th Street and State Road 52, Indianapolis,

L _Jwith allasl;:]aw hat
she had worked one or two shows with a gi¥Il named (LNU).
According to it was .her recollection that was

married and Iiving outside of the ci imits of Indisnavolis.
recalled that on shows in which particivated, she
normally drove into town to meat LANGSTON.

, It.is noted thatthe N listed
in variou aces,. the names and,
There was also & telephone number listed
ame care of Walt!s Super Market. It is

1s a Walt'!s Supér Market located at 2&40

Lafayette Road,

-1 8~

b6
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i ‘ who worked stag shows for
LANGSTON under the stage nName o advised that she
had worked -on several sows for LANG TON in the mont
Sevtember and, October of 1952, inwhich a girl nsme
participated, was unable to recall
name but identIrITa & o otogreoh obtained from ON and b6
one ‘obtained from the Indiananolis Police Department Identifica- b7C
tion Division &s‘being the |j with whom she worked, :

'3

. [N

|with alias[ ] - :
hows in which a girl named
e ] as "awfully big"
LANGSTON generally

' 3d. that She had Worke:
Jbogk par d
.with;brown,ha;rqﬁ Aocordin

vicked 1 at Walt! er Market at Lafayette Road,
: ol Vet/ .
IR | advised that the
listed as a 'participant in this shoW was undoubtedly
According tol J1lived with
| I and herseTF For a short time 2
) L advised that the : N
laStshe had heard of] was residing some

place in Arizona with her husband,

I | advised that wvas[ |
[;;;::laﬂhg_uaﬂ_nnu residine in PhoenixX, Arizona, Acc rding
lived with]| at -

[ until her marriage. BShe an 'han_hnshanﬁ ‘

then went to 4Lrizona for the husbandls health, e
returned to Indienapolis during the sunmer of
‘worked for LANG veral of his shows,
believed that d to Phos
June or July of 1952, adyvised that
folks lived in Indienapolis on a street runing nor

i

f

rom e

T

Beauty Rest Tourist Home on West Washington Street, According
to this street running north is a dead end
streel and| |folks live in the last. house on .the
north,
. I lwith alias advised
she knew | agl | who had ] .
at ] ccording t o
the best of her k owledge was now residing in Fhoenix, .
*  Arizona,. . ’

4
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N i rds of : eflected a telephone
number of This telanhana
number is- listed-to | |

”
.

EL TR

_Shon_i No, 6

o

' ‘LANGSTON arranged w:Lth! | for a.
show to be staged For the Hamw 1d Kerr at Bellefontaine,
Ohio, on May 23,71951. "The contract price for this show was
" $150 and twdo girls were listed to participete, The e
as reflected by LANGSTON's calendar were as follows: - $J5;
% $15; Gas)ietc., $20. Total expenses were lisFed as
which reflected a .$100 net profit to LANGSTON.

. with alias] ladvised that
she worked two m“ () With a girl named for LANGSTON. . >

One of these shows was in Ohio bub as unable to recall
thﬁiﬁ()f the town. When Bellefontaine, Ohio, was suggested

to she advised that although she hsd no independent
vrecollection that it was probably Bellefontaine where she worked.

recalled that on the Ohio shov{ J
and.E_TKImade. che trip to Oh:Lo, ‘bu; ot activel¥ martici-
ate, In the stag show. According to l she and actually
téok part in this .show, alsorecalled that bo she and '

worked their first show Tor LANGSTON. at Monticello, Indiana,
on the riight preceding this Ohio show,

|‘ | was unable to recalll__—: true name,
but advised that was foreign and spoke with a noticeable
accent, | JwaZ Tmable to furnish any informa tion regarding
the; residence off | inasmuch as was already with
LANGSTON when was picked up Tor the shows,

. was described by| Ias a short girl
with ve ark T, who was "very beautiful," . A ng. to
: was about the same size as S
| |advised that she was under the impression tha had

ons time been employed at RCA in Indianapolis, ‘

. The records o ON in one instance -
associated the name wi‘bhl:j but furnished

~50-
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no other. i_nformé’i:ion regarding her identity,

, Employment records ab RCA were checked by
| |Sa£ety Director with the following results:

I |maiaen namel%_?l
was hlred by RCA:on Mar ch 29, I949.. She worke nterm ttently
for RCA until September 26, 1951, when her emoloyment was

terminat;ed because absente
a home address for[?lof
However, a note- in ése reco
shéat the 1andlady at that address advised that had
moved, There was also ‘s note In the employment recordsg of
. : : o bé forwxrdédsbo

s  These records also reflected
| had been crossed out and

the  address| ted rds at RCA
reflected bl was born iﬁ and that
the pérson to be mobtiried i ase 5 ST EGIIC Ib
Show No. 7 ‘ : !

LANGSTON arrsnged. with (F\hﬂl;for 8
show to be staged on August 3, 1951, for Amv. 52,
F‘isher, Illinois, The contract price for this show was 1lsted
% $150 and four girls were to partizipate in the show

[¢]

exoenses foz' the were ed a follows' - $15, .
$15; - $15; $15; Gas, etc.,, 810, The
dxpenses were sted a and a net profit of $80 was

reflected in LANGSTON's record,

ladvised that she remembered .
working a show For. n Fisher, Illinois, .in which her
‘sister | participated, | was unable to recall
the date of this show, however, she recalled that it. was
staged out of doors in connection w1th7a fish frys . The girls
worked on a large truck bed which they used as a stage and
dressed in another truck with a tarpaulin covera

In connection with this show] !recalled
that there was a farm house directly across the road from where
the show was staged, At the time this show started there were
small children playing in- the yard of the farm house and it was

~51~
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necessary thet someone at the show request that the children
go into the house Drlor to the start of the show. .

%

| Jidentified the girls nartici'oating
in this .show as reercted by LANGSTON's records. a&s -

o
«

Show No. 8 i
' LANGSTON arranged wit for a
show. to be staged’ October 5, 1951, for Amveds No. 415 at Urbana,

Illinois, This show called for a contract orice of $175 with

hree girls and black and white movies, Expensges wer
as follows: - $15; rgl___l $20; - $15; -
§40., Total expenses were indicated to be 90 with a net o

for LANGSTON.

, - I upon ‘interview advis she
recalled a show abt Urbana, Illing ia which
acted as Master of Ceremonies. | ciaimed .that she recalled -
this show perticulerly because she did not 1ike:: The . '
trip to Urbana from Indiasnapolis wes mede in a car owned and

driven by a friend of| [whose name[ ]| was unable to
"°Callo -

. " According to | worked this
show, E;]recalled this because] [end] made
love a way to Urbana, was described by| |
as a bleached blonde, S!L%, pIump build, 135 pounds, close to

her thirties, hard looks.ng, wearing a lot of make-up, I__'[r._ts_j NP.
noted that this Qgsgnimjion fits very closely that of e

with. alias It is also noted that

cn interview insisted that the last show she worked for
LANGSTON was in 1949. [ in connection with this
show ststed that] _ Thad just returned to Indianavolis
and called LANGSTON who used her on this show. According to

I also went al this show althou

she did not take part in the show, advised that l
and[ Jwere "sweet on each other."

~52~
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[ s dentified the giif f varticivating in

this show -as l(ohonetic) as

Regarding the identity ofl advised that her —
folks lived near Tyndalltown in SOUGHWeS ;anapolis.E;::::]

herself spent the majority of her time at the 3 ub an .
Ducky's Bap, lil West Ohio Street. According to on shows —
in which appeared, she would be picked up at elther the

39 Club or Ducky!s Bar.

advised she mew]| | as

|(phonetic). Acco:din§ to hangs
around the 39 Club at 39 West Ohio Ptreete cp¥bed

as dsrk haired,.2l to 25 years old, and hea .
also adyised tha in addition to usi the: namé

1lso used the "name n several of LAN ! .
| 6Jwi1— alig B
she had heard a great desl about (ohonbtic) and
ned met her -at one time. AfAccording to| was

supvosed to'hang out” at the 39 Clube
The various rocords of LLNGSTON obta ned at the

time of his arrest reflected the nem in connection with =
she te lephqne numb or Thig felanhone number wWas
3 ¢ boen 1ssued to

ILNGSTON!s recoPds _alido concauiea ule IEme

telephone number

2 bs determined to have M =
been lssued 'oi J \ ] ',
’ Show No. 9

LANGSTON arranged with for a show
to be staged on December -12, 1951, for £ﬁ€?16§ﬁ—55glon Post 173,
at Bellefontaine, Ohio. The contract price for this show was
listed at $175 and was to consist of four girls with a half hour

of movies,

~53-.
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Tisted as $87 W “net of $88 profit to LANGSTON,

- Exnenses were. listed as] |- $20; I:I $20,
- $20' - $20; Gas, etc., $7. Tobal expenses were
a

___]as previously set forth advised
that she worked several shows at Bellefonteine, Ohio, which
weré arranged throughl |,  She-advised that .she ,specifically"”

recalled one show, sh in Bellefonteine ai which time a
girl called. Ior took part. On the basis of the ==
nemes reflected in LARNGSTON's notes,[ ] identified the girls ,
. participating in-this show as: o e
.Regarding| |advised that .

she wss a patural redhead who hiad worked Tor the Indiana Bell —
Talevhone combany at one time and resided on Brookside Avenue,.

Indianapolis, #According to had been’
married and diyorced, She descr ed as 515", 145 pounds,

- long red hair, age 21 or 22,

bdvised that she knew a’,girl
called! P as and had worked on stag
shows GST with her. was unable to furnish any
r_furhhen_inﬁTrmation other thsn the ract that shs recalled that
had red hsair, ' >

. Records of LANGSTON reflected the neme of

televhone number it
is number was listed to

Show No. 10

1

IJNGSTON arrangesd a show for
Party" at Uvbana, Ohid, for January li, 1952, The contract
vrice for this show was set at $125 with three girls listed to
2articipate in the, show, ‘

-5l
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' The expenses in co on with this show were
listed as follows: - ¥15; - $15; - $15;

Gas, etc., $5,12, Tota eXpenses were listed ., +12 and a
net profit of $§h.88 was reflected in LANGSTON's record, -

. |advised that she recalled this
specific show which was the usual nude strip show, It was
held in a gambling place in the country, outside of Urbana,
Ohio, near another -small town. According to this
gambling mnlace 'was in a large ‘brick house with a big. ropch
extending out-over the driveway, '

identified the girls participebing

in this show as—~

Show No. 11

‘LANGSTON arranged with| 1 for a show -
Yo be staged for: the’ Harold Kerr Post 172 at Bellefontaine,
Ohio, on February 13, 1952, This show was contracted for $150
and called for three girls with one half hour of mavies.

Expenses were listed as follows:! - $16,
$16;J;;::J - $26, .Total expenses were 1ISted at $58 -
fiet pro o $92 was reflected in LANGSTON'S records,

worked seversl shows., At these shows which were

ough both victims stated that on the basis

of LANGSTON'!s records participant in this show in addition
to themselves-waS| }

' ' | end] | were unable
to sn%cifi::iry.recall this show, § 8et ror previously,
rrange

Show No,- 12

LANGSTON srranged with| |

for 'a show tobe staged' for American

L
Legion Post 105 at Decatur, Illinois, on February 25, 1952,

The contract price for this show was set ab $350 ‘and was to con-
sist of five girls plus a half hour of movies.

-55-
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: the, e sted for this show were as . |ps
follows: | ‘$15?$?ji $15;] ﬁ - $15; ~ $15; pc
: - $25. The 8]l exXponses were indicated Tob o :

an
#85 and a net profit of $265 was reflected in LANGSTON's records,

|stated that she could not specificall:

: ]
recall this show bub did recall working a show &b Dance Lang

in Yecstur, I1linois, It was her impressi that * show she
worked at Decatuy :was handled by| iadvised, . e

by .

however, that she. was not .certain that this impression was -
correct, » )

shéw based: on the names contained in”LANGSTON!s records, |

oSy

- ldentified . thém as follows:

Regarding the girls participating in thi

at the time of LANGS ta s béing that of] |
Lecording to at one iime worked Tor an
envelope company iIn Indianapolis, but [ ] was unable to
advise’ regarding the identity of this company.

. - ' @advised"that Lad tatoos on her
- Jegs on the upper front of her thighs, | was unable to b

o ___According gaé | had the additional
alias of| i 2NTvliled a pho%ograph obtained
NS M.QT

I

ve3all what the tetoos reppesented. Ik 13 noted that the -
vhotograph identified b s | had tatoos' as deseribed
by . T . g

| advised tha‘t_ as employed

L I '
somewhere on the West side of I apolisg,. was unable "
to furnish any other neme for| |but described er as N

26 to 27 'years old, with dark hair andeyes,

I8 ana part of 1949. could not

I ladgvised thatl | (LNU), also known
as| lang 'had. lived with Hher s%ffff-in-law,

Irecall h st_neme definitely, but belleved that it was
A — ~

-56-




- & %

Caeat
. aatale

I 71-252

-
k)

S advised that she had '
heard@melmfn connection with LANGSTON!'s shows’ but

had n et her,
hme_nfcords of LANGSTON listed. af _ |
~— .b@lephone number[ b This number
13 listed to Sonnyts,Mar ket, 410 Massacht T S

LANGSTON!

lickad o at

T desk padobtainsgd at
ANGSTON!'s -arrest reflected a tele: pambexr
which. was coupled with the name This is

an unlisted télébhone_numhen_andjwas detérminéd to be issued
toL :

’ !
LA KR .

Sho¥ Mo, 13 . -
’ LANGSTON arranged witH for a show
to be staged for the Harold Kerr Post &8¢ Bellefontaine, Ohio,

on: March 12, 1952, ’The contract vrice for this show was set

at $200 and ‘called for. three and Y our movi he
£xpenses were listed as: [ r #15; - $15; i“
25, The total oxponses’ were indicated Lo Le $55 and @cords

reflected a net.profit to LANGSTON' of $ilt,

_ advised that she had met a girl
calledl Ibut.did,not recall that she had ever worked in a
S 3 ey i stayed with

¢ op or two during ]
37 g of N escribed s being a big girl,
short and heavy set, ccording to | she had dark hair,
was about 25 years of age, about 512 tall, and weighéd asbout
" 120 to 125, pounds. - -

at

was in] Stratford Hotel, 136 West Market Street,
indianapolis, is notation was entered on a calendar on the

date of October 11, 1951,

, “ . A‘é preViOJ.S Y i ant acaa
Gctober 16, 1948, one
Indiensapolis, was .arr : : _

+
i

&

) . It is noted thaI :‘:: ::f:_nda_m‘_mxacmn_u ntained
a8 notation reading, and * i
: was also a potation in L4 ecords indicating that

b6
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staged by LANGSTON in Indisnavolis, & photograph of::]
[;;:Ezzg%f%fr at the time OEA%ANGSTON’S arrest was 1dentified

byr"

4 m v u

S

LANGSTON arranged w1th[7 4Jfor a show
to be stdged for. Homer Pierson Post 207 at Willshire, Ohlo, on
Merch 1, 1952. vThe contract orice for this show was Set -t
$200, with three girls to nartlcinate in the show,

It is noted that regarding this show LANGSTON!s
calendar furnished no information regarding the girls teking
part in this. showvor any definite indicsation that instant show
Was heldn * Y :

It is alsc noted, however, . that this show was
not marked cancelled as was his usual custom when a show was

sche quentiy cance dition to the.
nan the name was also carried
;n connection with the arrangemen or tulq show°

- AJstated thet 555':;5 not svecifically
recall this show., She did.recall a show staged din a new build-
ing somewhere in Ohio and felt that thls possibly could be the

show. She advised she recalled the varticipants
Wwers and herself

* -,

"'4 v-l] NOQ 15

LANGSTON arranged with[-i Aglfor a show
to be staged Avril 2, 1952, at Grayville, IlTinois, for N
Voituer ' jO & 8, The contract ovrice of thiz Show was set atb
%280 with three girls end a.Master of Cerenﬁnieso

¢ The e for this shcwwere listed as
Tollows: | - Wls ~ $15; |~ $25. The expenses
were. indicated to tota and the records reflected a not
profit of $125, : .
L recalled this shdw in which

and herself varticipated. She advised

v |veme was [ "] end that she had previously

-58-
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in the 3800 blook of.Central Avenue., According to

i

|had moved and| did not know her present address,

[ |daanibedC:Las "a big redhead."

Accor was supposedly married to a man
named 5 _in New York about June, 1952,. Regarding
this show, advigsed that the master of ceremonies was
LANGSTON an at ‘LANGSTON transportpd all three’victims from
Indisnapolis, Indisna, to Grayville, inois, in his 1951
black - Chrysler.:

hd J)

vised that sheremembered
was unable to fix the

at the other vparticipants
According to| the
LANGSTON who transvorted
ayville in his €hrysler,

worklng in Graylille, Illinols,

exacb dab ‘sho
werel |an
“master. of" ceremonies for this show waj
the three girls from Indianapolis to

chow No, 16 . . .

LANGSTON arranged with| _lfor a
show to be staged for Eagles Lodge, 209l Fifth and Wayne
Streets, Niles, Michigan, on April 17, 1952. The contract
price for this'show was set at $200 and 'the show was to con-
sist of three girls with a half hour mov1e.

It is to be noted that the girls were not -
identified in LANGSTON!s records and there was no indication
whether or not this show was actually held. No expenses were
*ha*ged against_the $200 contract price., .

advised that she recalled working
a show for LANGLTUN In Niles, Michigan. [_____]was unable to

-

fix the deste for this led the girls artici~-
pated &s and herself.. recalled
cothing 4] & ordinary regarding this show, advising that’

it was a typlcal stag show,

Indianapolis Informent T-1 had previously
advised that LANGSTON had stated regarding shows for this
organization at Niles, Michigan, that it was the wildest group
For-which he scheduled shows. .

. «5G-
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Show No. i?

IANGSTON -arranged with for a show
to be staged for:the Eagles Lodge 991,|bn “oril 25, 1952,
st ‘Urbana, Illinois.. The contract orice for this show was $175
and the show was:to consist of three girls Thg expe
15;

is show were listed as follows: $15;
- $15; Car-rental -~ ¥40, Total eXpenses wepe 1isted
‘ with a neﬁvprofit to LANGSTON of $90 indicated.

- r*’ “Jvolunteered upon interview that
she recalled woFEIng Bt least one show for LANGSTON in: Urbena,

Illinois,, was unable to fix the date of this show but
advised &tha o varrangements for the show were made by
LANGSTON througb[

It is noted that LANGSTON had another show ‘in
Indiananolis on this same night and information on his calendar
indicates that someone else acted as master of ceremonies for
this, show at Urbenay, The possibility existg that this show
was handled by PE HELTON although advised that she
had never worked a show for which HELTON &cted as ‘master of
ceremonies. The pogslbility also exists thet this show was
handled by s ! .

When advised regerding the information on o
LANGSTON'S reoords,] stated that she btedl ted |
* this show under the mame o[ | that was ..

(phonetic) and thayf [was[ L
; :

Show No. .18

On July 11; 1952, LANGSTON put on a show-ab
Niles, Michigan. Information regarding this show has been set
forth previously in instant revort, - .

4

Show No, 19

N

On August X, 1952, LANGSTON put on a show at
Pisher, Illinois.. Facts regarding this show heve been set
forth previously in this’ report, .

~50-

b6
bicC

i




IP 71-252 S

Show No., 20

»

+

‘On September 12, 1952, IANGSTON put on g show'
which was hm d1léd by PERRY HELTON at Westville, Ohio. acts
regarding this show have been set forth previodusly.

N ’/

Show No. 21 I .

‘on Septémbor 16, 1952, LANGSTON put on a show
at Chamoaign, I¥linois, Facts fega“dlng this show for which
LANGSTON wes -chapged in the compleint filed in instant cease,
have. been set forth previously.

x :’ ¥
.

Show No, 22 i )

v

‘on October 23, 1952, LANGSTON put on a show
for the J. W, V. Club et Cincinnsti, Ohid, *Yacts regerding:
this show heve previously been reported, :

RECCRDS OF LANGSTON!REGARDING FILM SHIPMENTS

' : . It was noted in ‘the records of LANGSTON that
in addition to keeping records of his. stag shows on looseleaf-
calendars, he also kept records pertalning to verious film
shipments, .

In .addition to the calendar records, he
also maintained a limited quantity of. cards reflecting the
identity of persons to whom he shivned film as well as the
title of the £ilm shipped. .

These cards reflected the following film
shipments: .

1. '
¢/o Greyhound Bus Statioén
g, lndiana

20 J. c. CQ C]aub

__Je/o Greyhound Bus Station
ediord, _indiana

R
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, 8 Station
Torre Haute, Indiana

NI g gion Post 267
N c¢/o Trailways Bus Station
sgood, Indiana . .
-___‘——‘—-"

K
.
3.
L)
-
.
S
.

LIS

An,

+« Moose Iodge :

¢/o Greyhound Bus Station
nkiort, Indiana . )

e, Jmerican Legi st
: [;;;:;;;f;;;g;::;f;qd Bus Ststion

Hartford City, Indiana_

70 POS,t 150
¢/o CGreyhound Bus Stetion
'TTs, Indiena - .

& . 4 s e

(O
d

)

L. &

8..
Ic/o Greyhound Bus Station:
Fedford, Indiansa
A d
9.

v7u vreynound Bus Station
Bloomington,.{gg;gggr

10, Americsn Legi Post ;010
[;;;:;;jigggiéf:;; Station
Bloomington, Indisena

ad

1l.
eyhound Pus Station

Bloomington, Indiana
12, Amvets

¢/o Indiena Reilroad Bus Station
Q) ¥, Indiana

-62-
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, In addition to these cards several shipoing

cards for use in'film containers reflected LANGSTON had made
shipments to Bluffton, Richmond, Peru, Bedford, and Bloomington,
.Lndi 81‘18 [ . -

A

) . Film shioment tags made available by Indianapolis
Informant. T-1 likewise ‘reflected shipments made by LANGSTON to
wvarious points: in Indiana including Bedford; Marion, and
Bloomingtonq X

' A review of LANGSTON!s looseleaf calenders for .
the  years 1951 and 1952 reflected numerous shipments of films
to various 901nts within the State of Indiana. Every record
in ‘the calendars*reflected intrastate sHipments with the
following possible exceptions:

' The calendar for 1951 under date of October 25,,
1951, reflected an entry as follows:

®

. WShip film to Mt. Vernon, I1l.™

. On’the following date, October 26, 1951, there
was an entry in the calendar as follows: .

" AML, Vernon, Ill. film. Ship to
c/o Greyhound Bus Station,
vensville, Indisna,/ .
LANGSTON's records fu t e
ility that he shipped film- to
on or about December 12, 1951, LANGSTUNTS records re-.

flected that four reels of film ontitled "Bellboy Room 19,'
"Casting Gouch," "Dr, Lon;neter," and ' Abartment 13" were

listed as being sent to It is noted that film by the
same nsme was seized at ime of the arrest of LANGSTON
and was determined to be 16‘mm movie film which was definitely
obscene.

A review of all records obtained at the time
of LANGSTON!S arrest failed to reflect any other information
regarding possibleé interstate shipments of film,

I Pennsylvania
Greyhound Lines, g ation, Indiemevolis, Indisna,

upon interview furnished the following information:

~63~
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has for many years been connected with
the Package Devartment of the Pemmsylvania Greyhound Bus Lines
and for the past several years has known LANGSTON .as & r
regularly using \the freight service of the bus_
was aware that; LANGSTON regularly shipped what termed,
"stag .films" vig;'bus freight. . All of these shipments were
made: intrastate and[;::::igas not aware of eny shipment or
sttempted shipment 9) films interstate,

: * Irirst became acquainted with LANGSTON
approximateély five or six years ago when LANGSTON calledat
the freight station for a shipment, At -this time it was
determined thst the shipment had alre2dy been picked up by
-someone signing LANGSTON'S neme. | in his investigation
of this shipmentiattempted to determine. from LANGSTON what the
shipment contained and its value.

- When questiohned b LANGSTON advised
that he felt reasonably certain he knew who had picked up ,
"this shipment inasmuch as there was someone at his place
when the call advising that the shibmeni wa; received was

made by the bus company. LANGSTON told that apvpa

this verson picked up the shioment. LAl also told

that apparently this vperson picked up the shipment, LANGSTON
also told thet he would make no claim against the bus
company for his loss'of this shipment.

During the convcrsatlon, according to[:;:::]
LANGSTON advised thet the shipment that was lost was "stag:
or perty film," °

[ladvised thet he would not kriowingly .
allow LANGSTON to ship such stag films interstate. He stated
that hé knew of no ¢ompany rule which prohibited such shipments

-6l-
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but he did Enow that the rules of the compsny prohibited the
shlpment of" lottery tickets interstate,

In addltion the company rules prohlbited
hﬁ?diing any shipment the transportation of which was against
the law, - : .

stated that he felt that stag film
probably fell wIThin this category, therefore, he had de-
cided that he would, not nowingly accept any interstate i 1
shipment of stag Pilm, .

Accqrding to[::;::] it was never necessary
for him to make-an actual decision as to the acceptance

of stag film for -interstate shivment from LANGSTON be-

cause LANGSTON never to knowledge had attempted,
+ to ship film interstates - - ‘e D6
) [ b7C
[;;:::] advised that-he was well awsre of '
the activities of LANGSTON regarding shipiment of stag '

£ilm, 'but did not know whether or not such shipments were
in violation of State 1awg

* Regarding compeny rhles,g;;::;Jsaid the
only rules specifically pertaining to film relsted to the '
requirement that film be merked ss safety film or in- : ’
- flammeble f£ilm.

. According to all employees were
instructed to see that all shipments were proverly
merked in this regard, . .

I
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|has charge of the baggage room, handling bus freight
sh:.pments for nine different bus J.:J.iesj T‘Ll under the general direction of

the Pennsylvania Greyhound Lines. advised that freight was handled
through the baggage room for the following bus Xines:

Pennsylvam.a Creyhound Lines; -
IX1ini Greyhound Lines;

Great Lakes Greyhound Lines;

‘Central Swallow Lines;

Suburban Lines;

Ind:.anapolms-Danv:.lle Indiana Lines

ABG Coach Lines;

Indlanapoln.s-V:mcennes Line;

Ind:u.ana Motor Bus Linc.

According td Izoi‘ these nine bus lines, onl‘y Pennsylvania Greyhound
and I1lini GTey, ound viould handle interstate shipments since all other
bus lines were mtra—sta'be and no interline billing was done in connection
with the Handling of bus freight.

offered every cooperation in an effort to determine
the extent of f£ilm shipment by LANGSTON and the identity of the persons to
whom such film was shipped. He advised that all invoices were ava b
the year 1952 £or-the two bus lines handling interstate smpmen'bs.w
offered to make the several thousand invoices ‘available for review or Go
have his own employees chack them. :

A check of these invoices for the months of Jamwary,
February and September of 1952 by'|—T—:kef1ected three shipments by LANGSTON.
These shipments were made to Richmond, ifonticello and Sellersburg, all in
Indiana. MNo record of any interstate shipment was located in‘the invoices
covering these months according to This search included the records
of all nine bus lines and is continuing. o '

' che gs section of these shipping records by
Special Agen land the vriter ref flected shipments to .
Bloomington, N&w Castle, Danville, Connersville, South Bend and Kartford

City, all in Indiana.- o record of any interstate shipment was located during
this check. - . .

-

_bBpecidl Agent, Railway Express, vas
first contacted on June 21, 1952, at which time available records of shipments
via railway express were checked for the period of June 23 and 24, 1952 _ Thic

check failed to locate any record of a shipment by or to LANGSTON.
was alerted at this time regarding possible future shipments by LANGSTON and
promises his cooperation.

- “"
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A subsequent spot, check of Railway Express records durinhg
periods indicated by investigation to be pertinent, .failed to reflect any
information regarding inteistate shipments by LANGSTON. It is further noted
that a review..of the records of LANGSTON failed to reflect any specific
indication that hei‘used railvay express. It is further to be noted that
information furnished by Informant T-1 and investigation conducted in this
case indicated that LANGSTON .did use railway express™and air express, however,
a-check of railway -express records and air express records failed to locate
any record of a specific shipment by LANGSTON.
CENERAL INFORMATION OBTAINED THROUGH
INTERVIE# OF VICTIMS

LA N S

I, generally known ag |

first met LANGSTON in June, 1950. At thi working in an
Indianapolis restaurant awith her sister, d both were living
at the Coronado Hotel. became acquainted with a girl living at the
hotel by the name of] | | at this time told
|%jthat .she ‘was Working in st ws Tor LANGSTON and asked if she
WO e_ interested in such work.. ﬂ

|:be_in i vork and| |were introduced
to LANGSTON' b} |at.which time I asked that both go to .
work for him. | id not want to go to work for LANGSTON and
insisted that refuse also to work for LANGSTON.

About July, 1950 was faced with heavy
doctor and hospital bills and| | without knowledge o
gbarted {0 work stag shows for LANGSTON. VWhen the original contact wi
vias made by LANGSTON he did not tell her too much about the nature of the
shows except that she could make $15. for about twelve minutes work. When
the matter of stag -shows was discussed wit v | | was
told that the shows consisted of a sem:.—strlptease 'dafice .

' Prior to actually participating in a stag show,@a‘btended
one of ‘bhe shows with LANGSTON as a spectator. This was her firs owledge
that the sté.g shcws consisted of“ av complete strip. . )

N .,l_ _. N
g :luorked her f.u%st show for LANGSTON in about July, 1950
and worked for him more or less steadlly until July, 1952. This period of
emp}.oyment was broken for two or thice months immediately following April, 1952.
At that t:n,me was married to , who objected to her working
in the stag shows. As a result of the objection by her husband[  ]did not
work shows for two or three months.

.-"7-
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Regard.mé hér contact with LANGSTON in making arrangements
for heér appearances at showd, normally would call LANGSTON almost every
day to' determine if he had hhy -Shows scheduled in which she could work. The
normal procedure of LANGSTON ih regard to the shows was merely to tell the
girls that he had a show scheduled. Only in very isolated cases were the
girls aware of where the show was to be held until they were p:x.cked up by

LANGS‘I:ON on the da}: of the 'show. }3\"/

' Puring the t:.mel |worked for LANGSTON she appeared
11} various shows in- the maaor:z.'by of which LANGSTIOMN acted as master s.
She has worked stag shows in which PERRY HELTON; and
acted as master of .ceremonies. According to[ Jat one time was

very closely associated with LANGSTON but had apparently had nothing to do with
him since 1950.

] . . Regarding the normal procedure of the stag shows staged
by LANGSTON, [~ “Jfurnished the following information:

In 'shows' in which] | participated she normally was
the f:.rst givl to appear and generally wore a zebra panel costume. She was
generally introduced by LANGSTON with an introduction in'which LANGSTON made
some reference to the fact that she was part Indian.

-

onl |first appearance she would dance during the
time one record was Deing played. During phis dance she would remove all her

clothing above the waist. After this first appearance would retire to
the dressing. room and the other girls appearn.ng on the ould perform

in ‘smlar fash:mn.

- ; : After the other girls had performed,l;__l would meke her
second appearance. At this time she would dance while Two records were being .
&yed. During ‘this dance she would strip completely nude. The other girls
appearing on the show with L___—jwould then perform in the same manner.

On the third and final appearance, all girls appearing
in the show would make their appearance one at a time completely nude and
all three would perform short’ dances. They would then ‘retire to ‘the dréssing
room in the same order of their original appearance.

While the girls were danging, LANGSTON or*whoever was
acting as master of’ ceremonies, would dire¢t the activities of the girls.
During their dance LANGSTON normally would ask the crowd to give the girl
a big hand and then tell the girl that the crowd wanted to sece more. VWhen
this occurred, the girls would take off another article of clothing. During
the time the girls were appearing before the orowd, LANGSTON would indulge in
a runn:x.ng commentary of their dance, including in h:.s spcech numerous dirty -
jokes and ‘obscene remarks. At these shows R vould, at LANGSTON!s direction,
sit herself upon spectatois! laps while comp;e;eév nude and would permit the

. spectators to feel her all over her body.

L8
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'Regard:.ng any, acts of prostitubion in which the girls
\.ngaged after the. ,stag shows r J furnished the following information:

a¥ g s b g ATITR TS -

LNGSTON normally left the decision as to such acts to ~
the g:.rls thoxnselves. He actually encourage such action on the part
of the girls .and so0 far a |knew received none of the money they made in
such activities. enicd that she herself ever engaged in any
acts of .prostitutiom on any of the shows, but stated she knew that some of
the girls did takedates after the shows. Thesc dates were normally filled .
in the' cars of the'spectators. " ’ '

accordlng toI ‘upon many .occasjons, men w:.tnes'sa.ng
the stag ‘shovs. would subsequently call LiNGSTON with the request to meet

one of the girls. ~When this occurred, LANGSTON would call the-girl and tell
her that he had &n opportum:by for a date if she cared to accept it. When

- this occurred the decision was Jeft entirely to the g:.rl by LANGSTON, and if
the date was sub equently filled, LANGSTON did not receive any of. the money
insofar as| knew

' On two or three of LiNGSTON's shows staged at Blue Lake,
3000 Wost Morris Street, Indianapolis, Indiana, LANGSTON instituted what he
termed his lucky number arrangement. At these shows LIMGSTON would sell
tickets to the spectators containing a number. 4t the end of the show there
would be a drawing :and the holder of the lucky number would be entitled to have
sexvual relations with. one of  the girls if it was agreeable both to the girl
and to the ticket holder. If such arrangcments could not be perfected, the
ticket ho].der and the girl would -then. split a prize put up by LiNGSTON from
the profit realized in the’ s.—..le of-the tickets.

¢ Onc of the victims in instant case who has previously

been carried as] |vas interviewed by Special Jdgent
EEFFE]and the writer ab the Indianapolis Qffice on November 12, 5 wiith
e following results: .

[ Jadvised that.her maiden name was|

as presently using this name. She was Iirst married
to one by whom she had a daugh'berr ], who is
rgmlea{s old and resides with[ | mother at] |

S [ |was divorced fro Jana 'shbsequently
married| T She lived wit} !i‘oic only a short time When he
was sent to prison.. after an unsuccess attempt to live with him again,

she secured & divorce.
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’—In the first part of 1. SQand her s:.ster,l____l

I {who .is Known-as were working at Hopkins Restaurant
on remnsylvania S .a:eet, neay-Markets; and living .at the Coronado Hotel on
North Meridian Stregt.. . In: &onversation with| determined that
[ ]had been talking to one who was also living at the
Coronado Hotel, about working in stag shows for one [ |was
interested in this dype of work and told that she wanted to do i%.

laimed that.:she advised her sistl'rmﬁ st going to work for L. NGSTON

and that| ___ |et. first refused.

Regard:.ngl |adv1sed that she was living
with some unknovm man at the Coronado Hotel at This- time. |j|never met

but understood that she toldzshe had never worke oNGSTON-.
elieved, howWever, on the basis of her conversatn.on with that
had worked .for LINGSTON.

In M2y, 1950, at a t1me|:ljw'as separated from her husband,
I she wa2s involved in a motor cycle accident. .is a result of this

aceldent .she was in the hospn.tal for fifteen days, and was confined to her
bed at home for a proximately two months. Immediately after the accident

and went back together. slmost immediately thereafte

was arrested and scnt : n. VYhen this occurredl oA to work Ioxr
LANGSTON to help. pay hospital and doctor bills. worked after
this steadily for. L. NGSTON until Junc or July, 1952.

' 4bout a year after[  |firs AKGSTON, went
on her first show with him. He came to pick up and wante to
go and work the show because he was short one girl. | agreed to make
the trip, tut told LANGSTON she would not take part : 3 e show. placed

the time of this show as early in the year 1951. Shc made this trip an
- swveral others before she finally agreed to work in the stag show.

Lfter taking part in her first show,l worked rather
steadily until June or July, 1952, vhen she quit. She claimed that she had
no trouble with LANGSTON at the time she quit "and quit because he was not
having very many shows and she was tired of taking part in the ones he did
schedule.

During the majority of the time ‘bha‘bl Iwas working

for LLNGSTON she and her sister,]| | resided ay |
with | Tu regard .to the shows, Li made all

goments. for the appearance of the gifrls. andlpherself was never
contacted regarding a show: byj:. The' not:.oe that 2 show was to be held
would sometimes be given &&-mich as a wéek: in advance and, sometimes very
shortly before the show was scheduled. The girls were paid by LINGSTON in
cash immediately after each show and they generally rcceived iplS each,
which was the regular price.

~

.-70' ‘ * e,

b6
b7C

I




ar

.

.
N

IP 71-252 y
L_‘ according to is the accountant

for LINGSTON and dles all of his tax matters. has met him several

times at UJ!GSTQN_'g home, but was never paid any money by L .

" ! 4
Ialso met PERRY HELTON ] and a man
named|:—lat a Christmas Party given by LANGSTON in I951.

*

[;;;:l had heard of but has never met him.

She had heard. thatihe used to put on shows for L.NGSTON, but that while LaNGSTON

" _was in the hospltdl,;%;:::::]sold all ILiNGSTON's scheduled shows &
b

d may poss:x. be working for him.
£y, L . oo . .
! egarding the type of shows staged by LaNGSTON in which
she to‘gk part, furnished the following information:

) . ‘Shé would make her first appearance dressed in & short
skirt and bra, .ifter o short dance she would strip nude to the waksk.
LANGSTON; as Haster of Ceremonies, would direct the acts of the gixis; '
instructing them to direct thﬁitjentmn to certain members of the audience.

ifhor her original- appearance vould leave the stage to bé followed
by one of thc other glrls.

On her seconc_i appearance she would usually enter stripped
to the waist and then completely disrobe. It was general practice when .
completely disrobed for her to rub her breasts in the spectators faces and
seat hexrsclf on their laps. Upon these occasions she would make no particular
effort to keep the men from fecling her-body.

. On her third appearance[;] would appear with the other
girls tak:.ng part in the show. 411 would be completely nude. Each would
perform~a- short dance, mingle with the crowd, and then leave in the same
order as their original appcarance. .

-

according to lshe sometimes engeged in prostitution
after the shows. LiNGSTON would sometimes tell the girls not to take.dates
for money and other times he would let them use their own judgement. “Ho pover
asked for or roceived any of the mone; arned as a prostitute. Ugon -
many occasions L.NGSTON arranged paid dates for | in Indianapolis. He
likewise received no money earned as a result of these dates.
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| l upon interview by Special .gent

| iand: the writer, furnished the following information
Tegaraing er assoc.uat:.on.w:.th LANGSTON:

) . : first TMW_EL?“t 1950. She was introduced to
him by ogarding said that he had been associated
avith L{NGSTON' in, prodnc:mg stag shows and spent the majority of his time
around the Card:.nal .Bar on South Ill:mo:.s Street in Indianapolis.

‘ : z:ts the- tme|:k_|was intfoduced to LANGSTON, LiNGSTON
asked. her if .She’ would la.ke to work stag shows for him. He told her fthat
‘she- would onlf be on‘ the stage for a very short time and would be paid $15.

a show. a.i'; *ms time, told L.NGSTON that shc was not 1nterested in
such work.. . . _ c;,
D'urn.ng the late spring of 1951, LiNGSTON again approached”
Igreg‘.rc’a.ng wo*h:.ng in stag shows an agreed to work. The first
S she vrorked wasat ionticello, Indiana in about May, 1951, °

Regarding the normal procedure of L.NGSTON's.stag shows 3

|:]adv::.sed that each girl would make three appearances. On her first
appearance the girl would strip nude to the waist while she danced. On .

her second appearance, the girl would do 2 complete strip. In-all of the
shows that[ih}worked with onc exception, the girls worked in a circle
surrounded e spectators. On the third appearance, each girl would appear
stripped in the same order of their original appearance and all three were

4 at the same time. This was normally considered the grand finale and
vrimarily consisted of the girls walking on and walking off.

- During the time the girls were performing, according to
I;I LANGSTON acting as Master of Ceremonies would make a running commentary
0. eir performance on the public address systcem. His remerks contained
obscene jokes to the crowd, genera.ll’y, and. obscene directions to the girls.

' Regarding the ‘activities of ‘the girls after the show in
connection with acts of pros‘bltutlon advised that LiNGSTON gener«lly
left such -activities to the discretion o e girls, She stated that insofar
as she knew LINGSTON never received any of the money that the girls made
in the event they did engage in prostitution. ch.dva.sed that she had
filled dates in Indianapolis which were arranged for hor by LANGSTON , but that
she never gave him any money which she made as 2 result of these -dates.

o

)9:;?’

b6
b7c

i




g B B DS s

Ip 71-252 p

dvised that she had had no contact with LANGSTON
subsequent to his arrest, however, she had talked to[ _ _lon the
telephone. She adv:.sed tha called her shortly after the arrest of

LANGSTON and wanted to borrow BIL,000. to help finance his defense against

cha filed againist_him in comnection with the stag shaws had staged.
l gtated that L kmew_that her husband, had some money
a

nd_apparently felt tha vould be in a position to loan her the :31,000.
[__—__ﬁla)dv:.sed that~she tol | she did not have the money and couldn't get it.
l wa.,
L 1is presently appeamng 1n various burlesque
houses. throughout the middlewesk and can onls — jh her agent,
L | upon interview by Special .gent

r:____—{]and thé WETter, furmished the following information rege.rd:.ng her
association with qu!\ aSTOH

started to work for LANGSTON in 1948 and worked about
twelve shows., The last show she worked was in 1949. On every show she worked,
ANGSTON acted as ifaster of Ceremonies and all transportation was in his
private car,

quit working for L.NGSTOY in 1949 because of his
insistence that the girls taking.part in his shows donce mide and allow
themselves to be handled by the audience. She insisted that she did no work
for LANGSTON after 1949 and any indication that she worked for him as late
as 1951 was wrong. She insisted that if the name] Iappeared in
T.’NGSTON's records in 1951, it would be someonc clsc using that name.

Inother reason influencing'___:j decision to quit
working for LANGSTON was the fact that she knew he was attempting to secure -
people’ to take part in obscene movies and sexuwal acts of perversion for his *
shows.,

’ chard:.ng out-of-state shows,l ‘Jreca;l.led one.,
* show she worked at an Army Base near Champaign, Lilinois. oShe’ was-unable to
recall the date of this shor or to identify the people who participated.

: —
| upon intervieir by Special igent[ |
L _lond trewET oT, furnished the following information regarding

her association with LANGSTON:

13~
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‘ . . I fi_fst started to work for L/NGSTON in Septenber,
1952. She became aware ol LINGSTON's activity in connection with stag shows

inasmch as she haq.' worked shows forl |1lvho yas also staging stag
shows and beﬁvezy-.gpod friend of hers had worked for both

LANGSTON and

»

e

‘ in_.Soptex"nbor s 1952,] Ftpprohched LiNGSTON regarding
the possibility of ZWorking in .stag shows Ior . He put her to work

immecdiately and; sht‘g.'frorked for him wp until his arrest in October, 1952,
worked- approximately eight shows for LalIGSTON, all of which'were
hold in the state of Indiana. She recalled that the first show she viorked

was at Rj d Participating in this show was

knovm: to, as_an Indianapolis prostitute. According to

at this show performed.-an act of sexual porversion upon one
of the spcctators. ) -7 ‘

i’:b is noted that the records of IJ;NGSTOﬁ reflect that on

/‘Septjember 26, 1952"hc pub_ on a stag show at Richmond, Indiona for 2 VFW Post.
lapal ook part,

His records rcflected thaf

=
'

o SEE

identificd thesc C
IEmd hersclf, using "the namc

Regarding the nature of the stag shows staged by LiNGSTON,’
advised that each girl made three appearances during each show.
On their first appeararée thoy would strip nude to the waist. On the second
appearance they would-strip completely nude, and the third appearance
consisted of wha kcrmed a walk on and walk off of all girls
participating in The show and 2ll girls vould be completely nude upon their
*hird appearance-. :

. upon interview by ‘Special igents| ]
| |and| trnishcd the following signed statement regarding
her associations with LuhuSTON: ° o .

uoct. 29, 1952
Pederal Building
Grand Jury Room
Indianapolis, Ind.

uy A | make the following
statement to| & who have .
identified themselves ©o Ie, Special ..gents ol the Federal Burean

.} [

[
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.
4

of Investigation. Ho threats or promises have been made to me
and I make th:.s statament frecly. I have bocn advised that I may
rotain 2 lmvyer, that I need not make 2 statom.,nt and that any
,.,tatonent I make imay ‘be used egainst-mo in a court of law,

"In ‘about Hovember of 1949, I was introduced o'
Robert Langston byl | and accompanicd her to his studio
at Hawthorne Lm ’ ancpolis, Indiana. Durmg this meeting, L.NGSTON
asked me to: join- h:Ls vhor and expleinced-thoat this show consisted of a
strip teo.se ac'b; before a p¢..!.d audicnce.

’

ahout 8ix shéi'i"s; i‘or Langoton and pexformed sema.-nude danices. The first
of these shows: -Was performed in Terre H«..U.‘Ge, Ind, bei‘ore a 'Hason Lodgo
nmeroer aud.mence.

'"In 19k9y I.angston in his Chrysler sedan, transport
nvse..f, . girlvknown -to m az and another knovm only as
by ne -afid Ifglmho.;e full name I don't’kmow and also a girl name )

to a torm inois which I beliéve to be Champagne, . whore we
performdc before an andience and I rececived a pay of 815,

. “On the way to Illinois, close to ‘Terre Haute, Ind. R
Langston was invo'l.ved in 2 miror traffic accident.

“Durmg this show some of the girls pe.rformca nude whereas
I performed a semi-nude dance, ,

nIn about-iugust of 1949 I ceascd porforming in Langston's
shows because his shows were too lewd:

"I have ‘read the above statement and find it true and
correct. : .

Witness: |

“Federal Bureau of Investigation . ,

gdoral burcau of Investigation. "

. ACTIVITIES OF L.NGSTON SUBSEQUENT
TO_ZRREST

The following information was furnished by Indianapolis
Informant T-1 on Deccmber 16, 1952:

! lhas novr taken. over the staging of stag shows
n the place of Lal . LaNOSTOl!s activities arc now limited to driving

e
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the car and supewiéiohE%E::]activityr The shows Are being handled

as 211 zirl shows with acting as Masteb of Ceremonics.
[ o -
" 4&short time prior to this conversation] 1
contacted ] husband of [ | and wanted him to

drive a show to Ailes, Hichigan. | jrefused to do so; however, ‘the
show actually was held but the lccation was unimown.

Prégently working for LiNGSTON arc| |
\‘g;m—r].wa.! | and an unknown very good Iooking girl. Thoir
+\Schedule of shOWs has'been very heavy with five to six shows scheduled

each week. .

LI XY

Sopetime sround tho[middleLDaijber, 1952 LINGSTON
made a colored obscene mcvie in which and took part.
L __Ivas suoposedly intoxjcated when this £ilm was made. Two unknoim
men also perticipstod. in this film.. [__:‘::jassisted LNGSTON with
technical, advice bl the time The film was)made.

B

‘ advised informant that LiNGSTON's lawyer was
attempting to get in touch with hexr, apparently to determine the circumstances
surrounding il statement she told informant she made to the FBI. According
to infor.nant[je.ppeared %o be cn very poor terme with LiNGSTON and not
particularly anxious o talk to his attorney.

Regarding her coptact with L.NGSTON following his arrest

on QOctobér 29, 1952, furnished the following information:
| L vho[T Jdescribed as the girl friend of -
I 3GSTON, called shortly after __|was talked to by the FBI.
told at this time that she was running stag shows and asked

her husband said, "How cregy can she get; does she want me to get in the same
trouble as BOB.Y told] that as long as the shows were not taken
outside of the state of Indiana the FBI wouldn't bothér them.

- wurk forTeY, told that she was using[™ __jand
wnother girl, unk 0 in the stag.shows, | jalso wante
husband,l;__—'a_j to % the girls on the shows. Lccording to

]

INFORMATION REGARDING LOCALLY
HADE OBSCENE FILLS

In comnection with this.investigation, Indianapolis
Informant T-1 had previously advised that L.NGSTON was in possession of at
icast two obscone movies which he- himself had made in Indianapolis. The
informant advised that one of these movies was a black and white picture in
sound and insofar as the informant knew, was untitled. The other film,
ascording to informant. was a feature length colored movie entitled, iChauffeur's

Prean!!. e
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Regardmg the, black and white sound movie, informant advised
that four persons- ,part:.c:.pated in this film, consisting of two girls and
two men. The picture was filmed out of doors and the two men participating
acted as a, farmer a.nd the farmer's helper. The two girls taking part in
the picture were, accord:.ng to dnformant, both loczl girls. One ‘of these girls
was a blond and the other a brunette.

_;m_m;_egggnmicuss‘ e informant it was
ascertained that wa.w wias, according to the
informant, the blond girl taking part in the picture. The informant advised
that it had been :unpossible to. ascertain the identity of the: brunette or of

either of the men ‘taking part in this film,

ladv:x.sod that she’'was familiar with this

black and white .sownd movie and advised that the girls articipating in the )
movie were] | and | ! |__L__|was wnablé to
identify either of Fhe mcp.appéara.ng in the movie. = ‘

' \;rai.,l | idéntified 2 portion of a
stil) picture mgf Trom. ’ch:.s movie of The brunette as her s:.ster-m-—law,
[ ]aiso identified other photographs taken. from
LiNGSTON .as| [ Thesc photographs which ﬁldentiﬁ.ed

according to Informant T-1, werc identical with the brunette: appear:,ng in
this movie. ) sl

It is to be noted that I'lfornant 1—1 subsequently advised
that it had been determined through LANGSTOM that this movie was filmed on
a farm northwest of’ ~Indianapolis.

It is also noted that| [ upon interview
"y Special agents Jand| Jadvised that she had,
during the time sho was associated with LLNGSTON, made an obscene movie

under his direction.

Regarding the feoature length colored movie allegedly
in LANGSTON!'s possession, informant advised that it had been determined
through convérsation with LANGSTON that the film had been made at Indianapolis
and that L'NGSTON placed a valuation of £3,000, on the film. .iccording to
J.nfonﬁant, a red headed girl calledEMwas a participant in this film.
It is to be noted that at the time LA put on a stag show in Niles
Michigan in July, 1952 in which one of the participonts was called i
informant advised she was identical with the red head appearing in e
Leccording to informant, LINGSTOH normally charged $100. to show this p:.c'bure
and seldom would perzm.t it out.of his ovm personal possession.

1}
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upon interview, advised that
she was familiar with the feature length colored movie entitled, “Chauffeur's
Dream", having -seen it exhibited on several stag shows in which she appeared.

. L _|identified the peoplo taking part in this
picture as followis:

i3

med girl eappearing in the movie is identical with
|wa.,| The brunectto appearing in this movie is identical

wWithn Indianapplis Pchm_nma::hmni:lmmberl | The
colored .girl appcaring in this pictune was IPD number

The vwhi aking the pert of the havffcur in the picture is identical
with ’ vwho, at this time, ried o] . The second
man appearing in 'bh:.s movie is iderfa al wity ]i'ormorly associated

with L.I\'GSTON. o

I‘t is to be noted E’\"t both of these films were obbained

under scarcn warrant at the time of LINGSTON!'s arrest.
l

In connection with the f£ilm entitled, "Chauffeur's Drecami,
a reviow of the f‘:.‘lm roeflccted.that it contains many Ind:.an:..pol:;s scenes
which -aro casily recogm.zable 3 and was apparen tly taken in about 1948.

L

: | OBSCEME DEVICE A ‘

In comnection with the arrest of L.IIGSTON and the execution
of search v.arrant one obscene device was sciged. This device, which bears
the name -"Rape zdl" was, according to Informant T-1, perfected by LINGSTON
for use in connection with his stag shows. .

| | upon interview, advised that stag shows

in which she participateqd in Glens Valley, Indiana and at Blue La}ce > Indianapolis,
. | |demonstratcd tho use of this obscene device.

. ‘ Indianapolis Informent T-5, of known relisbility, advised
Special .JgonY o November L, 1952 that a day or two prior
to the tine LA was arrested hc put on a show at Blue Lake in
Indianapolis. ..ccording to the informant there were four girls teking part
in this show. Three of theso girls w i and one was colored. One
of the white girls was introduced «as| |and the other two girls
had dark hair. The informant could not recall what names were used by any
of the othor girls. In comnection with this stag show, ‘the informant advised

that he recalledl |because she demonstratod an obscene dcv:.ce
trice. during the ¥, ONce o cach end of the room.,

Two photographs of this device are being submitted to the
Burcau as enclosures.

~78~
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Contributor of
'1n50£gr1nts
}:Y}G Wash., DC

#D, Indpls., Ind.

PD Indpls., Ind..

USM Indpls., Ind, -
’ . ,-.LU‘LrSTOTI #1610

. Thc £Liles of the Identification Division failed to reflect
ri lmd was.

. IDENTIFIC.“TION REcoims

v

Tho follom.ng is the identification rccord of JiMES- ROBERT
L/NGSTON as reflccted by the files of the Identification Division under
FBI number h590h37~v )

Namo and
Humber

e+

-

JZMES ROBERT
LNGSTON fi-~

J{&JES ROBERT.
IL;.I\C-STON f{CDR 52

.
a
td

J‘.L{GS ROBERT
L. msmﬂ #81078

‘J‘.L..,S ROBERT

.any ‘prior arrest récord fo

, 10-29-.-52

arrested or
Received

Charge Disposition

fpplicant
9-13-40 . R

civ. dcfense
radio
operator
8-18-42

h~20-L6 vag. 5-2h-46

disnm.

vio WST.

1948 by the Indienapolis Polics

m.v:.s:.on, under their number
“eptember 16, 1918 on a charg

"vagrancy and disordérly conduct.

IrPD number: was arrested September 16,
cportment on a cherge of city vagrancy

in connection with her appearance in a strip teasc show. The rccords of the
IPD fail to rerlect' any other arrest rocord of .

The files the Indianapolis ) taent Iden'bli‘lcat:.on
reflect that | vras arrcsted
73

“

ity vagrancy in connecti on with a strip
tease show, These records also reflect that she was again arrested by.the
Indianspolis Police: ‘Departmert on October 28, 1948 on a charge of crby
This L'».t‘oer arrest was, according.to ‘bhe
IFD records, made ‘during an investigation of sexual perversion activities
~t 831 North Hew Jersey' Street, Indianapolis.

~79~
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DESCRIPTION OF sumcas 2D vxc‘"ms

"l'ho following dcsci‘iptn.on of J/3ES ROBERT L.INGSTON was
obtained. through pérsonal observatioh e.nd interrogation by Special :gents
CEOPst, R. ‘:L;CKLTMUT an

Na.mc
J.ddross
Race
Age-
He:.ght
W e:.ght
Hair

' Eyes

Cozzplouon'
Bducatlon

Oc cupat:.on

Relatives

V. . .
Lo 52k R

Scars and Harks

Outstonding

Characteristics:

JoHES ROBERT LaNGSTON
3818 Hewthorne Lane, Marion County, Ind.
ihite
16;5 (Born June 17, 1907, 'Indianapolis)
1 llt
218 1bs. .
Blonde (darkencd by oil), parted in mddlc
combed pompadour:
Blue
Fair
Two years of high school
Theatrical, booker and ovmer of
recording studio.
Wife -~ CL.RL M. L/NGSTON
3818 North Hawrthorne Lane
Marion County, Indiana

Son

Fathor - JiiES G. LiJlGSTON
3820 Horth Hewthorne Lanc
ifarion County, Indiana
Step-Hother - STELLL LaNGSTON
3820 North Hawthorme Lané
Y¥arion County, Indiana
8" vertical operation scar, righ{ side
of stomach. Tear inside palm, right hand,
base of thunb.

Wears pencil line mustache.

It is noted that tho best availoble description of HELTON
to date has proviously been set forth and no doscription of is
available at this 'bime.

The following is a description of | was.

Name

Jdddress

l_as_nbx.a.imd_tbmnzhgea:amn]_mum.sin and interrogation by opecizl .gents
da

~80-
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Telephono Nos
Race’

Sex:

ige-

Born

Height

Weight

Eyes.

Haip

¢ tlarital Status

+

-
“
.

Othdy Relatives

Scars and Merks

o
N2

L The following description off
. ‘w‘.s obtaincd through personal observation and mterroga‘b:.on by Special .gents

Fnd the writer:

Name

Addross

Race

Sox

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Reight

81~

—

Female
27

T on

125 pounds

Green

Strawberry blond

Divorced

'(First husband CECIL X. F.IR, de-
ceased, World ilar II, from which

sho receives .,,;SF a month pension.
Second husband,

aadress unknown. Ch:."d! |
[ | age 8, Soldiers and

Sail .
Chil under
care of irs. HILLIAM JELLEY, 1137

Westbrook, Indisnapolis, Ind.)
Father -~ COLIN C. CRiY, address
: unknovm.

mther, JL.UDE H/RTMAM, nee Parker,

Denver, Colorado, exact
" addrcss unknown.

Brother, FRINK CR.Y, Muncie,

Ind., cxact address un-

Sister -l | I
L .
works in factory, name |
unknown. .
sbpencectony, tons:.lec'bonv,
vaccimation scar uppor outer

loft arm.

| was.,

hite
rfemele

bl zll

s
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-

Vieight

‘Hair °

Eyes:

Commplexion

Build

. Maritol Status

, 'F_zi"l'}h_er

MG thior
Daughter-

Sister

[4

Brother -
T kN v

Sister
)

. Brigthers

. s sy

Sister

. The following description o

110 pounds

Dark browm

‘Brovm

Medium dark

Hedium light

Divorced. First husband
second

KINBY TILLLIS, 3721 East 21st St.
ELL: 143 WILLLIS, 3721 East. 21st St.
| | cge k,

Unlmown number| i
| ]

| ¥. S. iir Force,

Uenver, Colorado.

all of']

Wwas_obtained

ersonal pbservation and interrogation By Special ngents
and the writer:

nge«"

*Address

Race

Sux

Birth Date
Birth Place
Hoight
Weight
Build

Hair
Complexion

M¥arital Status
"Identification Record Claims no prior arrcst,

o

-

White ‘.
Female

EY
162 pounds
Yedium heavy
Matural red
Freckled
Herried - Husbend |

82—
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. The following description of]| fas
obtained ersonal obServation and interrogation by Special Agents
E— t
Name
Address
Race . Wnhite
Sex . Female
Birthdate
Birthplace
Height L LG
Height 118 pounds
Build - Kedium slender ) e
Eyes Blue .
Hair - Brovn
Complexcion Medium dark
-8cars and larks Small scar upper arm inside
Relatives Sister 4
The following description oq_B_ was obtained i?c
through personal observation and interrogation By Special Agents- GEORGE V7,
WOESSNER and] } : Tk
Name o
Address - -
Race VWhite e ‘
Sex Female *
Birthdate
Birthplace
Height 51 60
HWeight 125 pounds , -
Hair Blond , =
Eyes Bluve &
Build . Slender . ' .
Complexion Light
Education Two years high school
Marital Status Single L
The following description of] 1

was obtained through personal observation and interrogation by Special Agent
[ lané the writer:

Name

Address

Race ‘ ¥hite
Sex Female

~83-
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w
.

‘Blpihdute

Birthgplbe -

Heipnt™ " ST 340

Weight: 100 pounds

<Hair Dark browvn

Eyes | Brovm

Build Slender
» Complexion Hedium dark |

Harried., husband I

Father - KIRBY VWILLTAMS, 3721 East
21st St., Indianapolis.

victimy

whereabouts are unkhown, was furnished by vict:m[

Hame

.;‘;:gid_ress

Race ¥ . White

Sex . § . Female
age L, . . 2122
‘Height . . . 51 gu
Neight. 110. pounds
Hair Red - long

The foliowing description of . whose_gtgsfm'_l

Narie ' l I
Race i ;

Sex Female

..‘lée 21‘-25

Height St 5

Weight 125 pounds

Hair Blond ,
Build Medium heavy

ag furnished’

vy victimf

The following is a description of

s

Name | |

Jddress Present whereabouts unknown
Race White

Sex Female

age 25

Height 5t 2u

Weight 125 pounds

Build Heavy

Hair Dark

Bl

U ——
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The following is ﬁ description of

by victim [

Name
lLddress

‘Race

Sex

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes

Build
Complexion
Occupation

» Relatives

IFD Number

by victim

The folloﬂinLd.ea.cTiption of]

Hame
address
Race

Sex

Lge

Height
Weight
Hair
Complexion
Build
Tattoos and Marks

as furnished

White
Female

TT gu
180 pounds

Dark brown

~Light blue

Heavy

Medium fair -

Counter girl

Mother - M/RY QULLLS, . v

: 180k North Rochester

was furnished

Present vhereabouts: unknown
White 2 ‘
Fenale )

30 g

Si én N

145 pounds Co

Dark brown

Dark

Heavy }

Tattoos unknown inscription
on front of wpper legs.

The following of

was furnished by victim

E

Name
Address
Race
Sex

age
Height
Weight
Build
Hair

:

rresent vhereabouts unknovm
White

Female ’
30

5 1 5u

110 pounds

Slender

Dark

-85-
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: owing description of
by victim d records of RCA:

was furnished

¥

Name

Address eSer s s unknovn
Race White

Sex _Fenale

Birth Date

‘Bixrth Place

Héight b R

Weight 110 pounds

Hair Dark

Eyes Brovn

Complexion Dark

‘Build Medium light

ha'b:.onal:.ty Austrian

Character:.st.:.cs Speaks with foreign accent.

The i‘ollom.ng description of]

|was furnished

byl | and victim]
Hawe
Acdress
Race X
Sex Female
Age - 30
Beight 51 6n
Weight g 115 pounds
Hair dari’
Build Slender

ENCLOSURES TO BUREAU: One copy obscene si g
ﬁp graphs of an obscene device.

ENGCLOSURE TO USA, nmmwous:l_cmLMmmigned stetement of

gned statement off |

ENCLOSURE TO CLEVELAWD: Two photographs o

One photograph of

f JAxES ROBERT LANGSTON 3

One photograph o

i

TNCLOSURES TO SPRINGFIELD:
Two photograph

Three photographs of "JAMES ROBERT LANGSTON;

s off l.

Three photographs of} |

Three photogra
Two photograph
One photograph

-86=

phs of ]

oo ]

each 0f

{
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FNCLOSURES TQ DETROIT:

«

-

R R

LI S S B S

WO photographs of JALES ROBER

One

obscene signed statement of [

- e o e s e

T L.HGSTON;

ograph of]

and
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ADMINTSTRLFIVE PAGE
INFORMANTS

ave At s

"'-l is Ind:x.anapol:.s Conf.‘:.dent:.al Informap'bl—_::l vihose identity is
known to the Bu.reau. '

T2 i ] who is being carried
%5 an informant ay nis: ovm request.

T-3 is Cincinnati Infdpmant{::l whose identity is known to the Bureau.

7l s | Indidnapolis Office, FBI.

T-5 is Ind:.a.napolr Confidential. Informan’ol::] whose identity is
knovm to the Bureaun.’

| : LEADS
THE CEIC:J0. DIVISION;
| AT CLUWET GITF JEL'LINOIS

Will, at the R:.p'b:.de Club, 1ocate| J who is :f'eported tf Ef

working’ at this club as a str:n.p tease dancer under the name of

Will, if located, interview her regarding her association with LANGSTON,
particularly attempting through her to identify the girls lmown by her to have
vtorked for LJiNGSTON.

" Will interview her regarding show number 1 staged at Decetur, Illinois,
wnasmich as the possibility exists that she varticipated in this show under
either the name or

Will interview her in regard to the black and white sound movie made
out-doors by L.HGSTON in which she is alleged to have participated.

“HE CINCINNATI DIVISION
AT CINGIMNATI OHIO

Will conduct investigation regarding show number 22 as requested by
referenced letter, ‘

4T BELLEFONTALTNE, OHIO

Will conduct investigation regarding shows 3, L, 5, 6, 9,11 and 13,
as requested by referenced Indianapolis letter to Cincinnati.

-88-
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AT LEFISTON, OHIO

Will interviesw | regarding his receipt of f£ilm from LiNGSTCN
. and :b_};e manner -of shipment -as requested in referenced letter.

4T WESTVILIE," OHIO

Vill conduct invest:.gat:.on as requested in referenced letter regarding
rows number 10 and.20 5 inasmch as investigation indicates both of these

shoivs ‘were held at the: same place.
THE CLEVELAND DIVISION‘
&7 nILI.S‘iI‘%E, O}D.'O

Will; through tge Homer Pearson Post Number 207, locate
pg;jand interview him regarding the details and.the nature of show
er 2. N

n

-

¥Will, through the :same post, locate and :.nterv:x.ew regarding
the details and nature 'oi‘ show: number 1h. '

THE DETROIT DIVISION:
AT NILES, MICHIGIN

-

33 through Eagles Lodge Nurber 2094, locate and interviewF
for full details of stag show number 18, staged by L.NGSTON in
e

s on July 11, 1952.

Will secure all ‘correspondence and any contract available pertaining

w arrangements for this show.

" Will attempt to locate and interview witnesses who attended this show -
and, if possible, secure signed statements from them regarding the details

and nature. of the stag show.

| i1] exhibit photographs 011
and! |’oo Titnesses who avtended tnis show for the
T ICaLLON,.

Will also intenriew| | regarding the nature and details of
show number 16 staged by L2 N at Niles, Hichigan on fApril 17, 1952,

T — - P Esamm—
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THE ‘SPRINGFIELD {DIVISION
AT CHIMPATGN, -:iu.n'rox's

#1111 locato and 1nterv1eva{ " imves club, 203 West Hill
Street, for full details of the s’cag show staged by IuJIGS'I‘O\} on September 15,

1952, ‘being show number 1.

¥ill secure any available contract and all corresnondence pertaining to
this show.

Will attempt, t:o‘ develop witnesses regarding the nature of this show
and,. if possible, sgeure signed statements from then.

"-1

1111 exhibit enclosed photographs of} king
| to witnesses for identification purposes.

AT FISHER,. I.uLIZ‘IOIS,

Wil locate and. mtemewF J Amvets Post Number 52, for
full details of stag show number 19 > staged by LAHGSTON. 'at Fisher, Illinois
on_August l 1952 In connection with this lead, it is noted that Informant
-1 adv:.sed that LiNGSTON contacted ROBERT XAISER at Foosland, Illinois.

Will secure any available contract and all correspondence pertaining
to this show. '

Will attempt t6 develop witnesses regarding the nature of this show
and, if possible, secure signed statements from them. .

Will exhibit enclosed photographs of [_ ~Jana[ 1
I::‘ to witnesses for identification purposes.

¥ill, through Amvets Post Number 52, identify ° and
interview him regarding the nature of -show nunber 7 stazged by LaNGSTON
on ifugust 3, 1951.

AT DECATUR, ILLINOIS

Vill. throush imerican Legion Post Number 105, locate and interview

egard:.ng the nature of show nurber 1 held at Decatur:-on
ebruary 20, 1951.

* Vill locate and interview[ “lat] 1
ragarding the details and nature of show number 12.

-90-
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L. 4Tk

Py ‘CRI YVIII:E 97 IL'LINOIS

Wili, through -Voiture numbers L0 and 8, locate and interview
regara:.ng the: nature of show number 15 staged at Grayville s inois
il 2, 1952,

AT MOUNT VERNOH, ILLINOIS

Lvill, through urner:.can ue_gn.on Post, Humber 'L9,. locate. ﬁ J and. ..
interview him regarding full details of shiprent of film sent to him by
LiNGSTON on or abou'b October 26 1951.

-.\,T URBIII‘L';, ILLINOIS

¥Will, through: ‘.mvets -Group Number 15, locate -and intervi J
regard:.ng the deta:.’.!.s ‘of shows number 8 and 17.

THE I‘ﬁ)l'.x L.POLIS DI.VISION
ol "‘iDL&L‘-.POLIS s INDIJJ\IA

Will interviéw.FERRY’ KELTON , 3546 North Rurel Street, regarding his
association with T.HGSTON, with part:Lcular roference to his participation
in. the transportation of victims in shovr number 19.

Will, at the Cardinal Bar, attempt to locate and :Lntemewl
regarding his association with LINGSTON with particular reference to his
.involvement in the transportation in show numbor 17.

Will. attempt to. determine the present whereabouts of to
sineble her interview regarding show number 13.

Yill locate and interviey ' 1
regarding her association vith LiNGSION, with perticular reference to the
Vlestville, Chio show involving PERRY HELTON, this being show number 20.

Will, at Rothkopf's Pharmacy, West 30th and State Road 52, locate and
interviewi regarding her associations with LaHWGSTON, with particular
reference shows > and 17.

Will, throug attempt to
determine the present whereabouts Qf| Ito enable her intorview
rogarding shows 5, 7 and 8.

91—
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Will, through:information obtained from RC. employment records, attempt
to locate and intervi regarding her association with
LLiNGSTON, with particuldw TeTerence ©o show number 6.

Will, at

1 Y - st Uhlo, atvempt to locate and interview
. br ox:q regarding her association with,
LiNGSTON with particular refcrence to shows s 95, 12 and 13.

Will, atf |a‘btempt to locatd Jana
interviow her regarding her association with LilIGSTON with particular reference
to shows 9 and 10. .

WAll, ot eithod |

[0 } attempt to locate and
interview j‘fa. regarding her participation in shows 12

and 13,

Will, at the Stratford Hotel og 2930 Hawbhorne Lane , attempt to
locate ond intervicy regarding her participation in show
number 13, - . '

#ill follow and report prosecutive results in instant casc,

»

REFERENCE: Indiaixai)olis letter incinnati dated December 22, 1952; :
Report of Szll dated Cctober 28, 1952 at Indianapolis.

92~
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. Mr. ]
! - _ b 35 Nichols
) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIONY Y. Belmont
) . A Mr. Clegg,

FBI ANDIANAPOLIS . -2-27=53 11150 PH OST -
DIRKOTOR: and SACS - GCHICAGO, CINCINNATL,, DET:;E_?{,/ SPR
JAMES ROBERT LANGSTON, WA, ETAL, WAS

ETAL, VIGTIMS, ITOM, WSTA. LANGSTON, THIS DATH, I USDC,

------

$DI, ENTERED PLEA OF GUILTY IO AN INFORMARION I ONE GOONT.
FOR WSHA'AFTER WAIVER OF INDICTHENT, "MATTER WAS REFERRED

/'i'o PROBATION OFFICER FOR PRE-SENTENCE INVEST1GATION,” CHICAGO

’1 gb

A f'U.,,‘.' 63 MA 17 {é%al |

------

ARD DE'J.‘ROIT DIS CONTINUE, ~GINGHNNATI AND SPRINGFIETD Dis~ "

JONTINUE AS TO LANGSTON BUuR GORTINUE AS T HELTON AND

CEHOINMATE CONTINUE IiVESTIGATION AT LEWISTON RE' IROM AND, "~
SPRINGFIELD AT MOUNT VERNON GONTINUE RE IfOM, &ALL GFFicEs. .
STBMIT RESULES OF INVESTIGATION ALREADY GONDUCIED FOR BENEFIT
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The above captioned file is being maintained in the nm:
Confidential Room of the Filing Unit due +o the obscene
nature of its contents. e, Rocm |

RECORDEDAIS0 g MAR26 1963

A 12/;42/«"-—‘ b E:
u,iﬂ‘ﬂe 5 .

.................................................




Fi;pERAJ,. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FormNo i
THls CASF.‘ ORIGINATED AT . INDIANAPOI:IS FILE NO.
. REPORT MADE AT o v m\-nz WHEN L- roxgvmcu MADE | REPORT MADEBY
' INDTANAPOLIS : 3-26-53 6. L 17-53 GHI:la
‘e ) R CHARACTER OF CASE 'bgc

INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION®

OF OBSCENE MATTER

X Wa.
' ' - VR " | WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC, . ACT

" SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: °
M .

. polls, 'Upon hls appearance he walved Grand / :
Jury indlctment and entered a plea of gullty /[ ,
-v tq.eriminal information on one count charging 3'} g
. violation WSTA, The matter was referred on i

{ upon interview, admitted transportation of
% certain v:!.ct:lms to.N1inois and Ohio where he

Officer for pre-sentence investigation. i 7
| AL
v ‘acted as Master .of Ceremonies for "stag shows"i@ )

DETAILS:

On 2-27-53, LANGSTON appeared in USDC for thg%&v lv” |
SDI before Juﬂge WILLIAM E, STECKLER at Indi

this same date by Judge STECKLER to the Probatio

/

- ‘HELTON advised that all shows in which he part

cipated were straight "strip' shows with no
audience participation.

- P-

AT JNDTANAPOLIS, JINDIANA, \’@0
Records of the United States Attorney¥s offilce

) at Indianapolis reflected that on February

pe - Gep”

e eI

~_27.

1953, JAMES ROBERT LANGSTON appeared before
o deraa Bistrict Judge WILLIAN E. STECKLER,
United States District Court for the Southern
District of Indiana at Indianapolis, Upon his
appearance, he walved Gramd Jury indictment

in open court and entered a plea of guilty to
a criminal information on one count charging

<
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ber 16, 19952, he transported victims
from Indianapolis, Indiana, to Champaign,
moral purposes to wit: “to display their nude
bodies 1n acts .of sex perversion before an audience" in violation
of Section 2421, Title 18, United ‘States Code, The plea of
guilty .made by iANGSTON who was Trepresented by counsel, was
acknowledged by Judge S&EGKLER who referred the matter to the
Probatien Ofricer for pre—sentence investigation,

D PERRY V. HELTON, 3546 North Rural St -

olis Indiana, was interviewed by Speclal Agent
[‘p;l_i_—lm d the writer on March 6, 1953, and furnished the
ollowing information:

: HELTON first met subject LANGSTON in about:' 193% -or
1935 and ‘had been ‘more or less friendly with him Since that-
‘time, HELEON who is extremely interested in short wave radio
during the ﬁpst several years, has spent considerable time with
LANGSTON::in -the building and operation of a short wave radio
station’ operated by LANGSTON, During the time this association
was .in ‘Progress, HELTON started going to stag shows with LANGSTON,
-merely as a spectator because he enjoyed them, In about 1951, b6
HELTON tooX his first actlive part in a stag show staged by Byle
LANGSTON, At this time, LANGSTON .had a show scheduled, but was
111 and unable to make the trip, He asked HELTON to handlel
the show for him, which HELTON did., ‘After several months
when LANGSTONYs b siness increased, HELTON again took a shoi
for LANGSTON and in the period immediately prior to LANGSTON’S
arrest, handled several showse -

Subsequent to LANGSTON?s arrest, at LANGSTON?s re-
quest HELTON transported several shows all in the state.of
Indiana. According to HELTON, all of these shows. supsequent
to arrest, were emceed by vict !

Regarding out of state shows in which HELTON had
participated% he recalled that he took one show to Urbana,

Illinois, but was unable to recall the exact date, .
ection that a girl, kno only as
a sister of and participated In the
rbana

linois, show, I is conmny
thaf_ﬁmm_e_l nlifried photographs of
and as being identical wi’

who took part in this show,

!

. EELTON also recalled that in about September 1952
he took a show ‘to Piqua, Ohio. He recalled that this show was




A R
L N L)

IP ,719%52

’

staged in the country in a large brick house, He recalled that

at ‘the. time: he arrived at ‘this house that he immediately '

determined that it was a "gambling joint." According to HELTON,.
eve?—hnnn—in this place before and upon arrival with

.and two sisters plizs a third girl, whose
Tdentity he could ndt redall, he asked at the door For the
person in charge, He vas a&mitted to the house and directed
to a :side-room, After a short wait when he was contacted -
by ‘no one ‘he 'walked out into the other part of the house
and again .asked for the person in charge, He met a man who
t0ld hini. that the Sheriff had just been into the place and - b6
was told by this man “to get the out of the room for a Bc
¥hile, ' HELTON advised that at this time, he made up his
mind not.to put the show on and returned to the room where the
girls were, .He ddvised that the person who was apparently

+ in. charge immediately followed him to this roem and apologized
‘for his: statementifsaying that he was "jumpy"™ because of the

visit of ‘the Sher

1 .
&

o HELTON advised then that and two

-’ a

| nsisters plus the third girl put on a stag show, W con-

sisted of a complete strip. .However, there was "no audience;

‘participation, According to HELTON, immediately after the

show, he drove the three' girls back to Indianapolis° He deniled
that .any prostitution occurred at this show or any show which
he attended. M
- Regarding his association with LANGSTON, in connec-
tion with these shows HELTON denied that he was pai& any salary
whatsoever for staging the shows for LANGSTON, He advised ithat
his only payment from LANGSTON was reimbursement for gasoline
and meney spent for food for the girls taking part in the show,.
HELTON stated that he took part at these shows merely to help
a friend who was in trouble because it was fun and entertain-
ment for him and that he saw no harm in doing it,

Regarding the shows in which he took an active
part, HELTON advised that all shows were purely straight
"strip“ shows and that at no time was there any audience

.participation,

The following description of HELTON was obtalned
from personal observation and interrogation:
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NAME

Residence

Race
Sex

‘Birth Date.

it
Vie

Hair

Eyes
Complexion,
Marital Status
Wife.

‘Daughter

.Son

Occupation

Identification
Record.

R,
—B V. HELTON

3546 Nor al Street
Indianapolis, Indiana
White;

‘Male

October 12, 1912 at
Hendricks County, Indiana-
5311 i )

- 190 lbso L
BDark brown }

Brown, '
Medium dark %
Married I i

| ag i’
Age 11 i
oXlTan ery -Co.
6402 Westfield ‘Boulevard;
Indianapolis, Indiana Y

3 months for burglary, P
Indiana State Farm 1

[ X P R g,
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i ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

+  Coples of instant report are being sent to the .
Cincinnati and Springfield Divisions for assistance in the
pending investigation there,

: L E A DS

: THE INDIANAPOLIS DIVISION

- At Indianapolis, Indiana,

L

! Will follow and report prdsecutiVe results
of LANGSTQN: '

Will present facts regarding subjects[;;:;::;]
and HELTON to the United States Attorney upon completiIon o
investigation by Springfield and Cincinnati, b6
b7Cc ¢
REFERENCE: Report of SA ] | datea 2/21/53,
A at Indianapolis, Indiana,

Indianapolis Airtel to Director, Chicago Cincinnati,'
Detroit and Springfield dated Fébruary 27, 1953.

In%%anapolis Airtel to Cleveland dated March 17,
1953,
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Feb. 25, 1952 at Decatur, Ill.

| descoribes insta

¥orm No: 1
THIS casE ORIGINATBD A‘r INDIAMPOLIS FILE NO.
‘R!‘PORI'MADEAT o ":' o 1 DAL!AVDIIE'IEN 1 remioD POR WHICH MADE | REPORT MADE BY
| SPRINGFIELD. . | =753 | 3-9,12,13.,2L~53 | KENNETH J. HUNNEMEDER EV
: 'i'pLg: . 3 &:‘ o . CHARACTER OF CASE )
| .JAMES ROBERT. LANGSTON, Wa,- etal; INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF
Was, etal. ~.Vietims OBSCENE MATTER —~ WHITE S T
TRAFFIC ACT . ' S
5 —
; svnopsxsormm-s | IDecatur, Ill., advises _no knowledge of );Q 172 S
) e individual accompanyi + LANGSTON on Show #12] .

h

e s/c..:.‘t-'l:f

-

- PERRY ‘HELTON as Master of Ceremoniés.
black and white movies shown at Shows
J.dent:.fy further. States all girls pe
and wént into audience on both showis.
or unnatural sex acts occurred between em

._’."

.. 4‘.:.‘

stag type with nude girls and obscene films. b6
rbana, Ill., identifies victims a 2p7c
>

-as entertainers at Show #8, Oct. 5, 1951 & ana and descr =
. two male associates; identifiés victims | and[___Jas k
_ attending Show #17, April 25, 1952 at Urbana and

ri‘ormed complete strips

identifies
advises obscene
17 but cannot

tates no natural
ainers or between

o e

entertainers and audience on either show and advises no obscene
device used on either show,

~P -~

DETATLS: . At Decatur, IllanlS‘

" The following invest:.gat:.on vias conducted by SA

who contracted with subject LANGSTON for Show #12
—on FebruAry 25, 1952 in Decatur, advised that the show was the
usual stag type with the nude girls and obscene film. g
stated he saw LANGSTON come and leave with the girls im his
big black Chrysler automobile. He stated another fellow wa

4C,M :

ERH; -3 % ﬂ

along whom he did not know by name. This individual see
have had chs ge, of baggage and equipment for the show,
sajd he went into the back room to talk to LAI\GSTO\J and one o

N .
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-+the g:.rls was sitting on this unknown i i ts lap.lFsa:.d he b6
-did not Know whether the man!s name was or not did, however, 7
come: and ‘go with the LANGSTON: party.

The folldwirig_ investigation was conducted by the reporting agent.

At Urbana; Illinois:

advised that he had

‘ ich took place on
October- &, 1951 at.the Amvets Club #15 and Show #17, which took place

on Aprilk-25, 1952 at the Elks Glub in Urbana and stated that he had

‘become' adquainted with LANGSTON and with show people in general due to-

the fact'that his father was the owner of two motion pictnre theaters

in the, ChampaigmUrbana area, As regards Show #8, advised that
this Show. consisted o rl entertainers, two of whom he readily
1den'l‘.:.fied as victims, an jand whom he advised he has seen

:on several ,occasio g Shows §n Indianapolis. d he didntt
know: the :.dezrb::by of tHs third girdland that the name did not
strike him.as being f x with agindividual whom ‘he knew, He stated

. that all“three girls pdrformed a compl®te strip at this show and that they
worked on a raised platiform but had come down into'the audience, He
further advised he believed that the girls performed the usual routine

of sitting completely nude in the laps of several male spectators but

had confined their actions to this point. He:stated he -could not recall
that any'of the performers had performed natural or unnatural sex acts,
either on the stage among themselves or in the audience with the spectators.

He also advised that there were two men accompanying the girls on this
show and identified the men by saying that the man who drove the car also
showed the black and white obscene movies, He describé is man_as about
515U op 5t 6% with a thin or slight build. He. statedthat the other male

. individual was. the Master of Ceremonies and degcribefi him as approximately
6t tall, weighing between 180 and 185 pounds, shpybximately 36 or 37 years
of age, with graying hair. .

f?’a ' As ' regards Show #17, |advised that ther irl is show,
two of whom he readily identified as victims, an andtihe
third girl, whose identity he did not know and Who he could 6T Say was

1dent:.cal with the urnknown girl on Show #8, and readily identified

TON as Master of Ceremonies. He advised that victi known
to him ad“i.‘;_j had not performed in this show but could give no account .
of her activities while the show was going on. He stated that HELTON operated




~

- .
L R R b
. "4
£

T <

L S S DA AR A S ]
o

ST 31~2269:5
a phbnograpj;’- and indulged in obscene remarks while the girls were peri‘oming.
further advised that just as in Show #8, the girls performed on a

~stage, making a complete strip and then descending into the audience where

they sat inithe laps of several men vhile completely nude. He stated that

‘the performérs did not engage in any natural or unnatural sex acts either

on the stage or with members of the audience. further advised that _
to the besti:of his. knowledge, none of the entertainers had f£illed any dates b6
with the members of the audience after the show. b7cC

statied that once again black and while obscene movies were shown
on Show #lj;jbl}t he could not identify or describe them further,

vas, jspecifically questioned as to whether any obscene device had
been used. jfi.Connection with either Show #8 or #17 and he advised no

knowledge: of Such device..
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Lead:
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Sprigggieldbbivision

At M'b. Vernon, I1linois:

W:.l]., through American Legion Post Number h9, locate |

. and :Lntemew hin regarding full details of shipment of film sent to him

by LAI\K}STON ‘on .or about October 26, 1951,

-
-
-

Reference ,:.

. Report of SAI Indianapolis, 2-21-53,

L ‘:_U’":t’
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.EEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

“THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT IND IANAP OLIS

. 3 RmR’I’ MADE A‘l' . DAT’fAV;:EN PERIO‘_D FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE DY
' GINGINNATI,-OHIO 4~17-53 | 3-2634-7-53 |JOEN H. CLIFFORD ap
& e R 0 ; ) : N CHARAGTER OF CASE

- = js wa. - ET AL INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION
wa. ET AL - VICTIMS|OF OBSCENE MATTER;

WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT

-
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS

Piqua, Ohio, deniés having
N party, Urbana, Ohio, and

+ states his car not £t of
. September 12, 1952. Piqua,
1 Ohio, stated he attende

. stag Urbana, Ohio, fall of 1952 but
. that there was no girl entertainment and

ﬂ%ﬁf -»;hno movies shown.
+e Z

7%

g 7-4}4"5-3 = P.- 3

DETAILS'“ K b6
AT PIQUA, OHIO b

The following investigation was conducted by SA

| ,advised that he was formerly

the owner of 1951 Uhlo licensé plate mj mbe issued to him
for his 1941 Plymouth Sedan. However,| stated that he
has never attended any stag affair un Urbana, O He said that

if his license number was reported as being in Urbana, Ohio, on
September 12, last, it was a case of mistaken identity, that he
was not there. He said that he and his family left Piqua, Ohilo,
on the day before Labor Day, 1952, and drove to the state of

1 Massachusetts and did not retwrn for approximately two weeks. He
is not sure but he thinks that he and his family arrived back in
Piqua, Ohio, subsequent to September 12, 1952.

- bointed out that 'he would have no reason to withhold ény
o

rmgtion if such w?{e 3gai1ab1e to him! in this connection.

«APPROVED AND -«

COPY (N FICE Y/PECTECE )
COPIES OF THIS REPORT e -3\
%)~ Bureau (71-5415) : o R 2LES
2 - Indianapolis (71-252) = :
3 - Cincinnati (31-5175) o M R
7 9 MV 1953 s
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:Howeve:p, he .emphatically stated that he was not in Urbana, oﬂio,
on the  day or night in question (September 12, last) nor was his

car. .

l. advised that he formerly resided

'a'c‘l said ¢ 1951 and 1952, he -
T we ” S X795 Cense number hich number he has
. been issued -for the past several years. said that the be

only steg affair that he has .ever attended in Urbana, Ohio, was
approximately six or seven months ago when he attended an Ejks
Lodge Stag in Urbana, this stag being held at the Urbana Fair-
grounds, ! ’

| stated that. at this stag affair there were only about

Twenty .men- present, that there was no type of "girl" entertainment,
and no movies of any type were shown.

“- P -

-2-
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: LEAD

CINCINNATI DIVISION
' . At Yorkshire, Darkes COunty, Ohio

Will interview whose automoblle, bearing Ohio license
was: ‘ob parking lot where a stag show was held

0 =) night of September 12, 1952. Ipformation regardihg instant

show should be obtained and if practical, in a signed statement.

"At Urbana, Champaign County, Ohios

b6
Will coveér the leads set out in Indianapolis letter to Cincinnati P7C
dated December 22, 1952.

Will intérview ) whose car bearing
Ohio liéense Was observed 1n A4 parking lot where a stag show
was held. on éﬁ ni,lﬁ of September 12, 1952. She should be inter:

viewed similarly as above.

. At Bellefontalne, Logan County, Ohio *

Will cover the leads set out in Indianapolis letter to Cincinnati
dated December 22, "1952.

At Lewistown, Logan County, Ohios

prapn

Will éover leads set out in Indianapolis letter to Cincinnati dated
December 22, 1952.

_ REFERENCES:

L

Indianapolis letter to Cincinnati. dated 12-22-52..

. Report of SA MYRON E:. LIGHT (A) dated 2-4-53 at.
. Cincinnati.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON

v

¥orm No. 1
THIS CASE OR!GINATED AT. INDI ANAPOL]‘S FILE NO.
Rmm' MADE AT ‘- . DATK A\gum PERLOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
Springfi eld ’ Il.linoi s 5-12--53 ' 5-11-53 BEB
TME o'_ v CHARACTER OF CASE bé

INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF  ©7C

. Wa,, ETAL;
- Was., SIAL - VIOTINS . |OBSOENE LATTER - WHITE SLAVE
| — | TRAFFIC ACT

Bt o wm - . mrsma - e A

e o ey

:'S:YN°PS"3 OF FACTS:" Obscene Tilm shown at Mount Vernon, Illinois American Legion

DETATIS:

FC - ﬂ‘f’;’ obtained from the custodian of the American Legion
(f'/s/// 57 (phonetic) Post, Evansville, It was brought to M, Vernom,

i
&
‘.

‘Post Number 49, stag night party during fall of 1951, not

.transported by common carrier in violation of the Intersta’oe
- .Transportation of Obscene Matter statute.

~ RUC =~

Ol‘dﬂl_vh

‘AT MT, VERNON, ILLINOIS

L | advised that during
%1951 he was | pt the Mt., Vernon American Legion Post.
He recalled during the fall of the year the Legion Post having
2 stag night during which an obscene movie was shown.
stated he did not recall the mamner in which the
£ilm was rented nor the amount paid for showing the film, He

informed it was obtained from a company in Indianapolis, and
" that, the £i as secured by two legion members, I::
*and at Evansville, Indiana.
7 |
| } American Legion Post Number 49, ad—

vised he an |went to . ’
Evansville, Indiana during uhe o obtained an

obscene movie film, This film was shown, before the Legion

members at a stag nigh The trip from Mt, Vernon to
Evansville was made i automobile and the

7,, PR3 shown on the particular night and returned by and him-
self to the custodian of the above named post, from whom it
had been sbtained, I:I stated he could not remember +the

' N FILE T/4s~¢45~ -9 () RECOBDED—B@
VV COPIESOFTHISREPORT R ~ ~ ﬁ
@' Bureau (71-5415) ‘"fﬁlﬁfﬁ 1953
3 - Indianapolis (71+252) (1~USA). | 24 \ A ( o .
~ Springfield (31-2269) F I

PROPERTY OF FBI--THIS CONFIDENI’IM} REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE %I AND ARE HROT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF

AG N,b fRY &3&9 %

ﬁ TT V. 8. COVERNMENT PRINVING OFFICE  16=—A0253~1
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ﬁif@l, ¥t, Vernon Fire Department, advised

CEALIeT QNI Iy Wl TIe- was g making a trip with
[‘ho Evansville, Indiana, The purpose oI the Tri to obtain an obscene
film for showing before one of the post's smokers. stated he returned .‘gs c

the film thenext day with[__ |to Evansville., He further stated he trans-
ported the film from Evarnsville to Mt, Vernon and returned it to Evansville
in his personally owned automobile. did not recall the manner in
whi.ch the :post rented the film or the amount paid for the showing.
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“-The report. bi:.‘“ sﬂ ' !,at Indg'.énapo}.is dated February 21, 1953. b7C
Report, of 'SATKEN s 1 MEDER a‘t. Springfield dated April 7, 1953,
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" UNITED STATES. GOVERNMENT

O]ﬁce Memomndum

‘.'_ro. 2 DIREC'JZOR, FBI (71-5415) DATE: May 28, 1053
qu%% ~INDIAL"A1’OL IS (71-252)
- ednjae'fg : 1'3?" i-.*r‘s ¥, wa., ZTAL;

i

IR Thls;

GHI:sjr TR

D ' ,waLIAMf

was., BTAL - VICTIMS
A\RTON OF OBSCENE :
MATTZR VHITE SLAV“ TRAFFIC ACT
0r1#1n; Indlanabplls -

‘Rerepmof SA !dated February 21, 1953 at
Indlanaboll Bed .a photogranh of an obscene
device entltled URape ALL,."

Thls.deV1ce wes seized under search werrant by Bureau
Agents ﬁhe date of arrest of suchct LANGSTON.

1& to‘aQV1se that on May 15, 1953 LANGSTON was

‘. Hsente ced to 8 term of three years in Federal court at

: Indmanabolls. At the same time Federal District Judge

8 STFGKLLR signed an order provzdmng for disposal
vof alhrobscene material séized, This order provided thet

the obséene matter be disposed of at the discretion of thé

Bureauo

It is contemplated that the obscene fllm and obscene photo~
graphs: will be forwarded to the Buroav. as soon a8 the
matte? seized is checked with attorney for LANGSTON as
requested by Judge STECKLER.

Bureau advice is requested as to thc disposal of the obscene
device.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥orm No. 1 C : -
THIS.CASE ORIGINATED AT INDIANAPQOLIS
! éjn’vom'MADE A.T, e .‘:. ” ) ‘ "'DATK WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REFPORT MADI DY

GINGIIFTNAQT’I;f OHIO 6/33753‘u/28;5/13/53 'JOHN H. CLIFFORD BL

| e ) b ) . CHARACYER OF CASE
.| JAMES ROBERT LANGSTON, wa., ET AL: gnggggggg §§$¥§§9RTATION
 Srrermr— b wa., ELAL - WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT
' Féx&ogsxs oF i-)gé.-r:s‘::; ..
e l l ,I Lewlstown, Ohio, contacted

LANGSTON at. American Legion Show, Bellefontaine, Ohi ut
obscene film, ILANGSTON delivered film. p 1ly to at
Bellefontaine, Ohio, in December, 1951, ﬁﬁcamot recall .
names-.or number -on reals. States shipped Teals back by Grey-
hound Bus- dbout week later, LANGSTON left film container with.

mistake to .Springfield, Ohio. came in to inquire about
instant film and said it was imperative that film arrive
Indianapolis, Indiasna, as soon as possible. Film then shipped .
on company -supply label to Indianapolis s Indiana, terminal,

him shipment contained educa’ciona% film, Film shi

- B - - J

DETAILS:

- : y AT BELLEFONTAiNE, OHIO
EMT %

) / -4;} L Y, '

774 i .Lewistown, Qhio, | |
Gray'!s Radiator Seryiéé, 301 West Columbus Stres s Bellefontaine,
Ohio, was interviewéd. at his placeJof employment and advised that
he was not acquainted:-with any[j:'in Lewistown and that he

QMWD

‘retufn address. claims cannot' recall return address, but

‘believes soméwhers in Ohio., Says subject-told him he could not

ship film -dc¢ross State line. | _ ] operator of ,

Great Lakes: Greyhéund Bus franchise, Bellefonbtaine o, b6

recalls instant shipment of film by Recalls| telling  °’
bped Dy

(@}

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

COPIEG OF THIS REPORT s

. b peRets
- Bureau (71-5415)

' ! A L T R T
_COPY IN FILE =% "«| 7/ 1545 -1 27, HEORED

- Indianapolis (71-252) : JUN 18 1853 }A4 j Solly
3 (% - USAi’: iIndilagapg%is) 21 L‘/d/b ! -

7 Sineinnati (31-517 : ety
79 SN ey oo SR

-

AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED. U $. COVERNNINT PRINTING EFFICE  16—30253Z

PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE FBI AND ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED QUTSIDE OF
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_CIN. 3135178

had no knowledge of any obscene film,,
admitted-that he was the individual who obtained the

vvvvv

However, he. finally

I:]said that he contacted LANGSTON at
Bellefontaine, Ohio, on an occasion when LANGSTON was putting
on a show for the American Legion in Bellefontaine and asked
‘him if he could- have .,some film to show at a stag party which

he intended to sponsor.

on another show for the American Legion,
the. number of reals of £ilm.or the nameés o

LANGSTON brought him some obscene
film in December, 1951, and delivered it to him personally,
LANGSTONLwas in Bellefontaine, Ohio, on this occasion to put

cannot recall
the reals, but

‘believed-that he paid LANGSTON $20 for the privilege of

-showing the reals.

v

 “return aadress and

by Greyhound Bus.

LANGSTON left a film container with a

shipped the film back in this container
e cannot recall the return address on
the film container but believed that it was somewhere in Ohio.
-He 'claimg the subject told him that the film could not be
shlpped derdss the State line.

[ ]stated that he was reasonably sure

resSg |

that the réturn add

" not swear to this.

b6

7as a Ohio address, although he could

identified a photograph of the subject

as the individual wno deliivered the film to him in Bellefon-

taine, Ohio.

.

| | of the City Cab Company and the Greyhound Bus Franchise,
advise

that he recalls instant shipment of film by
. 8tated that it was shipped by

to Indianapolis,

and
ndiana,

He furnished the following information concerning instant

shipment-

The film was a
routed by, him,|

A package which appear
was brought in by a pérson who said he was

&j_o__mmmiiz film

father,

Indianapolis, Indiana, and was

through. Springfield, Ohio,

The

package was reburned to him from Springfield, Ohio, because

-

-2 -

b7C
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c1v. 3138175

Great Lakes Greyhound does not have a working agreement with
.Pennsylvania Greyhound for the handling of express packages
-origlnating on the Great Lakes Greyhound Lines., The .
Pennsylvania Greyhound Lines operates between Springfield,
Ohio, .and Indianapolis, Indiana, whereas the Great Lakes
Greyhound Lines do not,

. After the package of film was returned to
Bellefontaine from Springfield, Ohio, it laid in the

then: in and asked him what had happened to the
ckage,.- said that the film was supposed to be in

.Efffiinal at ‘Bellefontaine for approximately one day,
a

ndianap@lis that day at noon and when the fellow in Indianapolis

- went . ick it up, it was ere, E:E::::::]then explained
to hat had happened. then told him that it was

some kind. .of film for instruction and that it was imperative
that it get to Indienapolis, Indiana’, as soon as possible.

no [;—_b__;lthen contacted [ i
Traveling Passenger Agent for Great Lakes Greyhound Lines,
and[:jl told .nm_t.o_a.b.in_illt on a company ‘supply label to
the attention of who is Traveling Passenger
Agent for Great Lakes Greyhound Eines through Southern Ohio
end part of Indiana, and that ould see that the package

of film was shipped on to Indlanapol]j company supply’
label to the Indianapolis Terminal, advised that
[::::f]have their headquarters in Dayton, Ohio.

- 4 of . E;;:::;:]gdvised that no records are
maintained o ahinmgT s made company supply label, but he
believed . that and imight be able to furnish some
additionsal information concerning instant shipment of film on
the Great Lakes Lines company supply label,

. . advised that his records do re-
flect that he sent Instant shipment of film to Springfield
under-Waybill Number 805070 dated December 17, 1951. He said
that this Waybill was voided and believed that it-would have’

been sent to the Great Lakes Greyhound Llnes office at
Detroit, Michigan.

’ | |stated that he did recall that
when he went: to put e way ill sticker, showing the destination

-3 -

bé
b7C
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-furnished by

CIN, 32?5175

. ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

LEADS
CINCINNATI OFFICE
AT DAYTON, OHIO.

: Will contact and |
Traveling Passenger Agénts for Greyhound Great Lakes Lines,

.

- to determine. if they recall instant shipment of film on a

company’ supply label. b6

b7cC

«

o AT BELLEFONTAINE, OHIO

L3

T Will reinterview | concerning
instant iilm[fﬁf:fffﬁod of shipment in vIiew of the information

-

REFERENCE: . Indianapolis letter to Gincimnati dated
12/22/52. '

\
Report of SA JOHN H. CLIFFORD dated l/17/53.
at Cincinnati, ’

Indianapolis airtel to Cincinnati dated
L/27/53. ,
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CEREE IR W o ]
[

_"sac mmmous {71-252) ' . Judy 6, 1953

5 XECORDED - &
DIRECTOR, FBI (71-5415)-7 |

C A : | 7 Vi lf

JANES RO iy WA., ETAL; b6
' WAS., ETAL ~ VICTIMS b7C |
. ITONJ.

. 'WSTA

|-
F

, _Reurlet 5/28/53.
; ? It 15 the desire of the Bureaun '‘that the obgcene device
"mentionad in-referenced letter be destroyed in accordance with
ths, coubt -ofder issued by Federal District Judge William E. |
Steckler. &his device should hot be forwarded to the Bureau.
It is to bei‘destroyed .at Indianapolis 4in accordance with the

.gald court order.
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Oﬁice 7\/_[67720% 3dume + UNITED ST.. BS GOVERNMENT
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’

TO : 'DIREGTOR, FBI (71-5415) ATT!N: FBI LABORATORY DATE: Juns 19, 1953
% “INDLANAPOLIS (T1-252)

sumcr-ﬂ'i@em&mmn, ma., B

VWasBe L

: T WSTE ’ ~ 168020 . YA 24
j

i Origin: " Indianapolis

Z

a~

Remylet dated May 28, 1953, and the report of SAl .
February 21, 1953, at Indianapolis. & /1
~ 1)/
. ‘There is being forwarded under separate cover the obscene ./ // (j
material seized under search warrant at the time of the" drrést of ZA
LANGSTON on October 29, 1953,

~

" In this connection, the following order was signed by Federal /«é/
Judge WILLIAM E, STECKLER on May 15, 1953:

ot BT
| : n USA vs JAMES ROBERT LANGSTON 57
! i - : z - é/
{ : "#H-9663 - CRIMINAL
. c ; 782 4
; ®It is hereby ordered that all of the obscene “w/ /- z, ?4
pictures and objects obtained from the defendant by tﬁg .
. Federal Bureau of Investigation be destroyed under the i 2 5/ y’
supervision of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
| exceptaany such materials that the Burean feels should / -5

be retained in their permanent files, .,9/ .

: WIt is further ordered that all other.unobscene ;Z

. materials obtained from the defendant by the Federal
Bureau of Investigation be returnsd to the defendant."

¥ For the information of the Bureau, the uncbscene matter was %
{ returned to| | attorney for LANGSTON, on May 28, -
;] 1953, pursuant to the above order and a receipt for the return’of.

_ this material was obbained from[ | Following is &i in-
\ ventory of the obscene film being retumed to the Bureau with ap~
. propriate comments regarding the origin of the film where such in-

fomation is availables:
ag& ! & f: S (5 L :
GHI:nlp E 2 2 jut\ e e

t
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IP T1-252 < .
Director; FBI ' .
4 -
No. assigned ‘Title of Flim Milli- Estimated length
to £ilm p ) . meter of film (feet)
1 The Hitch Hiker #1 16 400
2 The Hitch Hiker 16 hoo
3 .Saturday Ritual 16 koo
h Pleasure Island 16 300
-5 Casting Couch 16 350
6 Sound Test 16 Loo
7 Young Masterbater . 16 Loo
8 - Tease- for Two 16 10O
9 » , Casting Couch 16 400
10 ¢ ' Fishing 16 300
11 ¢ .Five Graces 16 hoo
12 <" 'Parisian Charm 16 350
a3 v ¢ Apartment #13 16 300
1 Y. | Experience Honsymooners 16 350
15 - .Dr, Longpeter 16 250
16 *  English Tragedy 16 300
17 Little Eva 16 350
138 Blond Maiden 16 koo
19 The Plumber 16 100
20- Dancing Teacher 16 Loo
21 A Gay Party 16 100
22 Busy Girl 16 350
23 Hill-Billies Frolic 16 hoo
2l A Modern Hitch Hiker 16 350
25 Our Daighter 163 400
26 A StiPf Game 16 100
o7 - A Jazz Jag 16 250
28 Authors True Story 16 400
29 The love Burgler 16 350
30 Bell Boy Room #19 16 Loo
31 The Dentist 216 Lhoo
32 Baby Sitter 16 koo
33 Masked Rape 16 250
3L A STff Game 16 1,00
35 Atomic Jazzer 16 400
36 Night at Home 16 350
37 Bill Collector 16 400
38 Sally and Boy Friend 16 350
39 Young Couple 16 350
70 lesbian Paradise .16 350.
I Young Couple 16 100
b2 Strip Soundies 16 ;00
43 Aphelias Dream 16 100
by Turn on the Heat 16 300-
L5 Just Traveling 16 250
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IP T1-252
Director, FBI
No. assigned Title of Film Milli- Estimated length
to f£ilm meter of f£ilm (feet)
46 *  Nude Dancing Girls (In Color) 16 200
. This movie was made by LANGSTON and\j -in order of
. their appearance, the follqvi () 0 have worked in
stag shows for LANGSTON:
. Wa.
h7 Fow Nude Girls ' 16 "Lo0
This picture was mg by LANGSTON and includes-the follow-
ing women, all of whom have. dlso takeh part dn stag shows
for LANGSTON: 4
a8 :
N
It is noted that still phobographs which are also being
*  forwarded include still pictures of these girls, which
photographs have been identifi eds At tlie end of that’
part of the film, in which the four girls take part,
there is approximately 100 feet o which
the participants are LANGSTON and
48 Movies Snapshots 16 350
Lo Dr. Longpeter - 16 00
50 Dr. Longpeter 16 Loo
51 Social Call 16 350
52 Hollywood Bound 16 Loo
53 Obscene Film (No title) 16 00
sl An Anthors True Story ) 6 400
55 Movies Snapshots 16 350
56 The Hitech Hiker 16 hoo
57 Three Pals ‘ 516 koo

b6
b7C
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IP T1-252
Director, FBI

N6, assigned. Title of Film Mi1li- Estimated length
to £film . . meter of film (feet)
58 Paxrty Girl 16 300

59 Obscene Film (No title) 16 300

60 . The Hitch Hiker 16 275

61 . The Young Masterbaiter 16 Loo.

62 ©  The Story of the Dancing Teacher 16 koo

63 : Two Brothers 16 100

6l < Hollywood Snapshots 16 koo

65 : Obscene Film.(James Robert Langston 16 )00

. Taking part in this movie is subject LANGSTON and an
: unidentified woman.

66 : Teass for Two 16 350

67 1. & Casting Couch
2, 0dd Interlude of Passion
3, The:‘Affairs. of Vivian Martin
h. Tillie and Willie

68

-

69 1. The Elopers
2, Midnite till Dawn
3., The Baby Sitter
L, The Nylon Man
5. -Obscene Color Film (Rapeall Machine)

16 ° 2000

70
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1P 71-252

-

Director, FEL .
No. assignsd Title of Film Milli-  Estimated length
tofilm . meter of £ilm (feet)

" . .. ‘The Gay Count

. "nl
' ‘2o Infamous Flayers

'3; .Oriental Dream

1, Hill Billie Frolic ,

,‘5e ‘Forever Limber 16 2000

oy

F ST AL AT e
\ f

72

K 1, ‘Hot Lips Mary
2. pur Daughter
v 3, Modern Hi-Cock Dancinc School
R li,. The Pipe Cleansrs . 16 2000
13 < 1, Detective One Hung Low of
. Hotel Cheny | '
b 2.. As you Desire Me
" 3, ‘Bregking in Blondie
«* ' ho The Emergency Clinic
" ¥ .5, Bell Boy Room #19 16 2000
Th Obscens Film (Two Women) 16 100
75 . The Hitch Hiker 8 Loo
76 . A night to Remember, Part I 8 1100
7 . ' A'night to Remember, Part I 8 Loo
78 A'night to Remember, Part II 8 1100
TOTAL, FOOTAGE OF OBSCENE FILM 39!725
Also being forwarded is the following additiongl obscene
materigls.

PHOTOGRAPHS AND MISCELLANEOUS MATERIARL:

Envelope Description Size Number
Number . i '

B

Fhotos . : 8n x 10t
Photos 7? 2;?
Photos hanx6d
Signed releases for Movies :
. .Pamphlets -"Help Wanted"
Pamphlets -"Pageant of Lust"VoleI
" Pamphlets -"The 0ld Mans Confessiont
Pamphlets -YPageant of Lust® Vol IIM
Pamphlets —“Paradise" Part I
Pamphlets -"Paradise" Part II
Pamphlets -"Virgin Jane!
Pamphlets ~#Be Only Mine"

N

e e W
HHRFPHPRBWE o
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IP 7252 °

Director, FBI
Envelope - Desgcription Size Number
Number .
L . Pamphlets - "Saga of Sin® 1
5 . Soript fr “Chauffuerts Dream" 1
6 - Photos App SnxTH 16 (destroyed 6/10/53)
7 « Photos 2 1/8xh 3/ 7
8 .- Photos 2n x 33/8 2
8 . Photos 2" x 3% 6
8 - Photos 1x3 5/8n k
8 < Photos 2-3/8" x 3 3/8n 2
9 . Phobos 3 x ly 3
10 > Photos Fxk 1
10 « Photos 3 x g 3
‘11 ; Photos L 3/4nx6 3/4n 7
12 3 Photos 33" x Lin 3.
13 . Photos nox jgn 3
il -4 Photes 23/hx35/8% 7
13 " ¥ Photos Hisc. Sizes 23
16 - Photos (including some of 21/8 x 3¢ 13
. Robert Langston in woodslx
17 Photos 2" x Ly 10
17 Negatives x I 8
18 Photos 23Mv=33/4n 3
19 Postcard Fhotos 31/8 x 5¢ 12
19 Postcard Photos 2 5/8 x 354 3
20 -Decks of Playing Cards in x 330 2
21 Photos 3x5 9
22 Cartons (Miscellanesous) 3
23 Photos (Fareign) 3xh 6
23 0 u 33 x )y 3/8“ 5
o3 n . n 2 x 3 3/8“ 1
23 n u 2 1/8“ x 3 1
23 u n 3% x Lin 1
2L Photos 23n x 3 7/8n &
25 Photos (Women and horse) 334 x Lin 9
26 Photos 3 x 63 9
27 Photos (Langston and girl 2 1/8w x 3v 1
27 i in woods) .
_ Negatives u 21/8n x 3¢ 1
28 'Photos of Shows 25/8x35/8"8
28 et n u 23 /8 x I 1
28 Photos ™ 23hxh 1
28 . Proto of Show 35/8=x ki 1
29 Photo L3t x 630 1
29 Negative e 21/8x 3% 1
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IP 71852 .

-Director;, FBI

‘reverse sidg:.of the. photograph vhere the identity of the persons pictured

TiThs photographs included in, this list are identified on the

is knowns Part.of No. 4 and all of No. 16 have been destroyed, inasmuch

as their- condition due to age and wear made them completely worthless for

compa.ri son puzposes.

’

stru c:biog

. .The obscene device seized is being held _pen ing Bureau in-

agreement between
attorney for

«:For the information of the Buﬁ : ;hff:fi

the court,. 'bhe- United States Attorney, and

" "LANGSTON, 'bhe sewing machine motor, a part o e obscene device, will
be returned ~t4ﬁ.

*'In view of the court order, the material being forwarded
‘may be disposed of as..the Bureau desires..

LeaIeTe -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No, 1 P
THIS CASEORIGINATEDAT TNDIANAPOLIS
RB?OM MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIQD FOR WHICH 39 RIEPORT MADE DY
F . MADE 3 7 21'— 2§' ).1_/‘2‘5 H
INDIANAPOLIS |6/30/53 | £/2,11,15;6/11, ced
” o O T 12,19/753

=

CHARACTEROFcast INTE RéTATE b 6
- . wa ET AL; TRANSPORTATION OF OBSCENE °/,
was ET AL VICTIMS |[MATTER; WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC
- ACT

| sYNOPSIS OF FACTS:"

Records Bus Freight Lines, Indisnapolis, reflect
only intrastate shipments. On 5/15/53 LANGSTON
appeared in USDC for the SDI on Criminal Information
in one count, charging vliolation WSTA, after walver
of indictment., Upon arraignment, represented by
counsel, LANGSTON entered a plea of gullty. On the
seme date, 5/15/53, .LANGSTON wes sentenced by FDJ
*  WILLIAM E. STECKLER to a term of three years.
‘g?eppr‘b end disposition sheet enclosed.

i
-

{ED

SITION GHEET DETACHE
INDLED SERAR .

Parole
Obscene
‘avidence selzed under Search Werrant ordered disposed
ggof atz=dkscretion of Bureau by Judge STECKLER.

)

o

g @This @aterial forwarded to the Bureau,
‘ LA

2 o -?-. is%' ~Pe
Q :f:: —— ~

j =~ — ‘g

| DETAILS: ATRENDIANAZPOLIS, INDIANA:

| = =

= 2 |
,)Pennsylvenia Greyhound Bus Lines, made available pertinent wayblills
6?) of shipments by LANGSTON from October 1951 to October: 1952 as

determined through a check of shipoing records. These: waybills
eflected nine shipments to Bloomington, Indiansa, and ‘one shipment
to Bedford, Indiana, in addition to those ealready repdorted. ..No
record of any interstaje shipment was located, oy ;
- &® S
ree 7‘202’ ~53 % % .. On May 15, 1953, LANGSTON appeared
in Uus §3 Distridh (Qunt for the-Southern District. of Indiane,
where in openggoury, h& ‘Wglved, Grend Jury Indictment, After
74‘& -é\) ,/; 06‘4’”0‘ ‘9

.
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walver oﬁ.indictment, he was' immedlately arréigned upon a Criminal
Informétipn- in one .count charging violation of the White Slave
Traffic Act, in connection with the Champaign, Tllinois "Stag
Show, " staged September 16, 1952. Upon arreignment, represented
by counsel, LANGSTON entered a plesa or guilty to the one count
Criminal Information. After the plea of gullty, the writer, at
the request- of Féderal District Judge WILLIAM E., STECKLER
presented the results of bHe investigation in instant case to the
court, .

. On the seme date, May 15, 1953,
LANGSTON wWas' sentenced by Judge STECKLER t6 the custody of the
Attorney-General for a term of three years,

-

. ' AL, sentenced, upon .
motion of United States Attornes Judge b7C
STECKLER 'signed the following order regarding e disposition of ‘

the material 'selzed under search warrant on October 29, 1952,
at the time of the arrest of LANGSTON; .

"UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA
INDIANAPOLIS DIVISION :

"United States of America ;
vs ) ;
James Robert Langston )

ORDER

"It is hereby ordered that all of
the obscene pictures and objects obtained from the defendent by
the Federal Bureau of Investligation be destroyed, under: the
supervision of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, excedt .any
such meterials that the Bureau feels should be retained in their
permenent files,
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. "It is further ordered ‘that all

other honiobscene materials obta ined from the defendent by the
Federal Bureau of Investigation be returned to the defendent,

"Signed: William E, Steckler

.

o Judge of the United States District’
< , Court for the Southern District of
. ' Indiana"
_ I . Judge STECKLER instructed that all
non-obscena material be preturned to LANGSTON through his
Attorney; The Judge further instrmucted that
L__I__a_ﬁ__]BE_EITE?HEE"Eﬁ‘opportunity to exemine the evidence
sélzed To.secure return of the non-obscene material, °
Accordingly: en opportunity ‘was b6
afforded| |to review the evidence and the non-obscene b7C

material was returned to him,

, : The following propérty was returned
tol !for which a receipt was obtained for inclusion
in instent® e:

Desk Calendar Pad Year 1949 ) B
Desk Calendar Pad Year 1951 with
notes: g 1
) Desk'Calendar Pad Year 1952 with
notes 1,
Telephone Index 1
Leather Desk Memo Pads, Holders
and notes 2
3 x 5 Index box with index cards 1

Metal Desk Calendar and note pad ., 1

The obscene matter, with the
exception.of the obscene mechanical device, was submltted to the
Bureau under.separate cover for eppropriate disposition.

ENCLOSURES TO THE BUREAU: Parole Report and Disposition Sheet.

-P-

=3=
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
A caopy of instant report is being

forwarded to Cincimmeti for their information in view of pending
investigation by that office.

: LEADS
THE INDIANAPOLIS DIVISION

At Indienapolis, Indiana:

I:Iill check with | Pennsylvanla
'Greyhound Line, r any information -regarding shipment

of Iﬂ.]—m__injmnany supply label during December 1951
by .
b6

Will upon receipt of eppropriate Bureau advice dispose °'°
* of the obscene mechenical device,

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent | |dated
' . February 21, 1953, at Indianapolis

Report of Special Agent JOEN H, CIIFFORD dated
June 16, 1953, at Cincinnati
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‘NAME OF CONVICT WITH Ai.‘iASle

JAMES ROBERT LANGSTON

-

VIOLATION: WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT

PAROLE REPORT

-~
4

Py

OUTLINE: OF OFFENSE

<

'ROBERT LANGSTON ‘transported
an from Indienapolls, Indlana, to Champaign,
‘I1l n: obscene, nude stag show was staged by the

‘victims with LANGSTON acting as Master of Ceremonies,

- An aathorized complaint was filed
before United States Commissioner ALVIN C., JOHNSON at Indianepolis,
October 28, 1952, charging LANGSTON with.violetion of Section
2421, Title 18, .and a warrant was issued the same date, This
complaint charged LANGSTON with transportation of victims from
Indiananolis, Indiana, to Champaign, Illinois, on or about
September 16, 1952,

On October 29, 1952, LANGSTON was
arrested by Bureeu Agents and taken before United étates Commigsionep
JOHNSON, * LANGSTON requested a hearing and was released under
$3500 bond. The date for the hearing was continued indefinitely.

On Mey 15, 1953, LANGSTON anpeared
in United Btates District Court for the Southern Digtrict of
Indiana at Indianapolis, before Federal District Judge WILLIAM
E, STECKLER, abt which time in open court he waived indlctment,

(DO NOT WRITE IN 'n-msz SPAGS)

APPROVED AND ’ RECORD!D AND INDEXED:
FORWARDED SPECIAL AGENT .
Ja IN CHARGE.

COPIZY OF.THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO:! FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION® | CHECKED OFF;

@ Bureau (71"'5415) 2 CCB“ %? ﬁ J}“{' .\5"*"’ 2- JACKETED:

1 - Indianaspolis (71-252)

ARTMENT OF JUSTICE® _

m“.degmm: ¥FILE:

PROPERTY OF FBI-'This confidential report and its contents aro loaned to you by the FBI and are not to be distributed outside of agency to which loaned,
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‘He wds immediately arraigned upon & Criminal Information in
one count: charging violation Section 24,21, Title 18, United
States Code, i at _he did 8 September 16, 1952,
trensport and
from Indienapolis, Indiana, to Champaign, IITInois Ior an
immoral purpose, to wit: To display their nude bodies in
.acts of sex perversion before an audlence of paid admissions.
Upon arraignment, LANGSTON entered a plea of gullty and was

on the same date, May 15, 1953, sentenced to the custody of the
Attorney: General for a term of three years,

: AGGRAVATING AND MITIGATING
CIRCUMSTANCES

oo,

LANGSTON by his own admission has
been in "Show Business," that is staging of "Stag Shows"
for the past fifteen years, He admittedly staged these shows
in verious cities in Indiana.

. It was determined that in 1951
'LANGSTON staged a minimum of 61 "Stag Shows" for which he
received sums varying from $70 to $400. In 1952 he s taged
at least 60 "Stag Shows" for which he received sums reanging
from $60 to $350, ) ‘

In the years of 1951 and 1952
LANGSTON staged at least 22 '"Stag Shows" in Illinois, Michigen,
end Ohio., In these shows at least sevenbteen different victims
varticivated, - P

These shows generally consisted of
nude dances by the victims during which, while nude, they
mingled freely with members of the all male, audiences, At
the shows LANGSTON acted as Master of Ceremonies during which
time he directed the activities of the victims with a steady
vatter of obscene and off-color remarks. In addition, at many
of the shows, obscene movies would be exhibited by LANGSTON
in the presence of the ,victims,

D

be
b7C
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In & show at Niles, Michigan,

on July 11, 1952, LANGSTON, while directing the activities of

the three. women participating, instructed all three in such a
menner that'an unidentified male member of the audience committed
an act of sex perversion on each of the three women,

' Seized at the time of the arrest
of LANGSTON, under search 'warrant, was @pproximately forty
thousend- feéeet of obscene movie film, It was determined that at -
least four. ﬁhousand feet of this film was made in Indianapolis
by LANGSTON. -Thesé locally niede films included one of LANGSTON
and an unidentified woman engaging in various forms of unnatural
sex acts, Another of the films was a feature length,very
obscene,:colored movie which LANGSTON exhiblited for various
gatherings throughout Indisana.

In addition to the obscene movies,
LANGSTON had in his possession at the time of his arrest
hundreds of obscene still photogravhs plus a small quantity of
obscene booklets and playing cards,

Also selized was an obscene mechanical
device invented and built by LANGSTON for the purpose of
simulating sexual intercourse with a womean. Among the film
seized was one four hundred foot reel in which] i
demonstrated the use of the machine, Upon st Ieast one occasion

at_a show janapolis, this machine was actually demonstrated
by victim in instent case,

Subsequent to LANGSTON's arrest in ﬁ?c

instant case, he contacted & former assoclate and requested him
to handle transportation of girls for "Stag Shows" in Indiana,
This essociate did at LANGSTON's request transport the girls
for several shows all in Indisna, which were staged under the
direction of | las Mistress of Ceremonles,

Several of the wWomen who had
wo rked in the "Stag Shows" for LANGSTON were anproached by
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"] arter the arrest of LANGSTON, and told that she

‘head, taken over the. staging of the "Sta r LANGSTON'sS pic
'direction. The se women were asked by |to work. for

her. .

«

. After LANGSTON's arrest, he con-
tacted ﬁhe ‘husband of one of the women who had worked for him
and. requested that. the husbend assist him in the filming of
a new obscene movie.

. .P' There are no known mitigating
circumsineces, - )
[ W

~
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OJﬁce Memomndzzm 'UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
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] DIRECTOR FBI (71-5115) DATE: July 30, 1953

FROM IM)IAI\APOLIS 71-252)
%o ﬂ% o |

if .susjEcT: JAMES ROBER GSTON, wa., ET AL;
{ o was., ET AL - VICTTIS
/ 35 WSIR |

' Lgp’// Rebillet dated July 6, 1953.

This is to advise that the obscene device mentioned in referenced
1et'ben was destroyed .

“The«motor is’ be:.ng returned to the wife of the subject pursuant
. bo: arrangemenbs ‘made between subject's attorney and the United
. States Attorney. .

.
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Lewistown, Ohio, interviewed-

-+ not recall the return address on instant £ilm container; admits
" LMIGSTON ‘did call him about f£ilm but cleims he did not kmnow

where LANGSTON was calling from.

-P-

AT BELLEFONTAINE, OHIO -

SLAVE TRAFFIC AC'.I.‘.

still stated he can
b6
b7C

T

wr:.t er: on. July

to the subject.

e

Lewistown Wwas reinterviewed by the
at his radiator shop, 301
Columbus Street, concerning his return of the obscene film

He stated that the film container which LANGSTON
left the film in was already addressed and that he did not pa'y
any attention to the actual address.
film-in the container and his father~in-law had taken the
container to the Greyhound Bus Terminal in Bellefontaine
because at that time he was very busy in his garage at Lewlstown.

‘ He advised that he forgot about the film until
he recea.ved a call from LANGSTON inquiring as to its where- .
gbouts. He stated that he then went to the Greyhound Bu%

/0

West

He said that he put the

A

APPROVED AND
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DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

oY INF T s AL, 8
é . OOPI!SOFTHISRI:POR‘I‘ .'/. 'g AUG 6 1953 ki 3&,@%
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'Te:c'minal' a.nd was advised there that the film had been routed

wrong and hed laid in the Greyhound Bus Terminal at Springfield
or Dayton, Ohlio, for two or three days. He cleimed that he )
could neither recall the address on the film container nor the
place ‘where LANGSTON called him from inquiring as to the where-
abouts of the' £ilm.,
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g &At Dayton, Ohio:
Tyt

. ‘-';. Wall contactl an | Travelirg
+ Pasgsengér Agents for Greyhou eat Lakes Lines, to determine
'»ifbt?ey.?ecall instant shipment of film on a company supply
] “labe e

. e
Co
! ".-j, ~ * Reference

‘“\"‘ Report of SA JOHN H. CLIFFORD dated 6-16 53 at
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FEDERAL. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1 INDIAVAPOLIS -

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

REPORT MADE AT DAT:A\g:EN " PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE RB"OR’T MADE BY i
GINGINNATI, OHIO |8-31-53| 8-5,10-83 juh
. g b6

1) . wast Etal = |THESHSTAPE transporTaTION BI°
was$ Etal VIOTIMS |OESGENE MATTER; WHITE

|SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

C | ror
‘Great Lakes Greyhound L.Inos, advised that] lin
Bellefontaine; Ohioy in 1951 contacted him and advised an

oversight had been made by the company In not s
film on to Indianapolis, Indiana; He contacted
Springfleld, Ohio, and made errengements. with him to have

film shipped by company supply label from Springfield,; Ohio

polls, Indiane on the Pennaylvanla Gpojhound Line.
did not know film was obscene.: ‘

ROC
DETAILS: AT DAYTON, OHIQO

for -Great Lakes Greyhound LInes," 19 South Kenton S_treq’B_J, .
advised that he was in Bellefontaine, Ohioj-in December;' 1951,

As he recuzlls elther called by phone or ceme '
to his office I'Ih_D_B'Gﬁb'é‘E’_IJ)e 7 1951 and advised him that through
an oversight .by the co ome £ilm hed not. bée to
Indianapolis,. Ihﬁm.mdc’es not remembeyr

mentioning the type of ut had it been an obscene Il

he would have never o shipped:* Vhen advised
of the ov states he telephonically
contactad at Springiield, Ohlo,#and leined to

him what had happened,: He also arranged wi to have the
film shipped on.a supply label by the Pennsylvania
Greyhound Lineds I_cimﬁ does: not imow vhether ‘this film .

APPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT T —
- FORWARDED: .. 10§ CHARGE . DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

/- 15 4/51a 7

@DBur;au (?i‘i?ﬂ?}m#
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Terminal and yams adviged there tha:b the £ilm had been roubed
wrong and bad laid in the Groyhound Bus Terminal at Springfield
or Dayton, Oblo, for two or throe days, Ho claimed that ho
could nei%her vocall the address on the film contalner nor the

plage where LANGSTON called him from inguiring as to the where-
a‘bouts of the £ilm,
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CANCINHATT
. BAt Dayton, Ohlo:
.1 W41l contach end| oL
for Gréyhou reat Lakos Lines, to determine
Lﬂ"ffm' ey re EI'I"'Ignqtapt shipment of £ilm on a company supply
lebel, .
. Reference

* Report of S4 JOHN H. CLIFFORD dated 6-16~53 at

Cincirnagi: - .

X




.

-o " \
T ) .a-..‘“j."..‘.

‘, bRy
R

’!mrm No‘l. g X
THIS CASE omemA'nfl_? g\:ﬂ. o INDIANAPOLIS

N “,‘ R Y LA RN
i“{“ s F"'v-"t-mwr.-,;n SRR r— —
Ve

_-“ : #o}'v , , v}' N §~‘
N . N . b“ .

d . ’

B S RN

» %} o
PR r"
: »w‘ .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGAT[ON

' >-v .,'_,,‘

>, nﬂ —-%J .

* "

-t .

il I -

e,
L .

nm»p:

Je,
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L mnmmroms,_ 19/1/53 |7/13 & 8/25/53 | " pal

g ST esum s I

N, ‘Waes {THTRRSFATE TRANSPORTATION
2 Bs ot al = OF, OBSCENE MATTER; WHITE
’ SLAVE TRAFFIC. ACT

e

/7""‘{.? )

. | PEPATLSE: T8 A‘l’ INDIANAPOLIS INDIANA : R

AP e (i , Penmsylvania Greyhound

SYNOPSISOFFACTS‘ No fffff % of éhipnieh‘b on Company Supply Label

A .
. ‘A ‘4(’!

e L
1 B4 .

e ) L INe Y,y EaViSsU LOay rouvuT
N 5 '«3*« Gcmpany Supply Label arriwing at Indianapolls

’

) ) f :"; ‘:Qy located at IP.‘

. , \ ‘L :vg::“ R -~ P - ‘
g ' b6

- >

g

, *

!’ ds .of shipments on

T

i

are, ord:l.narily not maintaired. here; In some excéptional ocases
such a record possibly would be kept, f:ladviaed that hé would

cause a .search of ava rdd and would attempt to locate a
record of shipment by from Bellefontaine, Oh:lo s Bo
Indianapolis during pertinen riod,.

N |subsequent1y .advised that
unable to locate any record of instant shipment b He
.further advised that if such record would have'been made 1% would-
have been destroyed due to the lapse of time sinde shipment,

”~ ~ x,

0

e T [ e - oo o waime i THERR SeACES iy

e : > 4 24 - - -‘7/"-’9 "5?/6’#(9 67 ~ t.: -::3
® ' Burean (Ti-BhiE) - b RECORDED - eﬁ
1 - USA, Indianapolis:. ' 4, 97 SEP &31 22X
% - Gincinnatl (31é-5175£ %In:f.‘o) i . _
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT, ,° INDIAN .,LIS

W‘L,f m:c{zr;up;;u; A.,,T‘ "&' Uty ‘DATéA!gg!N rz_monron' WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
J Degrorr, MIGHIGAN .| 9/16/53| 9/u/s3 NORMAN F. STULTZ RAW
Tome . Sy o ’ CHARACTER OF CASK .
‘ =t A was. et alj INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION
wase. et al - VICTIMS | OF OBECENE MATTER;
B30 et T WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT

. e wma,

- s ma—

. . j'
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: »
.

) .} Flint, Mich,, advised he recalls an incident concerning a packagg./
shipped from Bellefontaine, Ohio, to Indianapolis via Springfield, Ohio, but,”

v

o4

thab he dogs not recall any details concerning this incident. _ R
Los - RUC - | Xe
DEPATIS: 'L .4t Flint, Michigan:

' - ; | |.Greyhouna Bus Lines,
51k North Saginsw Street, advised that he recalls that there had been an . .
incident concerning a package sent, from’ Bellefontaine s Ohio, to Springfield, ~ *
Ohio,” to be forwarded to Indianapolis, and that this package could not be .
8o forwar-ded because of a lack of working agreement between the Great Lakes *
Greyhound Line ‘and the Pernsylvania Greyhound Hine. " 'stated’ he does
not resall the-'date of this incident, the name of the consignee or consignor

of the package -or whether. bhis package was shipped under a compény supply

label to Indianapolis. Co o

-

supply label to Imdianapolis. stated that he doés not know of any
records kept of this shipment as the original invoice was not filed.

7C

' . I'——_——thaﬁed. that he does not recall receiving a telephone
call from equest:i.n% that %e forward 'this package under company-

-~ RUC "' "5
J 7
2 . Jis
" / S o Gaanax DO NOT WRTTE IN THESE spACES™ '
. : ' A 55T
COPIES OF THIS REPORT ~ 4 7’ ’

Burean (71-5415) -«

~ Indianapolis (71-2¢ (e USA.. T&. 1983
1 - Detroit (71~387) ) (1/ ) a1, OFF
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| SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: All investigation completed.
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Indd amapolis, Indiana
November 12, 1952

Al |ma.ke the following voluntary statement to

Jand] |who have told me they are special agents of

the Federal Bureau of InvestigatIon, I have been told that I do not have to make
any statement and that if I do it may be used in a court of law. I have alse been
told that I am entitled to the advice of a lawyer prior to making any statement.

I was born[ |a.nd
have lived in Indianapolis for the past fifteemn or sixteen years, .

To the best of my knowledge I started to work for james Robert Langston as a
participant in ¢ Shows! in the spring or early summer of 1951, I met Langston
threugh my sister Jwho was working for him in these show

I worked for Langston in these 'Stag Shows', except for a sick spell during 1¢
until either June or July 1952, I do not recall the exact date when I quit working

for Langston,

About the last show I worked for Langston was at Niles, Michigan. I do not
recall the exmct date of this show. On the day of this show, Langston picked me
up at 1717 North Talbot where I was living. I do not recall the exact time I was
picked up but it was late in the afternoon. .

At the time I was picked up by Langston he was driving a black Chrysler

digna Iicense AP-6969, When he came to house he was acco. ed bj
and.a red head who was called I had never met

4

I _| known to me as -: so went with us to Niles but I do not
recall whether was picked up before or afte ase Except for a pessible stop to
eat, Langston drove and I to Niles Michigan, Prior to

getting into Langston's car at home I did not know where we were going,

I do not know where the 'Stag Show'! was held at Niles except that it was in a
building, I de not know who sponsored this show but we worked among the crowd in
front of a small stage. There was a plano on this stage,

Langston acted as master of ceremonies and stood Just in front of the stage to
the loft side as you faced the stage. He introduced each of the girls who performe

and also controlled the recerd player used for music.

At this show I was introduced first as| | During the time I was
performing I stripped mude to the waist, I went among the crowd and rubbed my
brests in the faces of some of the spectators. I wes on for about three to five

minutes at this time,
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andl:l followed my act but I did not see what they did,
After a.ndl Ihad finished I returned for a second appearance,

At this time I ripped completely nude. Langston, while asting as master of
ceremonies, would say 'They want to see more', At this the crowd would applauvd

and I would remove more clothes,

During this performance, as was the usual custom, I sat on the laps of
four or five men in the audience, These men felt all over my body when I sat on
their laps, Langston also dirscted my attention to one or two bald men and told
me 'Put some hair on that mans' head', When Langston told me this T would try
to sit on these men's heads, . .

On my second appearance Langston sent me to a man seated to his right in the
first row, This man was wearing glasses which I remember taking off of his eyes,
After removing this mans glasses I placed a foot on the chairs on either side of
him and leaned over toward a man in the sesond row., When I did this his face
came directly between my legs. When I did this he commited an unnatural sex act or
me with his tongue, I remained in this position until Langston told me to stop
as the record was over,

After my second appearance | |and| Iagain performed but I did not
see their act, .
On my third appearqmce,l Iand I all returned nude., We returned

one at a tims until we were all present and then left one at a time,
I have read this statement and to the best of my knowing it is ture,

/8/| |

Wittness

/s l Agent, FBI, Indianapolis
/3/ Special Agent, FBI, Indianapolis,
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